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Legal
Empowerment

“LIFE

We live in a society held together by the greatest legal system the world has ever known.
Too often, however, access to justice is simply too expensive for many working families.
Pre-Paid Legal is revolutionizing the way legal services are delivered. By providing access
to quality legal counsel for both everyday and complex issues for a low monthly
membership fee, Pre-Paid offers “equal justice under law” at every season of life.

Shareholder Letter 3

Why Pre-Paid Legal Works 6
Provider Law Firms 8
Retention 10
The Numbers 12
The Product 14

The Future 16

Cover Pre-Paid Legal headed into the future
with a long-awaited move into our new
corporate headquarters in December 2003.
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Over our 30-year history we have occasionally had
a year of transition. That is what 2003 was—a
year of transition in which a number of important
initiatives were undertaken. We expect they will
bring long-term, positive results. Here are several
of the most important:

Commissions

We began reviewing our commission structure late
in 2002. During 2003, we gave our sales associates
a choice of either a three-year or a one-year
commission advance. The long-term economics
for both the company and the associates are
unchanged. Fortunately, we have the technological
capacity to handle this. Giving our sales associates
this choice is important in that it helps them tailor
their commission income to their personal cash
flow needs. Anything that helps our sales
associates helps the company.

Retention

In 2003, we gave retention a much higher priority.
Melanie Lawson, who has been with us for 23
years and knows our business exceptionally well,
has been given the full-time responsibility for our
retention efforts. When it comes to retention no
one knows what par is. We do know, however,
that one saved member is worth three to four new
members, and we want to do everything we can to
retain every member possible.

New Office Facility

As we have grown we have had to scatter our
operations throughout the town of Ada and the
state of Oklahoma. We now have one
extraordinary building. We selected an architect

2003 Highlights

» Number of members per diluted share grew 15%
* Revenues per diluted share grew 17%
* Membership revenues increased 7%

* Since April 1999, we have invested $182.6 million, alt
but $19.4 million internally generated, to
repurchase 8 million shares.
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with an excellent reputation for building
functionally superior corporate headquarters.
Our building was designed with a focus on three
objectives: 1) improve our efficiency, 2) provide
first-class training facilities, and 3) serve as a
recruiting tool (since so many associates visit the
building each year). We could not be more
pleased with the results. Since December 2003,
when we moved in, more than 3,000 associates
have visited the company. Their enthusiasm has
been overwhelming. There is no doubt our new
headquarters is an extraordinary success and will
have an important, positive impact on our future.

Fast-Start Training

We introduced Fast-Start in 1997 with a fee of
$249. Fast-Start is intense classroom training by
qualified trainers. After several successful years,
we modified the program to see if we could make
it even more effective. Constant revisiting and
adjustment is what direct sales management is all
about. In this case, our efforts did not produce
the results we expected. Effective January 1, 2004,
we returned to our original Fast-Start concept and
pricing, $249, with added enhancements. Since
then, almost 1,000 associates have gone through
the Fast-Start training. In the first quarter, new
associate productivity nearly doubled. We
attribute this, to some significant extent, to our
renewed Fast-Start efforts.

Identity Theft Shield

During the year, Kroll, the internationally
renowned risk management company, came to us
to partner an identity theft product. Like our
other products, we believe our Identity Theft
Shield product is one-of-a-kind and of great
value. As of March 31, 2004, six months after the
product was launched, we have 168,884 members.

continued next page...

3




Pre-Paid Legal Services®, Inc. 2003 Annual Report

Our Products

No letter is complete without calling your
attention to our products. Our products are our
prime strength. All products are sold to a great
extent because of perception and convenience.
This is especially true in the direct sales world, and
to some extent it is true with our products. But
far more important, our products are one-of-a-
kind with real value. For over 30 years we have
been working to ensure our products are ever
more valuable. Of course, the menu of legal needs
our products cover is very important, but it is of
equal importance that our products be user-
friendly. And we do not take this for granted.

Last year our provider law firms had over five
million calls, and over two million requests for
services. We work with our provider law firms to
create a culture that emphasizes not only the
delivery of first-class professional legal advice, but
also a culture that recognizes the importance of
handling every member’s needs, every phone call,
as efficiently as possible. We have a system that
does just that. We monitor our product delivery
efficiency on a real-time basis so as to help each
provider law firm measure their efficiency each
month. While we understand there is always
room for improvement, the many letters we
receive from our members thanking us for the
professional treatment they have received are
encouraging. I have again included exerpts from
letters to help you understand the variety of legal
problems and needs our products can help solve
and satisfy, and how important handling those
problems and needs can be to our members.

Financial Information

In addition to the reported financial results, [
would like to add the following. Our membership
base increased 3% last year; our membership
revenues increased 7%. This is below the growth
we have been used to. Rest assured we are not
satisfied with sub par, top line growth. But when
our growth slows, our business model produces a
pleasant result. Our cash flow and profit increase,
which we have taken advantage of to leverage our
per share results.

We have long thought our market price was well
below the real per share value. Since April 1999 we
decided to use all excess cash to repurchase our
shares. We have invested $182.6 million, all but
$19.4 million internally generated, to repurchase
eight million shares. We reduced our shares
outstanding 30%. As a result, today each
remaining share has a 44% greater interest in the
future than it would have had we not repurchased
shares. This without a shareholder putting up
one cent.

Our 2003 per share numbers again illustrate the
importance of our focus on leveraging our per
share results. In 2003 membership revenues per
diluted share grew 17%. The number of members
per diluted share grew 15%. These are the
measurements [ value. They are what [ believe
creates long-term per share value.

Summary

We have stated many times we believe we havea
winning business model. Our members win
because they receive a valuable product for a
modest price. Our provider law firms win
because they receive recurring revenues without
having to worry about building a clientele or
collecting fees. Our associates win because they
sell a unique product with real value and are paid
a meaningful commission. Qur employees win
because our growth continues to offer increased
opportunities. Our shareholders win because of
our increased real value per share. After more
than 30 years, I am more confident about our
future than ever.

I want to thank our members, our provider law
firms, our sales associates, our home office staff,
and our shareholders for their support.

Sincerely,

A adass~ T

Harland C. Stonecipher
Founder, Chairman, CEO & President




“Our 2003 per share numbers again illustrate the importance of our focus on
leveraging our per share results. In 2003 membership revenues per diluted share
grew 17%. The number of members per diluted share grew 15%. These are the

measurements I value. They are what I believe creates long-term per share value.”
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The pre-paid legal concept, and our company in
particular, is revolutionizing the way legal
services are delivered. For over 30 years we've
been fine-tuning a unique product that literally
is changing the way people think about lawyers
and the legal system.

Our product providés peace of mind to over
1.4 million families in 49 states and in four
Canadian provinces. Why does it work so
effectively?

The value of being able to pick up the phone and
call a competent law firm at the first hint of a
potential legal situation is something many people
don’t even consider. Cost is a large consideration
for most families. Most middle income families
are living paycheck to paycheck. When an issue
surfaces, the money may not be there to address it
immediately. What’s worse is that many families
just ignore the problem and hope it will go away.
If they do handle it themselves, they may not get
the best resolution and their well-intentioned
efforts may only serve to aggravate the situation.

" will never be without a Pre-Paid Legal
membership. Most of my life | have been in
business and have used attorneys numerous
times. They never return phone calls. It is just
something they don't know how to do.

My two attorneys from Glantz & Glantz [in south
Florida] are wonderful. They are a different breed
of attorneys. They returned phone calls a few
hours after my call on the same day. They are
absolute professionals. It was my absolute
pleasure dealing with them. One hundred
percent class act.”

Sincerely,
David Rentzer, Plantation, Florida
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This is where Pre-Paid Legal steps in.

Pre-Paid Legal levels the playing field. For $26 a
month or less, our members can pick up the
phone and call a lawyer for a wide variety of
commonly needed legal services.

Members can receive legal counsel and advice on
any legal-related subject matter, have letters
written or phone calls made on their behalf,
contracts and documents reviewed, and have their
will prepared. Plus, in most states members can
have representation for covered civil and job-
related criminal charges, and even counsel and
representation from a qualified tax attorney
during the rigors of an IRS audit.

Most importantly, as many of our members have
put it over the years in the many letters we receive,
“Pre-Paid Legal was there when I needed it.” For

many of our members, that’s the best benefit of
all.

"We have been members of Pre-Paid Legal since
February 2001 and have used the membership
many times with great results. In particular in
February 2003, we spoke with attorney Bill
Keating [of Massachusetts firm Hargraves, Karb,
Wilcox & Galvanil. We were very impressed with
his professionalism and willingness to help.

If it were not for attorney Keating's legal advice,
we would have been out $5,000. My family and |
can't thank the firm, attorney Keating, and Pre-
Paid Legal enough for the peace of mind and
money savings this membership gives us every
day. It truly is Legal Empowerment for Your Life.”

Thank you so much,
Scott & Linda Davidge, Blackstone, Massachuseits




Legal

“Ihave run a small business for about 30 years and I know what customers like and appreciate.
Service is something that unfortunately has become rare in our modern times. Your willingness to
serve me is uncommon these days and I want you to know how much I appreciate you and the
care you have extended to my case. Ilook forward to continuing to benefit with the services of

Pre-Paid Legal and wish you every success. Thank you again.”

—Geoffrey White, Concho, Arizona
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In 2003, our 50 provider law firms received over
5.5 million calls from Pre-Paid members, and over
2.3 million requests for legal assistance.

Payments to our provider
attorneys are included in
membership benefits
which totalled more than
$111 million for 2003, an
increase of 7% over the
previous year. In the past 3
years, our membership
benefits have totalled more
than $302 million.

{(above) The offices of PPL’s
South Carolina firm of Berry,
Quackenbush & Stuart

in downtown Columbia;
{opposite) Pre-Paid Legal
attorneys Heather Caruso,

Jim Merritt, and Skip Hardin of
Berry, Quackenbush & Stuart

When a Pre-Paid Legal
member calls his or her
provider firm, in many
cases that member
represents the largest
collective client of that
firm. That speaks volumes
about the kind of service
our members receive, and
we’re proud of that.

Our provider law firms are experienced and
dedicated to the cause of providing equal justice
for all.

Pre-Paid Legal attorney Harley
Herman has been recognized
numerous times in his home state
of Florida for his lifelong
dedication to civil rights.

One such matter involved a nine-
year lawsuit and petition to the
Florida Supreme Court to get
African American attorney, Virgil
D Hawkins, admitted to the
Florida Bar. Hawkins, who died in
1988, was denied admission to the
University of Florida Law School
in 1949 because he was black.
Because of Herman's efforts,

Attorney Harley Scott
Herman of the PPL
north Florida provider
law firm of deBeaubien,
Knight, Simmons,
Mantzaris ¢ Neal

Empowering our members:
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In our South Carolina firm of Berry,
Quackenbush & Stuart, for example, Pre-Paid
Legal attorneys average 12 years of experience. [im
Merritt, the Pre-Paid Legal managing attorney, has
over 22 years of experience and is extremely proud
to be associated with Pre-Paid Legal (see inset,

page 14).

Through our unique delivery system, we make
sure the firms serving our members maintain a
high level of service through member surveys and
specially-designed software that allows us to track
items such as call volume and call-back time. Each
year at our Provider Law Firm conference we
recognize the top firms in our attorney network.
Several attorneys from the South Carolina firm
have earned “Members’ Choice” awards, given as a
result of excellent rated member surveys and
praise letters. The firm, strategically located in the
heart of the South Carolina capital, serves
approximately 30,000 Pre-Paid Legal members.

Berry, Quackenbush & Stuart is representative of
Pre-Paid Legal provider law firms across North
America—wholeheartedly committed to serving
our members and revolutionizing the way legal
services are delivered.

Hawkins was awarded a posthumous law degree
from the University of Florida Law School, where
they also named a civil law clinic after him.

While he's honored to receive awards for high
profile cases, he says some of his proudest
moments have come from representing ordinary
Pre-Paid members on a day-to-day basis in the
areas where they can least afford legal services.

"I spent 25 years of my legal career unable to
solve a basic problem: how to use my skills in
situations where my clients couldn't afford my
services, he says."It's often at the time people
need our legal services the most that they can
afford them the least.”
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“Pre-Paid Legal puts the fingers of ordinary folks on the triggers of
extraordinary attorneys. Helping middle class people means a lot to
me—helping real people, not entities. It’s the best of both worlds to be

able to make a living and make a difference.”

~—Pre-Paid Legal Managing Attorney Jim Merritt, South Carolina
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Keepmg Members for Life:
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We know that members who use their
membership simply keep it longer. Members
who have their will prepared during their first
membership vear, for example, have first year
retention rates 30 percentage points higher than
the company average.

It’s in everyone’s interests—investors, sales
associates, provider law firms and the
company—for members to use their
membership because they stay with Pre-Paid
Legal longer.

In light of this we continued this year to develop
and improve tools and incentives that encourage
members to use their service and that help our
sales force stay focused on building good, long-
term memberships.

One such example is Integrity Resource
Management, a third party company that, for a
one-time fee from the sales associate at sign up,
will contact the member through phone calls and
letters encouraging usage of the plan through will
preparation and other benefits.

PPL Independent Associate Mary Jo Neville of Royal
Oak, MI, knows a thing or two about customer
retention. With over 750 new memberships sold
during 2003 and over 94% of these memberships
still on the books at year end, her persistency level
for our 2003 “Players Club” promotion was one of
the highest in the entire company.

She attributes her notable success to one thing —
customer service. She works primarily with group
accounts, offering the PPL membership as an
employee benefit. "Just being there for the
company I'm working with is important. A lot of
other vendors are like a revolving door - no
relationship. 've been with some companies for
six o” seven years!”

She says she uses the tools Pre-Paid Legal
provides to help Associates achieve higher
persistency, such as Integrity Resources (see
above).”l keep in touch with my members 2-3
times per year. When a new article comes out, |
send it to them. When they go on vacation, |

This year we launched the PPL Legacy software
that provides online reports to our sales

associates that allow them to keep track of their
membership base. In addition, we improved the
packet mailed to new members shortly after
enrollment, providing greater explanation of how
to use the plan and reinforcing the value of their
purchase.

With our Member Lifecycie Email program,
members receive monthly email from the
corporate office that encourage them to use their
membership and contain member stories showing
the value of their benefits.

In addition, our provider law firms began
sending welcome letters to their new members
encouraging them to complete their will within 60
days and offers spouse will preparation free of
charge (normally a $20 charge).

Finally, our Player’s Club promotion for sales
associates encourages not only quantity of sales
but quality of sales. Associates can earn car
bonuses and an incentive trip by maintaining a
standard level of sales each month as well as a
certain retention level for those memberships.

remind them to take their
membership cards. | call and
ask if they need more decals
for their cars or another
membership card for a
dependent just starting to
drive” She believes
communication is key to
keeping quality memberships
on the books for longer
periods of time.

Mary Jo Neville,
Independent Associate &
Corporate Group Trainer

She feels it's also important to
offer what the member wants
and can afford. “When you sell the membership,
you sell it well. if the person wants our standard
516 plan, and that's what they can afford, that’s
what you sell. | explain and encourage the $25
expanded benefits as well as Identity Theft Shield,
but [ don't sell what they can't afford. | give them
the choice and let them make the decision. If you
sell them something they can't afford, they're
going to drop it later.”
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For the future, both for our members and our company, our intense focus

is on providing services for all seasons of life. From legal issues

concerning marriage and children to estate planning and retirement, it’s

our desire to be that member’s link to a lifetime of quality legal services.
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Eleven Years of Continued Growth:
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Membership Revenue: Membership Revenues
Pre-Paid Legal Services has grown its membership {8 Mitiions) oo
base and revenues for 11 consecutive years. With 08 F

the increased focus on retention of memberships,
the introduction of our new Identity Theft Shield - : E
product coupled with a largely untapped market, ; F‘M '
we plan to continue the 11 year trend of j ‘ j j

consecutive annual growth in the membership ‘ ) '
base and membership revenues.

p P T

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

Outstanding Shares

(000's omitted)

Outstanding Shares:

Our business model allows growth of top-line 23.000

membership revenues while generating significant F‘Zassv

: 21,000 : " 115
free cash flow. Our free cash flow continues to be ! F -
utilized to reduce the number of shares 19000 - - F
outstanding. Due to the share repurchase 17,000 j ‘ j B o0 .
program which began in April of 1999, the 15,000 - oo A Ty
number of shares outstanding has been reduced Haron Martt - Mart - Mor®s - Wardt
by 30%.

Diluted Earnings Per Share
Diluted Earnings Per Share:
The double digit growth in diluted earnings per
share for each of the past five years (24% increase
for year 2003) was achieved with increasing top-
line membership revenue while reducing the
number of shares outstanding. Fo.00

s 4 A

1999 2000 2001

The numbers reflect the company. The tremendous dedication of the
what the company and lawyers on the front lines with our members each
those associated with us day, the commitment of our sales force, the
accomplished this year, longevity and integrity of our corporate

but they can only tell management team—all have contributed to the
part of the story. company’s success.

The whole story begins Pre-Paid Legal's corporate officers have an

with the people behind impressive combined experience of over 73 years

with the company and are committed to helping
build the company with integrity.

. Corporate Officers (left to right):
\\ Kathy Pinson, Vice President, Randy Harp, COO,
J Harland Stonecipher, CEO & President, & Steve Williamson, CFO (also opposite)
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Our business model generates a high degree of recurring revenues and significant operational
cash flow. Since April of 1999 we have utilized our free cash flow to help reduce our shares outstanding by
30%. Over the last three years our operational cash flows have exceeded reported net income by 38%,
which demonstrates the high quality of our reported earnings. With a virtually untapped market
of over 100 million households and our recently launched Identity Theft product, we plan to

continue our 11 year trend of consecutive annual growth in membership revenues.
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Our product is our service, and for over 30 years
it’s been the only thing we’ve sold. We’re constantly
evaluating the effectiveness of our core product
and expanding it as needed in a number of niche
markets.

Our primary product offerings include:

Family Legal Plan
More than 93% of 2003 membership revenues
Our most popular plan provides members and
their families with:

+ Toll-Free Telephone Consultations

* Lettersand Phone Calls

+ Will Preparation

* Motor Vehicle Legal Services

* Trial Defense Services

+ IRS Audit Legal Services

+ Preferred Member Discounts

Offered to individuals and families through direct
sales (68% of 2003 sales), and to employees as a
group benefit (25% of 2003 sales).

South Carolina Provider Law Firm managing
partner Jim Merritt understands the importance
of what he and his firm do for our members
every day.

Once a cynic about the Pre-Paid Legal concept,
he’s now freguently asked to lecture about his
association with the company, adding that “there’s
no saint like a reformed sinner.”

He feels Pre-Paid is affecting service standards
across the board—even for non-Pre-Paid Legal
firms. He calls Pre-Paid Legal “doing more for less.”

"Capitalism has never been able to enter the legal
profession. Many lawyers want to do the right
thing; they want to help the helpless but they've
lost their way,” he explains.“They feel like they
must choose between making a living and
making a difference.”

/
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New Product Offering:
Identity Theft Shield

During the third quarter of 2003, the company and
Kroll Background America, Inc., a subsidiary of
Kroll, Inc., announced a joint marketing agreement
that allows Pre-Paid Legal independent associates
to market Kroll’s identity theft benefits.

By purchasing the Identity Theft Shield, members
have toll free access to the identity theft specialists
at Kroll, a credit report and score with related
instructional guides, credit report monitoring,
credit restoration expense reimbursement, and
comprehensive identity theft restoration services.

Pre-Paid Legal, he says,
“Puts the fingers of
ordinary folks on the
triggers of extraordinary
attorneys.”

He says he no longer
looks at Pre-Paid as a
business but as a
movement—and as the
future of legal services.

The best part about his
association with Pre-Paid
for him, he says, is it
allows him "to be the sort
of lawyer I've always
wanted to be.” And that,
to him, is priceless.

Jim Merritt, Managing

attorney and partner of

Pre-Paid’s Legal’s South
Carolina law firm




“We don’t know how we could get along without the phone advice we get from the

very well-trained staff [at Pre-Paid California provider law firm Parker Stanbury].

What a great deal for individuals who are usually out of their league with everyday
problems. Most people who are not extremely wealthy do not have lawyers on

retainer. This evens the field for the rest of us who just need to get the right answers.

—Dean & Susan Beyer, Sanoma, California
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We wanted our new corporate headquarters to

reflect both the uniqueness and strength of the

company. Don West, facilities manager and project
general coordinator (see

inset below) points out
that the construction of
the building itself
reflects our company’s
values.

“It’s unusual today to
find buildings being
constructed with
concrete
superstructures,” says
West. “That, combined
with the large drill piers
that each go down 6-12
feet into the rock below
the surface (see artist’s rendering, right), says that
this building, and by extension this company, has
a solid foundation and is here to stay.”

A company is only as good as the
people at its foundation. People are
at the core of what has made Pre-
Paid Legal successful for over 30
vears, and they will be what
continues its success in the future.

As Facilities Manager at the
company headguarters, Don West
exemplifies the solid, dedicated
people at the helm of Pre-Paid Legal.

With the company since 1996, he oversaw the
develocpment and construction of the new
$30 million dollar headquarters.

ndation:

Pre-Paid Legal has 43 employees with 10 or more
years with the company. Within the 43 elite, 32
have been with the company more than 15 years
or more and 14 have been with Pre-Paid Legal for
over 20 years.

We have law firms with deep roots like Parker 1
Stanbury in Los Angeles, established in 1927, and
Mills and Mills in Toronto, Ontario, established
in 1884.

We have a vested sales associate base of nearly
330,000. More importantly, the company has over
10,000 associates who sold 10 or more
memberships in 2003. In fact, many of them sold
hundreds of memberships.

With a strong foundation, low market
penetration, and a sound business model,
Pre-Paid Legal is poised for continued
growth for many years to come.

Those who work
with him use
words such as
"hard work,”
“dedication,”
and "integrity”
to describe

him.

The company is
fortunate to
have him and
many others
whose
dedication pays
off day after day.

Pre-Paid Legal’s corporate management
team has over 221 years of combined
experience with the company
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The new company headquarters is anchored with large drill piers that go down

6-12 feet into the rock below the surface. Like the solid foundation on which

our headquarters stands, Pre-Paid Legal has a strong heritage, integrity in its

leadership, and sales associates and attorneys across North America with a firm

belief in empowering ordinary people with “equal justice under law.”
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PART L

ITEM 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

General

Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc. (the “Company”) was one of the first companies in the United States
organized solely to design, underwrite and market legal expense plans. The Company's predecessor commenced
business in 1972 and began offering legal expense reimbursement services as a “motor service club” under
Oklahoma law. In 1976, the Company was formed and acquired its predecessor in a stock exchange. The Company
began offering Memberships independent of the motor service club product by adding a legal consultation and
advice service, and in 1979 the Company implemented a legal expense benefit that provided for partial payment of
legal fees in connection with the defense of certain civil and criminal actions. The Company's legal expense plans
(referred to as “Memberships™) currently provide for a variety of legal services in a manner similar to medical plans.
In most states and provinces, standard plan benefits include preventive legal services, motor vehicle legal defense
services, trial defense services, IRS audit services and a 25% discount off legal services not specifically covered by
the Membership for an average monthly Membership fee of approximately $22. Additionally, in approximately 40
states, the Legal Shield rider can be added to the standard plan for only $1 per month and provides members with
24-hour access to a toll-free number for attorney assistance if the member is arrested or detained. Also, during the
third quarter of 2003, the Company began offering its Identity Theft Shield (“IDT”) to new and existing members at
$9.95 per month if added to a legal service Membership or it may be purchased separately for $12.95 per month.
The identity theft related benefits include a credit report and related instructional guide, a credit score and related
instructional guide, credit report monitoring with daily online and monthly offline notification of any changes in
credit information, up to $25,000 in credit restoration expense reimbursement and comprehensive identity theft
restoration services.

Legal plan benefits are generally provided through a network of independent provider law firms, typically
one firm per state or province and IDT plan benefits are provided by Kroll Background America, Inc., a subsidiary
of Kroll Inc. (“Kroli”). Members have direct, toll-free access to Kroll or their provider law firm rather than having
to call for a referral. At December 31, 2003, the Company had 1,418,997 Memberships in force with members in
all 50 states, the District of Columbia and the Canadian provinces of Ontario, British Columbia, Alberta and
Manitoba. Approximately 90% of such Memberships were in 29 states.

Industry Overview

Legal service plans, while used in Europe for more than one hundred years and representing more than a
$4 billion European industry, were first developed in the United States in the late 1960s. Since that time, there has
been substantial growth in the number of Americans entitled to receive various forms of legal services through legal
service plans. According to the latest estimates developed by the National Resource Center for Consumers of Legal
Services (“NRC”) for 2002, there were 164 million Americans without any type of legal service plan. The NRC
estimates that 122 million Americans were entitled to service through at least one legal service plan in 2002
although more than half are “free” plans that generally provide limited benefits on an automatic enrollment without
any direct cost to the individual. The 122 million Americans compares to 4 million in 1981, 58 million in 1990 and
115 million in 2000. The legal service plan industry continues to evolve and market acceptance of legal service
plans, as indicated by the continuing growth in the number of individuals covered by plans, is increasing.




Legal service plans are offered through various organizations and marketing methods and contain a wide
variety of benefits. Free plans include those sponsored by labor unions, elder hotlines, the American Association of
Retired Persons and the National Education Association according to NRC estimates, and accounted for
approximately 56% of covered persons in 2002. The NRC estimates that an additional 27% are covered by
employee assistance plans that are also automatic enrollment plans without direct cost to participants designed to
provide limited telephonic access to attorneys for members of employee groups. Free plans and employee
assistance plans therefore comprise approximately 83% of covered persons in 2002. Employer paid plans pursuant
to which more comprehensive benefits are offered by the employer as a fringe benefit and the Armed Forces are
each estimated by the NRC to account for approximately 5% of covered persons in 2002.

According to the NRC, the remaining covered persons in 2002 were covered by individual enrollment
plans, other employment based plans, including voluntary payroll deduction plans, and miscellaneous plans. These
plans were estimated by the NRC to account for approximately 8% of the market in 2002 and represent the market
segment in which the Company primarily competes. According to the NRC, these plans typically have more
comprehensive benefits, higher utilization, involve higher costs to participants, and are offered on an individual
enrollment or voluntary basis.

Of the current work force covered by legal service plans, only 7% were estimated by the NRC to be
covered by plans having full coverage. The Company believes these plans include benefits comparable to those
provided by the Company's Memberships. Accordingly, the Company believes that significant opportunities exist
for successful marketing of the Company's Memberships to employee groups and other individual consumers.

According to the latest estimates of the census bureaus of the United States and Canada, currently the two
geographic areas in which the Company operates, the number of households in the combined area exceeds 127
million. Since the Company has always disclosed its members in terms of Memberships and individuals covered by
the Membership include the individual who purchases the Membership together with his or her spouse and never
married children living at home up to age 21 or up to age 23 if the children are full time college students, the
Company believes that its market share should be viewed as a percentage of households. Historically, the
Company’s primary market focus has been the “middle” eighty percent of such households rather than the upper
and lower ten percent segments based on the Company’s belief that the upper ten percent may already have a
relationship with an attorney or law firm and the lower ten percent may not be able to afford the cost of a legal
service plan. As a percentage of this defined “middle” market of approximately 100 million households, the
Company currently has an approximate 1.4% share of the estimated market based on its existing 1.4 million active
Memberships and, over the last 30 years, an additional 4% of households have previously purchased, but no longer
own, Memberships. The Company routinely remarkets to previous members and reinstated approximately 66,000,
57,000 and 54,000 Memberships during 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Description of Memberships

The Memberships sold by the Company generally allow members to access legal services through a
network of independent law firms (“provider law firms™) under contract with the Company. Provider law firms are
paid a monthly fixed fee on a capitated basis to render services to plan members residing within the state or
province in which the provider law firm attorneys are licensed to practice. Because the fixed fee payments by the
Company to provider law firms do not vary based on the type and amount of benefits utilized by the member, this
capitated arrangement provides significant advantages to the Company in managing claims risk. At December 31,
2003, Memberships subject to the capitated provider law firm arrangement comprised approximately 99% of the
Company's active Memberships. The remaining Memberships, approximately 1%, were primarily sold prior to
1987 and allow members to locate their own lawyer (“open panel”) to provide legal services available under the
Membership with the member's lawyer being reimbursed for services rendered based on usual, reasonable and
customary fees, or are in states where there is no provider law firm in place and the Company’s referral attorney
network is utilized.




Family Legal Plan

The Family Legal Plan currently marketed in most jurisdictions by the Company consists of five basic
benefit groups that provide coverage for a broad range of preventive and litigation-related legal expenses. The
Family Legal Plan accounted for more than 93% of the Company’s Membership fees in 2003 and approximately
95% of the outstanding Memberships at December 31, 2003. In addition to the Family Legal Plan, the Company
markets other specialized legal services products specifically related to employment in certain professions described
below.

In 12 states, certain of the Company’s plans are available in the Spanish language. For the Spanish
language plans, the provider law firms have both bilingual staff and lawyers and the Company has bilingual staff for
both customer service and marketing service functions. The Company will continue to evaluate making its plans
available in additional languages in markets where demand for such a product is expected to be sufficient to justify
this additional cost.

In exchange for a fixed monthly, semi-annual or annual payment, members are entitled to specified legal
services. Those individuals covered by the Membership include the individual who purchases the Membership
along with his or her spouse and never married children living at home up to age 21 or up to age 23 if the children
are full time college students. Also included are children up to age 18 for whom the member is legal guardian and
any dependent child, regardless of age, who is mentally or physically disabled. Each Membership, other than the
Business Owners’ Legal Solutions Plan, is guaranteed renewable, except in the case of fraud or nonpayment of
Membership fees. Historically, the Company has not raised rates to existing members. If new benefits become
available, existing members may choose the newer, more comprehensive plan at a higher rate or keep their existing
Memberships. Memberships are automatically renewed at the end of each Membership period unless the member
cancels prior to the renewal date or fails to make payment on a timely basis.

The basic legal service plan Membership is sold as a package consisting of five separate benefit groups.
Memberships range in cost from $14.95 to $26.00 per month depending in part on the schedule of benefits, which
may vary from state or province in compliance with regulatory requirements. Benefits for domestic matters,
bankruptcy and drug and alcohol related matters are limited in most Memberships.

Preventive Legal Services. These benefits generally offer unlimited toll-free access to a member's provider
law firm for advice and consultation on any legal matter. These benefits also include letters and phone calls on the
member’s behalf, review of personal contracts and documents, each up to 10 pages in length, last will and testament
preparation for the member and annual will reviews at no additional cost. Additional wills for spouse and other
covered members may be prepared at a cost of $20.

Automobile Legal Protection. These benefits offer legal assistance for matters resulting from the operation
of a licensed motor vehicle. Members have assistance available to them at no additional cost for: (a) defense in the
court of original jurisdiction of moving traffic violations deemed meritorious, (b) defense in the court of original
jurisdiction of any charge of manslaughter, involuntary manslaughter, vehicular homicide or negligent homicide as
the result of a licensed motor vehicle accident, (¢) up to 2.5 hours of assistance per incident for collection of minor
property damages (up to $2,000) sustained by the member's licensed motor vehicle in an accident, (d) up to 2.5
hours of assistance per incident for collection of personal injury damages (up to $2,000) sustained by the member or
covered family member while driving, riding or being struck as a pedestrian by a motor vehicle, and (e) up to 2.5
hours of assistance per incident in connection with an action, including an appeal, for the maintenance or
reinstatement of a member's driver's license which has been canceled, suspended, or revoked. No coverage under
this benefit of the basic legal service plan is offered to members for pre-existing conditions, drug or alcohol related
matters, or for commercial vehicles over two axles or operation without a valid license.

Trial Defense. These benefits offer assistance to the member and the member's spouse through an
increasing schedule of benefits based on Membership year. Up to 60 hours are available for the defense of civil or
job-related criminal charges by the provider law firm in the first Membership year. The criminal action must be
within the scope and responsibility of employment activities of the member or spouse. Up to 2.5 hours of assistance
are available prior to trial, and the balance is available for actual trial services. The schedule of benefits under this
benefit area increases by 60 hours each Membership year to: 120 hours in the second Membership year, 3 hours of




which are available for pre-trial services; 180 hours in the third Membership year, 3.5 hours of which are available
for pre-trial services; 240 hours in the fourth Membership year, 4 hours of which are available for pre-trial services,
to the maximum limit of 300 hours in the fifth Membership year, 4.5 hours of which are available for pre-trial
services. This benefit excludes domestic matters, bankruptcy, deliberate criminal acts, alcohol or drug-related
matters, business matters, and pre-existing conditions.

In addition to the pre-trial benefits of the basic legal plan described above, there are additional pre-trial
hours available as an option, or add-on, to the basic plan. These optional benefits cost $9.00 per month and add 15
hours of pre-trial services during the first year of the Membership increasing 5 additional hours each Membership
year to the maximum limit of 35 hours in the fifth Membership year and increases total pre-trial and trial defense
hours available pursuant to the expanded Membership to 75 hours during the first Membership year to 335 hours in
the fifth Membership year. These pre-trial hours are in addition to those hours already provided by the basic plan so
that the member, in the first year of the Membership, has a combined total of 17.5 pre-trial hours available
escalating to a combined total of 39.5 pre-trial hours in the fifth Membership year. There were approximately
598,000 subscribers of this benefit at December 31, 2003 compared to 614,000 at December 31, 2002.

IRS Audit Protection Services. This benefit offers up to 50 hours of legal assistance per year in the event
the member, spouse or dependent children receive written notification of an Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) audit
or are summoned in writing to appear before the IRS concerning a tax return. The 50 hours of assistance are
available in the following circumstances: (a) up to 1 hour for initial consultation, (b} up to 2.5 hours for
representation in connection with the audit if settlement with the IRS is not reached within 30 days, and (c) the
remaining 46.5 hours of actual trial time if settlement is not achieved prior to litigation. Coverage is limited to audit
notification received regarding the tax return for years during which the Membership is effective. Representation
for charges of fraud or income tax evasion, business and corporate tax returns and certain other matters are excluded
from this benefit.

With pre-trial benefits limited to 2.5 hours to 4.5 hours based on the Membership year for trial defense
(without the pre-trial option described) and 3.5 hours for the IRS audit benefit, these benefits do not ensure
complete pre-trial coverage. In order to receive additional pre-trial IRS audit or trial defense benefits, a matter must
actually proceed to trial. The costs of pre-trial preparation that exceed the benefits under the Membership are the
responsibility of the member. Provider law firms under the closed panel Membership have agreed to provide to
members any additional pre-trial services beyond those stipulated in the Membership at a 25% discount from the
provider law firm's customary and usual hourly rate. Retainer fees for these additional services may be required.

Preferred Member Discount. Provider law firms have agreed to provide to members any legal services
beyond those stipulated in the Membership at a fee discounted 25% from the provider law firm's customary and
usual hourly rate. This “customary and usual hourly rate” is a fixed single hourly rate for each provider firm that is
generally an average of the firm's various hourly rates for its attorneys which typically vary based on experience and
expertise.

Legal Shield Benefit

In approximately 40 states, the Legal Shield plan can be added to the standard or expanded Family Legal
Plan for $1 per month and provides members with 24-hour access to a toll-free number for provider law firm
assistance if the member is arrested or detained. The Legal Shield member, if detained, can present their Legal
Shield card to the officer that has detained them to make it clear that they have access to legal representation and
that they are requesting to contact a lawyer immediately. The benefits of the Legal Shield plan are subject to
conditions imposed by the detaining authority, which may not allow for the provider iaw firm to communicate with
the member on an immediate basis. There were approximately 881,000 Legal Shield subscribers at
December 31, 2003 compared to approximately 613,000 at December 31, 2002.

Identity Theft Shield Benefit

During the third quarter of 2003, the Company and Kroll Background America Inc., a subsidiary of Kroll
Inc., announced a joint marketing agreement that allows the Company’s independent sales associates to market
Kroll’s identity theft benefits. By adding the new Identity Theft Shield to their existing family Membership,
members have toll free access to the identity theft specialists at Kroll. This benefit can be added to a legal service




Membership for $9.95 per month or purchased separately for $12.95 per month. The identity theft related benefits
include a credit report and related instructional guide, a credit score and related instructional guide, credit report
monitoring with daily online and monthly offline notification of any changes in credit information, up to $25,000 in
credit restoration expense reimbursement and comprehensive identity theft restoration services. There were
approximately 91,000 subscribers at December 31, 2003 comprised of 87,000 subscribers at $9.95 per month and
4,000 subscribers at $12.95 per month.

Canadian Family Plan

The Family Legal Plan is currently marketed in the Canadian provinces of Ontario, British Columbia,
Alberta and Manitoba. The Company began operations in Ontario and British Columbia during 1999, Alberta in
February 2001 and Manitoba in August 2001, Benefits of the Canadian plan include expanded preventive benefits
including assistance with Canadian Government agencies, warranty assistance and small claims court assistance as
well as the preferred member discount. Canadian Membership fees collected during 2003 were approximately $4.2
million in U.S. dollars compared to $3.7 million collected in 2002 and $4.3 million collected in 2001. The
Company plans to expand operations in other provinces and territories of Canada.

Specialty Legal Service Plans

In addition to the Family Legal Plan described above, the Company also offers other specialty or niche
legal service plans. These specialty plans usually contain many of the Family Legal Plan benefits adjusted as
necessary to meet specific industry or prospective member requirements. In addition to those specialty plans
described below, the Company will continue to evaluate and develop other such plans as the need and market allow.

Business Owners’ Legal Solutions Plan

The Business Owners’ Legal Solutions plan was developed during 1995 and provides business oriented
legal service benefits for smail businesses with 99 or fewer employees. This plan was developed and test marketed
in selected geographical areas and more widely marketed beginning in 1996 at a monthly rate of $69.00. This plan
provides small businesses with legal consultation and correspondence benefits, contract and document reviews, debt
collection assistance and reduced rates for any non-covered areas. During 1997, the coverage offered pursuant to
this plan was expanded to include trial defense benefits and Membership in GoSmallBiz.com, an unrelated Internet
based service provider. Through GoSmaliBiz.com, members may receive unlimited business consultations from
business consultants and have access to timely small business articles, educational software, Internet tools and more.
This expanded plan is currently marketed at a monthly rate ranging from $69 to $150 ($175 in Canada) depending
on the number of employees and provides business oriented legal service benefits for any for-profit business with
99 or fewer employees. This plan is available in 42 states and provinces and represented approximately 3.7%, 4.0%
and 3.8% of the Company’s Membership fees during 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Law Officers Legal Plan

The Law Officers Legal Plan, developed in 1991 and marketed to law enforcement officers, provides 24-
hour job-related emergency toll-free access to a provider law firm and provides legal services associated with
administrative hearings. This plan was designed to meet the legal needs of persons in the law enforcement
profession and is currently marketed at the monthly rate of $16.00 or at a group rate of $14.95. The Company has
members covered under the Law Officers Legal Plan in 27 states. The Law Officers Legal Plan offers the basic
family legal plan benefits described above without the motor vehicle related benefits. These motor vehicle benefits
are available in the Law Officers Legal Plan only for defense of criminal charges resulting from the operation of a
licensed motor vehicle. Additionally, at no charge to the member, a 24-hour emergency hotline is available to
access the services of the provider law firm in situations of job-related urgency. The Law Officers Legal Plan also
offers representation at no additional charge for up to ten hours (five hours per occurrence) for two administrative
hearings or inquiries per year and one pre-termination hearing per Membership year before a review board or
arbitrator. Preparation and/or counsel for post-termination hearings are also available to members as a schedule of
benefits, which increases with each Membership year. The schedule of benefits is similar to that offered under the
Family Legal Plan Trial Defense, including the availability of the optional pre-trial hours described above for an
additional $9.00 per month. During the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Law Officers Legal
Plan accounted for approximately .9%, 1.4% and 1.5%, respectively, of the Company's Membership fees.




Commercial Driver Legal Plan

The Commercial Driver Legal Plan, developed in 1986, is designed specifically for the professional truck
driver and offers a variety of driving-related benefits, including coverage for moving and non-moving violations.
This plan provides coverage by a provider law firm for persons who drive a commercial vehicle. This legal service
plan is currently offered in 45 states. In certain states, the Commercial Driver Legal Plan is underwritten by the
Road America Motor Club, an unrelated motor service club. During the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and
2001, this plan accounted for approximately .9%, 1.3% and .9%, respectively, of Membership fees. The Plan
underwritten by the Road America Motor Club is available at the monthly rate of $35.95 or at a group rate of
$32.95. Plans underwritten by the Company are available at the monthly rate of $32.95 or at a group rate of $29.95.
Benefits include the motor vehicle related benefits described above, defense of Department of Transportation
violations and the 25% discounted rate for services beyond plan scope, such as defense of non-moving violations.
The Road America Motor Club underwritten plan includes bail and arrest bonds and services for family vehicles.

Home-Based Business Rider

The Home-Based Business plan was designed to provide small business owners access to commonly
needed legal services. It can be added to the Expanded Family Legal Plan in approved states. To qualify, the
business and residence address must be the same with three or fewer employees and be a for-profit business that is
not publicly traded. Benefits under this plan include unlimited business telephone consultation, review of three
business contracts per month, three business and debt collection letters per month and discounted trial defense rates.
This plan also includes Membership in GoSmallBiz.com. This plan is available in 35 states and represented
approximately 1.6%, 1.7% and 1.5% of the Company’s Membership fees during 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Comprehensive Group Legal Services Plan

The Company introduced in late 1999 the Comprehensive Group plan, designed for the large group
employee benefit market. This plan provides all the benefits of the Family Legal Plan as well as mortgage
document preparation, assistance with uncontested legal situations such as adoptions, name changes, separations
and divorces. Additional benefits include the preparation of health care power of attorney and living wills or
directives to physicians. Although the Company has experienced increased sales of this plan during the last three
years (8,795 Memberships, 7,051 Memberships and 3,462 Memberships during 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively)
and believes this plan improves its competitive position in the large group market, the Company continues to
emphasize group marketing to employee groups of less than 50 rather than larger groups where there is more
competition, price negotiation and typically a longer sales cycle.

Other than additional benefits such as the Legal Shield benefit described above, the basic structure and
design of the Membership benefits has not significantly changed over the last several years. The consistency in plan
design and delivery provides the Company consistent, accurate data about plan utilization which enables the
Company to manage its benefit costs through the capitated payment structure to provider firms.

Provider Law Firms

The Company’s Memberships generally allow members to access legal services through a network of
independent provider law firms under contract with the Company generally referred to as “provider law firms.”
Provider law firms are paid a fixed fee on a per capita basis to render services to plan members residing within the
state or province as provided by the contract. Because the fixed fee payments by the Company to provider law
firms in connection with the Memberships do not vary based on the type and amount of benefits utilized by the
member, this arrangement provides significant advantages to the Company in managing its cost of benefits.
Pursuant to these provider law firm arrangements and due to the volume of revenue directed to these firms, the
Company has the ability to more effectively monitor the customer service aspects of the legal services provided and
the financial leverage to help ensure a customer friendly emphasis by the provider law firms. Generally, due to the
volume of revenue that may be directed to particular provider law firms, the Company has access to larger, more
diversified law firms. The Company, through its members, is typically the largest client base of its provider law
firms.




Provider law firms are selected to serve members based on a number of factors, including
recommendations from provider law firms and other lawyers in the area in which the candidate provider law firm is
located and in neighboring states, investigation by the Company of bar association standing and client references,
evaluation of the education, experience and areas of practice of lawyers within the firm, on-site evaluations by
Company management, and interviews with lawyers in the firm who would be responsible for providing services.
Most importantly, these candidate law firms are evaluated on the firm’s customer service philosophy.

The majority of provider law firms are connected to the Company via high-speed digital links to the
Company’s management information systems, thereby providing real-time monitoring capability. This online
connection offers the provider law firm access to specially designed software developed by the Company for
administration of legal services by the firm. These systems provide statistical reports of each law firm’s activity and
performance and allow approximately 97% of members served by provider law firms to be monitored on a near
real-time basis. The few provider law firms that are not online with the Company typically have a small
Membership base and must provide various weekly reports to the Company to assist in monitoring the firm’s service
level. The combination of the online statistical reporting and weekly service reports for smaller provider law firms
allows quality control monitoring of over 15 separate service delivery benchmarks. In addition, the Company
regularly conducts extensive random surveys of members who have used the legal services of a provider law firm.
The Company surveys members in each state every 60 days, compiles the results of such surveys and provides the
provider law firms with copies of each survey and the overall summary of the results. If a member indicates on a
survey the service did not meet their expectation, the member is contacted as soon as possible to resolve the issue.

Each month, provider law firms are presented with a comprehensive report of ratings related to the
Company’s online monitoring, member complaints, member survey evaluations, telephone reports and other
information developed in connection with member service monitoring. If a problem is detected, immediate
remedial actions are recommended by the Company to the provider law firms to eliminate service deficiencies. In
the event the deficiencies of a provider law firm are not eliminated through discussions and additional training with
the Company, such deficiencies may result in the termination of the provider law firm. The Company is in constant
communication with its provider law firms and meets with them frequently for additional training, to encourage
increased communications with the Company and to share suggestions relating to the timely and effective delivery
of services to the Company’s members.

Each attorney member of the provider law firm rendering services must have at least two years of
experience as a lawyer, unless the Company waives this requirement due to special circumstances such as instances
when the lawyer demonstrates significant legal experience acquired in an academic, judicial or similar capacity
other than as a lawyer. The Company provides customer service training to the provider law firms and their support
staff’ through on-site training that allows the Company to observe the individual lawyers of provider law firms as
they directly assist the members.

Agreements with provider law firms: (a) generally permit termination of the agreement by either party
upon 60 days prior written notice, (b) permit the Company to terminate the Agreement for cause immediately upon
written notice, (¢) require the firm to maintain a minimum amount of malpractice insurance on each of its attorneys,
in an amount not less than $100,000, (d) preclude the Company from interference with the lawyer-client
relationship, (e) provide for periodic review of services provided, (f) provide for protection of the Company’s
proprietary information and (g) require the firm to indemnify the Company against liabilities resulting from legal
services rendered by the firm. The Company is precluded from contracting with other law firms to provide the same
service in the same geographic area, except in situations where the designated law firm has a conflict of interest, the
Company enrolls a group of 500 or more members, or when the agreement is terminated by either party. Provider
law firms are precluded from contracting with other prepaid legal service companies without Company approval.
Provider law firms receive a fixed monthly payment for each member who are residents in the service area and are
responsible for providing the Membership benefits without additional remuneration. If a provider law firm delivers
legal services to an open panel member, the law firm is reimbursed for services rendered according to the open
panel Membership. As of December 31, 2003, provider law firms averaged approximately 59 employees each and
on average are evenly split between support staff and lawyers.




The Company has had occasional disputes with provider law firms, some of which have resulted in
litigation. The toll-free telephone lines utilized and paid for by the provider law firms are owned by the Company
so that in the event of a termination, the members’ calls can be rerouted very quickly. Nonetheless, the Company
believes that its relations with provider law firms are generally very good. At the end of 2003, the Company had
provider law firms representing 46 states and four provinces compared to 45 states and three provinces at the end of
2002 and 2001. During the last three calendar years, the Company's relationships with a total of four provider law
firms were terminated by the Company or the provider law firm. As of December 31, 2003, 26 provider law firms
have been under contract with the Company for more than eight years with the average tenure of all provider law
firms being approximately 7' years.

The Company has an extensive database of referral lawyers who have provided services to its members for
use by members when a designated provider law firm is not available. Lawyers with whom members have
experienced verified service problems, or are otherwise inappropriate for the referral system, are removed from the
Company's list of referral lawyers.

Identity Theft Shield Benefits Provider

Kroll is one of the world’s leading independent risk consulting companies. Kroll provides a broad range of
investigative, intelligence, financial, security, and technology services to help clients reduce risks, solve problems,
and capitalize on opportunities. Headquartered in New York with more than 60 offices on six continents, Kroll has
a multidisciplinary corps of more than 2,200 employees and serves a global clientele of law firms, financial
institutions, corporations, nonprofit institutions, government agencies, and individuals. Over the last three years,
Kroll has developed a unique solution for victims of identity theft. This new service is now available to Pre-Paid
Legal members through the Identity Theft Shield benefit. Similar to the provider law firms, Kroll is paid a fixed fee
on a monthly per capita basis to render services to IDT members

Marketing

Multi-Level Marketing

The Company markets Memberships through a muiti-level marketing program that encourages individuals
to sell Memberships and allows individuals to recruit and develop their own sales organizations. Commissions are
paid only when a Membership is sold or an associate subscribes to the Company’s eService package (described
below). No commissions are paid based solely on recruitment. When a Membership is sold, commissions are paid
to the associate making the sale, and to other associates (on average, 13 others at December 31, 2003 compared to
17 others at December 31, 2002) who are in the line of associates who directly or indirectly recruited the selling
associate. The Company provides training materials, organizes area-training meetings and designates personnel at
the home office specially trained to answer questions and inquiries from associates. The Company offers various
communication avenues to its sales associates to keep such associates informed of any changes in the marketing of
its Memberships. The primary communication vehicles utilized by the Company to keep its sales associates
informed include extensive use of e-mail, an interactive voice-mail service, The Connection monthly magazine, the
weekly Communication Show that may be heard via the Company’s Internet webcasts, an interactive voice response
system, a monthly DVD (digital video disc) program and the Company’s website, prepaidlegal.com.

Multi-level marketing is primarily used for marketing based on personal sales since it encourages
individual or group face-to-face meetings with prospective members and has the potential of attracting a large
number of sales personnel within a short period of time. The Company's marketing efforts towards individuals
typically target the middle income family or individual and seek to educate potential members concerning the
benefits of having ready access to legal counsel for a variety of everyday legal problems. Memberships with
individuals or families sold by the multi-level sales force constituted 75% of the Company's Memberships in force
at December 31, 2003 compared to 73% at December 31, 2002 and 2001. Although other means of payment are
available, approximately 73% of fees on Memberships purchased by individuals or families are paid on a monthly
basis by means of automatic bank draft or credit card.




The Company's marketing efforts towards employee groups, principally on a payroll deduction payment
basis, are designed to permit its sales associates to reach more potential members with each sales presentation and
strive to capitalize on, among other things, what the Company perceives to be a growing interest among employers
in the value of providing legal service plans to their employees. Memberships sold through employee groups
constituted approximately 25% of total Memberships in force at December 31, 2003 compared to 27% at
December 31, 2002 and 2001. Adverse publicity about the Company is responsible, to some extent, for the decline
in group memberships on a percentage basis. The majority of employee group Memberships are sold to school
systems, governmental entities and businesses. The Company emphasizes group marketing to employee groups of
less than 50 rather than larger groups where there is more competition, price negotiation and typically a longer sales
cycle. No group accounted for more than 1% of the Company's consolidated revenues from Memberships during
2003, 2002 or 2001. Substantially all group Memberships are paid on a monthly basis. The Company is active in
legislative lobbying efforts to enhance the ability of the Company to market to public employee groups and to
encourage Congress to reenact legislation to permit legal service plans to qualify for pre-tax payments under tax
qualified employee cafeteria plans.

Sales associates are generally engaged as independent contractors and are provided with training materials
and are given the opportunity to participate in Company training programs. Sales associates are required to
complete a specified training program prior to marketing the Company's Memberships to employee groups. All
advertising and solicitation materials used by sales associates must be approved by the Company prior to use. At
December 31, 2003, the Company had 329,600 “vested” sales associates compared to 341,116 and 286,488
“vested” sales associates at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. A sales associate is considered to be
“vested” if he or she has personally sold at least three new Memberships per quarter or if he or she retains a
personal Membership. A vested associate is entitled to continue to receive commissions on prior sales after all
previous commission advances have been recovered. However, a substantial number of vested associates do not
continue to market the Membership, as they are not required to do so in order to continue to be vested. During
2003, the Company had 84,207 sales associates who personally sold at least one Membership, of which 45,920
(55%) made first time sales. During 2002 and 2001 the Company had 103,112 and 81,613 sales associates
producing at least one Membership sale, respectively, of which 65,383 (63%) and 46,687 (57%), respectively, made
first time sales. During 2003, the Company had 10,685 sales associates who personally sold more than ten
Memberships compared to 12,738 and 13,749 in 2002 and 2001, respectively. A substantial number of the
Company's sales associates market the Company's Memberships on a part-time basis only. The decline in total
vested sales associates, those making at least one membership sale in 2003, those making first time sales in 2003
and those that sold more than ten Memberships during 2003 are all attributable to the decline in new sales associates
added during 2003. For the year 2003, new sales associates enrolled decreased 30% to 108,557 from the 155,663
enrolled in 2002,

The Company derives revenues from its multi-level marketing sales force, principally from a one-time
enrollment fee of $65 from each new sales associate for which the Company provides initial marketing supplies and
enrollment services to the associate. In January 1997, the Company implemented a new combination classroom and
field training program, titled Fast Start to Success (“Fast Start”), aimed at increasing the level of new Membership
sales per associate. During most of 2003, the Fast Start program provided a direct economic incentive to existing
associates to help train new recruits in the form of a qualification, or training, bonus. Associates successfully
completed the program by writing three new Memberships and recruiting a new sales associate or by personally
selling five new Memberships within 60 days of the associate’s start date. Associates in states that require the
associate to become licensed had 60 days from the issue date on their license to complete the same requirements.
Beginning January 1, 2004, new Fast Start associates must qualify within the first 45 days of their start date. The
program typically requires a fee ranging from $34 to $184 per new associate, depending on special promotions the
Company implements from time to time, that is earned by the Company upon completion of the training program.
Amounts collected from sales associates are intended primarily to offset the Company's costs incurred in recruiting
and training and providing materials to sales associates and are not intended to generate profits from such activities.
Other revenues from sales associates represent the sale of marketing supplies and promotional materials and
includes fees related to the Company’s eService program for associates. The eService program provides subscribers
Internet based back office support such as reports, on-line documents, tools, a personal e-mail account and multiple
personalized web sites with “flash” movie presentations.




The Company's compensation plan for the multi-level marketing force is under continuous review by the
Company to assure that the various financial incentives in the plan encourage the Company's desired goals. The
Company offers various incentive programs from time to time and frequently adjusts the program to maintain
appropriate incentives and to improve Membership production and retention.

The Company holds its International Convention once a year, typically in the spring, and a Leadership
Summit, typically in the fall, and routinely hosts more than 10,000 of its sales associates at these events. These
events are intended to provide additional training, corporate updates, new announcements, motivation and associate
recognition. Additionally, the Company offers the Player’s Club incentive program providing additional incentives
to its associates as a reward for consistent, quality business. Associates can earn the right to attend an annual
incentive trip by meeting monthly qualification requirements for the entire calendar year and maintaining certain
personal retention rates for the Memberships sold during the calendar year. Associates can also earn the right to
receive additional monthly bonuses by meeting the monthly qualification requirements for twelve consecutive
months and maintaining certain personal retention rates for the Memberships sold during that twelve month period.

Regional Vice Presidents

The Company has a group of employees that serve as Regional Vice Presidents (“RVPs”) responsible for
associate activity in a given geographic region and with the ability to appoint independent contractors as Area
Coordinators within the RVP’s region. The RVPs have weekly reporting requirements as well as quarterly sales
and recruiting goals. The RVP and Area Coordinator program provides a basis to effectively monitor current sales
activity, further educate and motivate the sales force and otherwise enhance the relationships between the associates
and the Company. New products and initiatives will continue to be channeled through the RVPs and Area
Coordinators. At December 31, 2003, the Company had 80 RVPs in place.

Pre-Paid Legal Benefits Association

The PPL Benefits Association (PPLBA) was founded in 1999 with the intent of providing sales associates
the opportunity to have access, at their own expense, to health insurance and life insurance benefits. Membership in
the Association allows a sales associate to become eligible to enroll in numerous benefit programs, as well as take
advantage of attractive affinity agreements. Membership in this association is open to sales associates that reach a
certain level within the Company’s marketing programs who also maintain an active personal legal services
Membership. The PPLBA is a separate association not owned or controlied by the Company and is governed by a 9
member Board of Directors, including four officer positions. None of the officers or directors of the PPLBA serve
in any such capacity with the Company. The PPLBA employs a Director of Associate Benefits paid by the
Association. Affinity programs available to members of the PPLBA include credit cards, long-distance, wireless
services, safety trip plan, mortgage and real estate assistance and a travel club. As determined by its Board of
Directors, some of the revenue generated by the PPLBA through commissions from vendors of the benefits and
affinity programs or contributed to the Association by the Company may be used to make open-market purchases of
the Company’s stock for use in stock bonus awards to Association members based on criteria established from time
to time by the Board of Directors of the PPLBA. Since inception and through December 31, 2003, approximately
31,000 shares were purchased by the PPLBA for awards to its members. In 2002, the PPLBA offered cash in lieu
of stock awards and approximately 21,000 shares purchased by the Association were sold to the Company on
January 2, 2003 at the stock’s closing price to fund the awards. For the 2003 stock bonus award program the
PPLBA awarded approximately 10,000 shares of stock to Association members.

Cooperative Marketing

The Company has in the past, and may in the future, develop marketing strategies pursuant to which the
Company seeks arrangements with insurance and service companies that have established sales forces. Under such
arrangements, the agents or sales force of the cooperative marketing partner market the Company’s Memberships
along with the products already marketed by the partner's agents or sales force. Such arrangements allow the
cooperative marketing partner to enhance its existing customer relationships and distribution channels by adding the
Company's product to the marketing partner's existing range of products and services, while the Company is able to
gain broader Membership distribution and access to established customer bases.

The Company has a cooperative marketing agreement with Atlanta-based Primerica Financial Services
(“PFS™), a subsidiary of Citigroup, Inc. PFS is one of the largest financial services marketing organizations in

10




North America with more than 100,000 personal financial analysts across the U.S. and Canada. The PFS
cooperative marketing agreement resulted in approximately 15,000 Memberships during each of 2003 and 2002.

The Company has had limited success with cooperative marketing arrangements in the past and is unable to
predict with certainty what success it will achieve, if any, under its existing or future cooperative marketing
arrangements.

Operations

The Company's corporate operations involve Membership application processing, member-related
customer service, various associate-related services including commission payments, receipt of Membership fees,
related general ledger accounting, and managing and monitoring the provider law firm relationships.

The Company utilizes a management information system to control operations costs and monitor benefit
utilization. Among other functions, the system evaluates benefit claims, monitors member use of benefits and
monitors marketing/sales data and financial reporting records. Dominant company concerns in the architecture of
private networks and web systems include security, scalability, capacity to accommodate peak traffic and business
continuity in the event of a disaster. The Company believes its management information system has substantial
capacity to accommodate increases in business data before substantial upgrades will be required. The Company
believes this excess capacity will enable it to experience a significant increase in the number of members serviced
with less than a commensurate increase of administrative costs.

The Company has built a strong Internet presence to strengthen the services provided to both members and
associates. The Company’s Internet site, at www.prepaidlegal.com, weicomes the multifaceted needs of our
members, sales force, investors and prospects. It has also reduced costs associated with communicating critical
information to the associate sales force.

The Company's operations also include departments specifically responsible for marketing support and
regulatory and licensing compliance. The Company has an internal production staff that is responsible for the
development of new audio and video sales materials.

Quality Control

In addition to the Company’s quality control efforts for provider law firms described above, the Company
also closely monitors the performance of its home office personnel, especially those who have telephone contact
with members or sales associates. The Company records home office employee telephone calls with its members
and sales associates to assure that Company policies are being followed and to gather data about recurring problems
that may be avoided through modifications in policies. The Company also uses such recorded calls for training and
recognition purposes.

Competition

The Company competes in a variety of market segments in the prepaid legal services industry, including,
among others, individual enrollment plans, employee benefit plans and certain specialty segments. According to the
latest (2002) estimates by NRC, an estimated 35% of the total estimated market in the segments in which the
Company competes is served by a large number of small companies with regional areas of emphasis or union-based
automatic enrollment plans. The remaining 65% of such market are served primarily by the Company and five
other principal competitors: Hyatt Legal Plans (a MetLife company), ARAG Group (formerly Midwest Legal
Services), LawPhone/ACS, National Legal Plan and Legal Services Plan of America (a GE Financial Assurance
Partnership Marketing Group company, formerly the Signature Group). For employment-based plans other than
employer paid, union-based automatic enrollment plans and employee assistance plans and for individual
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enrollment plans, the Company represents approximately 51% of the market share gamered by this group according
to the NRC.

If a greater number of companies seek to enter the prepaid legal services market, the Company will
experience increased competition in the marketing of its Memberships. However, the Company believes its
competitive position is enhanced by its actuarial database, its existing network of provider attorney law firms and its
ability to tailor products to suit various types of distribution channels or target markets. The Company believes that
no other competitor has the ability to monitor the customer service aspect of the delivery of legal services to the
same extent the Company does. Serious competition is most likely from companies with significant financial
resources and advanced marketing techniques.

Regulation

The Company is regulated by or required to file with or obtain approval of State Insurance Departments,
Secretaries of State, State Bar Associations and State Attorney General offices depending on individual state
opinions of regulatory responsibility for legal expense plans. The Company is also required to file with similar
government agencies in Canada. While some states or provinces regulate legal expense plans as insurance or
specialized legal expense products, others regulate them as services.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company or one of its subsidiaries was marketing new Memberships in 38
states or provinces that require no special licensing. The Company's subsidiaries serve as operating companies in
16 states that regulate Memberships as insurance or specialized legal expense products. The most significant of
these wholly owned subsidiaries are Pre-Paid Legal Casualty, Inc. (“PPLCI”) and Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc. of
Florida (“PPLSIF”). Of the Company's total Memberships in force as of December 31, 2003, 38% were written in
jurisdictions that subject the Company or one of its subsidiaries to insurance or specialized legal expense plan
regulation.

The Company began selling Memberships in the Canadian provinces of Ontario and British Columbia
during 1999, Alberta during February 2001 and Manitoba during August 2001. The Memberships currently
marketed by the Company in such provinces do not constitute an insurance product and therefore are exempt from
insurance regulation.

In states with no special licensing or regulatory requirements, the Company commences operations only
when advised by the appropriate regulatory authority that proposed operations do not constitute conduct of the
business of insurance. There is no assurance that Memberships will be exempt from insurance regulation even in
states or provinces with no specific regulations. In these situations, the Company or one of its subsidiaries would be
required to qualify as an insurance company in order to conduct business.

PPLCI serves as the operating company in most states where Memberships are determined to be an
insurance product. PPLCI is organized as a casualty insurance company under Cklahoma law and as such is subject
to regulation and oversight by various state insurance agencies where it conducts business. These agencies regulate
the Company's forms, rates, trade practices, allowable investments and licensing of agents and sales associates.
These agencies also prescribe various reports, require regular evaluations by regulatory authorities, and set forth-
minimum capital and reserve requirements. The Company’s insurance subsidiaries are routinely evaluated and
examined by representatives from the various regulatory authorities in the normal course of business. Such
examinations have not and are not expected to adversely impact the Company’s operations or financial condition in
any material way. The Company believes that all of its subsidiaries meet any required capital and reserve
requirements. Dividends paid by PPLCI are restricted under Oklahoma law to available surplus funds derived from
realized net profits.

The Company is required to register and file reports with the Oklahoma Insurance Commissioner as a
member of a holding company system under the Oklahoma Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act.
Transactions between PPLCI and the Company or any other subsidiary must be at arms-length with consideration
for the adequacy of PPLCI's surplus, and must have prior approval of the Oklahoma Insurance Commissioner.
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Payment of any extraordinary dividend by PPLCI to the Company requires approval of the Oklahoma Insurance
Commissioner. During 2001, PPLCI declared a $5 million dividend payable to the Company which was paid in
2002. During 2002, PPLCI declared a $6 million dividend which was paid in December of 2002, While PPLCI had
approximately $3.5 million in surplus funds available for payment of an ordinary dividend in December 2002, no
such dividend was declared or paid during 2003. At December 31, 2003 PPLCI had approximately $750,000
available for payment of an ordinary dividend. Any change in control of the Company, defined as acquisition by
any method of more than 10% of the Company's outstanding voting stock, including rights to acquire such stock by
conversion of preferred stock, exercise of warrants or otherwise, requires approval of the Oklahoma Insurance
Commissioner. Holding company laws in some states in which PPLCI operates provide for comparable registration
and regulation of the Company.

Certain states have enacted special licensing or regulatory requirements designed to apply only to
companies offering legal service products. These states most often follow regulations similar to those regulating
casualty insurance providers. Thus, the operating company may be expected to comply with specific minimum
capitalization and unimpaired surplus requirements; seek approval of forms, Memberships and marketing materials;
adhere to required levels of claims reserves, and seek approval of premium rates and agent licensing. These laws
may also restrict the amount of dividends paid to the Company by such subsidiaries. PPLSIF is subject to
restrictions of this type under the laws of the State of Florida, including restrictions with respect to payment of
dividends to the Company. At December 31, 2003, PPLSIF did not have funds available for payment of substantial
dividends without the prior approval of the insurance commissioner.

As the legal plan industry matures, additional legislation may be enacted that would affect the Company
and its subsidiaries. The Company cannot predict with any accuracy if such legisiation would be adopted or its
ultimate effect on operations, but expects to continue to work closely with regulatory authorities to minimize any
undesirable impact.

The Company's operations are further impacted by the American Bar Association Model Ruies of
Professional Conduct (“Model Rules”) and the American Bar Association Code of Professional Responsibility
(“ABA Code”) as adopted by various states. Arrangements for payments to a lawyer by an entity providing legal
services to its members are permissible under both the Model Rules and the ABA Code, so long as the arrangement
prohibits the entity from regulating or influencing the lawyer's professional judgment. The ABA Code prohibits
lawyer participation in closed panel legal service programs in certain circumstances. The Company's agreements
with provider law firms comply with both the Model Rules and the ABA Code. The Company relies on the lawyers
serving as the designated provider law firms for the closed panel benefits to determine whether their participation
would violate any ethical guidelines applicable to them. The Company and its subsidiaries comply with filing
requirements of state bar associations or other applicable regulatory authorities.

The Company also is required to comply with state, provincial and federal laws governing the Company's
multi-level marketing approach. These laws generally relate to unfair or deceptive trade practices, lotteries,
business opportunities and securities. The Company has experienced no material problems with marketing
compliance. In jurisdictions that require associates to be licensed, the Company receives all applications for
licenses from the associates and forwards them to the appropriate regulatory authority. The Company maintains
records of all associates licensed, including effective and expiration dates of licenses and all states in which an
associate is licensed. The Company does not accept new Membership sale applications from any unlicensed
associate in such jurisdictions.

Employees
At December 31, 2003, the Company and its subsidiaries employed 742 individuals on a full-time basis,

exclusive of independent agents and sales associates who are not employees. None of the Company’s employees
are represented by a union. Management considers its employee relations to be good.
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Foreign Operations

The Company began operations in the Canadian provinces of Ontario and British Columbia during 1999,
Alberta in February 2001 and Manitoba in August 2001 and derived aggregate revenues, including Membership
fees and revenues from associate services, from Canada of $4.5 million in U.S. dollars during 2003 compared to
$4.0 million and $4.4 million in 2002 and 2001, respectively. Due to the relative stability of the United States and
Canadian foreign relations and currency exchange rates, the Company believes that any risk of foreign operations or
currency valuations is minimal and would not have a material effect on the Company’s financial condition, liquidity
or results of operations.

Availability of Information

The Company files periodic reports and proxy statements with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
The public may read and copy any materials the Company files with the SEC at the SEC's Public Reference Room
at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549. The public may obtain information about the operation of the
Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The Company files its reports with the SEC
electronically. The SEC maintains an Internet site that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and
other information regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC. The address of this site is
http://www.sec.gov.

The Company's Internet address is www.prepaidlegal.com. The Company makes available on its website
free of charge copies of its annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-
K and amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act as soon as
reasonably possible after the Company electronically files such material with, or furnishes it to, the SEC.

ITEM 2. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

The executive and administrative offices of the Company and its subsidiaries are located at One Pre-Paid
Way, Ada, Oklahoma. The newly completed office complex, containing approximately 170,000 square feet of
office space, is owned by the Company and constructed on approximately 87 acres contributed to the Company by
the City of Ada in 2001 as part of an economic development incentive package. Costs incurred through
December 31, 2003 of approximately $30.7 million, including $706,000 in capitalized interest costs, have been paid
from existing resources and proceeds from a $20 million line of credit for the new office construction. The
Company has entered into construction contracts in the amount of $28.9 million with the general contractor
pertaining to the new office complex. Total remaining costs of completion pursuant to these contracts from
January 1, 2004 are estimated at approximately $3.1 million.

Continued growth over the past 11 years required the Company to lease and purchase several ancillary sites
to accommodate its expanding workforce. In December over 600 employees departed their various worksites and
moved to the newly constructed headquarters. The new headquarters contains two long bars of open office area
designed to serve as podiums, which stretch east from the northern and southern edges of the tower. Two and three
stories high respectively, the podiums house the call centers and Information Technology departments. Only 60 feet
across, they are designed to ensure that employees are never more that thirty feet from a source of daylight. Shared
corporate services -- including a 650-seat auditorium, dining hall, exercise facility, and a connecting corridor
containing a company history gallery -- are located at the east end of the bars, creating a central courtyard. The
courtyard features a reflecting pool and a 12-foot bronze sculpture of the Company’s logo, the Lady of Justice, a
universal symbol of justice. The building's main entrance welcomes its frequent visitors, celebrates the history of
the Company, and is designed to convey the tradition of civic judicial buildings. The building is designed to expand
over time without negatively impacting the site layout or the building concept and the Company emphasized the use
of modular furnishings to provide enhanced flexibility. The Company placed importance on the goal of providing
each employee with an excellent work environment.

Additionally, the Company fully utilizes another distribution facility located about two miles from its new
offices and containing approximately 17,000 square feet of office and warehouse and shipping space. The
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Company’s previous headquarters of approximately 40,000 square feet and two other buildings containing
approximately 18,600 combined square feet located adjacent to the distribution facility are now used as disaster
recovery, or business continuity, sites.

In addition to the property described above that is owned by the Company, the Company opened an
additional Customer Care facility in Antlers, Oklahoma during March 2000, in building space provided by the City
of Antlers at no cost to the Company. In conjunction with a rural economic development program coordinated by
the City of Antlers, a new facility was built at no cost to the Company that can accommodate approximately 100
customer service representatives. The Company leased the facilities from the City of Antlers upon completion of
the construction in November 2002.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company and various of its executive officers have been named as defendants in a putative securities
class action originally filed in the United States District Court for the Western District of Oklahoma in early 2001
secking unspecified damages on the basis of allegations that the Company issued false and misleading financial
information, primarily related to the method the Company used to account for commission advance receivables from
sales associates. On March 5, 2002, the Court granted the Company’s motion to dismiss the complaint, with
prejudice, and entered a judgment in favor of the defendants. Plaintiffs thereafter filed a motion requesting
reconsideration of the dismissal which was denied. The plaintiffs have appealed the judgment and the order
denying their motion to reconsider the judgment to the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals. In August 2002 the lead
institutional plaintiff withdrew from the case, leaving two individual plaintiffs as lead plaintiffs on behalf of the
putative class. As of December 31, 2003, the briefing in the appeal had been completed. On January 14, 2004 oral
argument was held in the appeal. The Company is unable to predict when a decision will be made on this appeal,
and the ultimate outcome of the case is not determinable.

Beginning in the second quarter of 2001 multiple lawsuits were filed against the Company, certain officers,
employees, sales associates and other defendants in various Alabama and Mississippi state courts by current or
former members seeking actual and punitive damages for alleged breach of contract, fraud and various other claims
in connection with the sale of Memberships. During 2003, there were at one time as many as 30 separate lawsuits
involving approximately 285 plaintiffs in Alabama. As of December 31, 2003, as a result of dismissals or
settlements for nominal amounts, the Company was aware of approximately 25 separate lawsuits involving
approximately 98 plaintiffs that have been filed in multiple counties in Alabama. As of February 27, 2004, there
were approximately 80 named plaintiffs in approximately 25 cases pending in Alabama. In February 2004, the
claims of several additional plaintiffs in one of the cases were dismissed on summary judgment in the Company’s
favor. As of December 31, 2003, the Company was aware of 18 separate lawsuits involving approximately 432
plaintiffs in multiple counties in Mississippi. Certain of the Mississippi lawsuits also name the Company's provider
attorney in Mississippi as a defendant. Proceedings in several of the eleven cases which name the Company’s
provider attorney as a defendant have been stayed pending the Mississippi Supreme Court’s ruling on the Pre-Paid
defendants’ appeal of a trial court’s granting of a partial summary judgment that the action is not required to be
submitted to arbitration. At least three complaints have been filed by the law firm representing plaintiffs in eleven
of the cases on behalf of certain of the Mississippi plaintiffs and others with the Attorney General of Mississippi in
March 2002, December 2002 and August 2003. The Company has responded to the Attorney General’s requests for
information with respect to these complaints, and as of December 31, 2003, the Company was not aware of any
further actions being taken by the Attorney General. In Mississippi, the Company has filed lawsuits in the United
States District Court for the Southern and Northern Districts of Mississippi in which the Company seeks to compel
arbitration of the various Mississippi claims under the Federal Arbitration Act and the terms of the Company's
Membership agreements, and has appealed the state court rulings in favor of certain of the plaintiffs on the
arbitration issue to the Mississippi Supreme Court. One of the federal courts has ordered arbitration of a case
involving 8 plaintiffs. These cases are all in various stages of litigation, including trial settings beginning in
Alabama in April 2004, and in Mississippi in May 2004, and seek varying amounts of actual and punitive damages.
While the amount of Membership fees paid by the plaintiffs in the Mississippi cases is $500,000 or less, certain of
the cases seek damages of $90 million. Additional suits of a similar nature have been threatened. The ultimate
outcome of any particular case is not determinable.




On April 19, 2002, counsel in certain of the above-referenced Alabama suits also filed a similar suit against
the Company and certain of its officers in the District Court of Creek County, Oklahoma on behalf of Jeff and Jana
Weller individually and doing business as Hi-Tech Auto making similar allegations relating to the Company's
Memberships and seeking unspecified damages on behalf of a “nationwide” class. The Pre-Paid defendants’
preliminary motions in this case were denied, and on June 17, 2003, the Oklahoma Court of Civil Appeals reversed
the trial court’s denial of the Pre-Paid defendants’ motion to compel arbitration, finding that the trial court erred
when it denied Pre-Paid’s motion to compel arbitration pursuant to the terms of the valid Membership contracts, and
remanded the case to the trial court for further proceedings consistent with that opinion. There have been no
material developments in this case since the June 17, 2003 Court of Appeals decision. The ultimate outcome of this
case is not determinable.

On June 29, 2001, an action was filed against the Company in the District Court of Canadian County,
Oklahoma. In 2002, the petition was amended to add five additional named plaintiffs and to add and drop certain
claims. This action was originally a putative class action brought by Gina Kotwitz, later adding, George Kotwitz,
Rick Coker, Richard Starke, Jeff Turnipseed and Aaron Bouren, on behalf of all sales associates of the Company.
The amended petition secks injunctive and declaratory relief, with such other damages as the court deems
appropriate, for alleged violations of the Oklahoma Uniform Consumer Credit Code in connection with the
Company's commission advances, and seeks injunctive and declaratory relief regarding the enforcement of certain
contract provisions with sales associates, including a request stated in June 2003 for the imposition of a constructive
trust as to earned commissions applied to the reduction of debit balances and disgorgement of all earned renewal
commissions applied to the reduction of debit balances. On September 23, 2003 the court entered an order
dismissing the class action allegations upon the motion of the plaintiffs. The order provides that the action will
proceed only on an individual basis, and that the hearing on plaintiffs' motion for class certification previously set
for February 2004 was cancelled. The Company has filed a motion for summary judgment, which was pending as
of December 31, 2003. The ultimate outcome of this case is not determinable.

On March 1, 2002, an action was filed in the United States District Court for the Western District of
Cklahoma by Caroline Sandler, Robert Schweikert, Sal Corrente, Richard Jarvis and Vincent Jefferson against the
Company and certain executive officers. This action is a putative class action seeking unspecified damages filed on
behalf of all sales associates of the Company and alleges that the marketing plan offered by the Company
constitutes a security under the Securities Act of 1933 and seeks remedies for failure to register the marketing plan
as a security and for violations of the anti-fraud provisions of the Securities Act of 1933 and the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 in connection with representations alleged to have been made in connection with the
marketing plan. The complaint also alleges violations of the Oklahoma Securities Act, the Oklahoma Business
Opportunities Sales Act, breach of contract, breach of duty of good faith and fair dealing and unjust enrichment and
violation of the Cklahoma Consumer Protection Act and negligent supervision. This case is subject to the Private
Litigation Securities Reform Act. Pursuant to the Act, the Court has approved the named plaintiffs and counsel and
an amended complaint was filed in August 2002. The Pre-Paid defendants filed motions to dismiss the complaint
and to strike the class action allegations on September 19, 2002, and discovery in the action was stayed pending a
ruling on the motion to dismiss. On July 24, 2003, the Court granted in part and denied in part the Pre-Paid
defendants® motion to dismiss. The claims asserted under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the Oklahoma
Securities Act were dismissed without prejudice. The motion was denied as to the remaining claims. On July 23,
2003, the Court denied the motion to strike class action allegations at that time. The case is in the process of
completion of class certification briefing currently scheduled to be concluded May 5, 2004, after which time the
Court will make a determination as to whether the case may proceed as a class action. The ultimate outcome of this
case is not determinable.

In December 2002, the West Virginia Supreme Court reversed a summary judgment which had been
granted by the Circuit Court of Monangalia County, West Virginia in favor of the Company in connection with the
claims of a former member, Georgia Poling and her daughters against the Company and a referral lawyer with
respect to a 1995 referral. That action was originally filed in March 2000, and alleges breach of contract and fraud
against the Company in connection with the referral. Plaintiffs seek actual and punitive damages in unspecified
amounts. The case is set for trial in April 2004. The ultimate outcome of this case is not determinable.
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On January 30, 2003, the Company announced that it had received a subpoena from the office of the
United States Attorney for the Southern District of New York requesting information relating to trading activities in
the Company's stock in advance of the January 2003 announcement of recruiting and Membership production
results for the fourth quarter of 2002. The Company also received notice from the Securities and Exchange
Commission that it is conducting an informal inquiry into the same subject and requesting that the Company
voluntarily provide certain information. The Company has and will continue to respond to any such requests, the
last of which occurred in July 2003. As of February 27, 2004, the Company was not aware of any further inquiries
in either of these matters. The ultimate outcome of these matters is not determinable.

The Company is a defendant in various other legal proceedings that are routine and incidental to its
business. The Company will vigorously defend its interests in all proceedings in which it is named as a defendant.
The Company also receives periodic complaints or requests for information from various state and federal agencies
relating to its business or the activities of its marketing force. The Company promptly responds to any such matters
and provides any information requested.

While the ultimate outcome of these proceedings is not determinable, the Company does not currently
anticipate that these contingencies will result in any material adverse effect to its financial condition or results of
operation, unless an unexpected result occurs in one of the cases. The costs of the defense of these various matters
are reflected as a part of general and administrative expense in the consolidated statements of income. The
Company has established an accrued liability it believes will be sufficient to cover estimated damages in connection
with various cases (exclusive of ongoing defense costs which are expensed as incurred), which at December 31,
2003 was $3.3 million. The Company believes it has meritorious defenses in all pending cases and will vigorously
defend against the plaintiffs’ claims. However, it is possible that an adverse outcome in certain cases or increased
litigation costs could have an adverse effect upon the Company's financial condition, operating results or cash flows
in particular quarterly or annual periods.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
None.

PART 11

ITEMS. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STCCKHOLDER
MATTERS

Market Price of and Dividends on the Common Stock

At February 29, 2004, there were 5,772 holders of record (including brokerage firms and other nominees)
of the Company’s common stock, which is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “PPD.” The
following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the range of high and low sales prices for the common stock, as
reported by the New York Stock Exchange.

High  Lew

2004:

1* Quarter (through February 29) ...........ccovvmeminieceeeieiesieeeeeteveeees s $26.33  $21.57
2003:

A QUATIET ©..voovoeieeeee et r e $28.30 $23.24

BT QUATTET ...oovvooeeeeseesecesesene s e ees s s s se s esese e essserienees 2521 20.60

2 QUATEET .ot eve et e e s e eeere et ee sttt eereee e s rneee et e e ren e 27.40 17.22

P QUATTET . ....vvoeoe oot ese et 26.80  15.80
2002:

A% QUATTET ..ot $30.49 $17.04

BT QUATTET ..ottt ettt 2429  16.68

2% QUATLEL ..ot ee e se e 3045  18.50

E QUAITET ..ot s e 3175 18.76
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The Company has never declared a cash dividend on its common stock. However, due to recent changes in
the Federal tax laws providing for certain preferential treatment of dividends in certain instances, the Company may
reconsider its dividend policy.

It is anticipated that earnings generated from the operations of the Company will be used to finance the
Company’s growth, to continue to purchase shares of its stock, to retire existing debt and possibly to pay a cash
dividend. The Company has lines of credit as described in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis — Liquidity and
Capital Resources,” which prohibit payment of cash dividends in excess of $1.8 million per quarter on its common
stock. Any decision by the Board of Directors of the Company to pay cash dividends in the future will depend
upon, among other factors, the Company’s earnings, financial condition, capital requirements and approval from its
lender for any dividends in excess of $1.8 million per quarter. In addition, the Company’s ability to pay dividends
is dependent in part on its ability to derive dividends from its subsidiaries. The payment of dividends by PPLCI is
restricted under the Oklahoma Insurance Code to available surplus funds derived from realized net profits and
requires the approval of the Oklahoma Insurance Commissioner for any dividend representing more than 10% of
such accumulated available surplus or an amount representing more than the previous years’ net profits. During
2002 and 2001, PPLCI declared a $6 million and a $5 million dividend payable to the Company. Both the 2001 and
2002 dividends were paid during 2002. PPLSIF is similarly restricted pursuant to the insurance laws of Florida. At
December 31, 2003, PPLSIF did not have funds available for payment of substantial dividends without the prior
approval of the insurance commissioner. While PPLCI had approximately $3.5 million in surplus funds available
for payment of an ordinary dividend in December 2002, no such dividend was declared or paid during 2003. At
December 31, 2003 PPLCI had approximately $750,000 available for payment of an ordinary dividend. At
December 31, 2003 the amount of restricted net assets of consolidated subsidiaries was $16.7 million.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

None.

Equity Compensation Plans

The following tabie provides information with respect to the Company's equity compensation plans as of
December 31, 2003, (other than its tax qualified Employee Stock Ownership Plan designed to provide retirement
benefits).

Number of securities
remaining available for

Number of securities future issuance under
to be issued upon Weighted average equity compensation
exercise of exercise price of plans (excluding
outstanding options, outstanding options, securities reflected in
warrants and rights warrants and rights column (a))
Plan Category (a) (b) ©)
Equity compensation plans approved
by security holders (1) .....cccceevieenine 1,020,252 $24.75 1,162,250
Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holders (2) ....... 255,247 21.31 -
Totalcviviiceee e 1,275,499 $24.06 1,162,250

(1) These stock options have been issued pursuant to the Company’s Stock Option Plan which has been approved
by security holders.

(2) These stock options have been issued to the Company’s Regional Vice Presidents (“RVPs™) (described above)
in order to encourage stock ownership by its RVPs and to increase the proprietary interest of such persons in its
growth and financial success. These options have been granted periodically to RVPs since 1996. Options are
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granted at fair market value at the date of the grant and are generally immediately exercisable for a period of
three years or within 90 days of termination, whichever occurs first. There were 106,002, 244,679 and 131,288
total options granted to RVPs in the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The
Company has decided to discontinue the RVP stock option grants immediately after the 2003 fourth quarter
stock options are awarded in the first quarter of 2004,

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The following table provides information about the Company’s purchases of stock in the open market during the

fourth quarter of 2003,
Total Number of Maximum Number
Shares Purchased as  of Shares that May
Part of Publicly Yet Be Purchased
Total Number of Average Price Paid  Announced Plans or ~ Under the Plans or
Period Shares Purchased per Share Programs Programs (1)
October 2003 .............. 65,000 $ 2744 65,000 848,900
November 2003 .......... 95,400 26.85 95,400 753,500
December 2003........... 378,000 25.97 378,000 375,500
Total.oovoeeeeveeereeenes 538,400 $ 22.70 538,400

(1) The Company announced on April 6, 1999, a treasury stock purchase program authorizing management to
acquire up to 500,000 shares of the Company's common stock. The Board of Directors has subsequently from
time to time increased such authorization from 500,000 shares to 8,000,000 shares. The most recent
authorization was for 1,000,000 additional shares May 23, 3003 and there has been no time limit set for
completion of the repurchase program.
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ITEM 6.  SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth selected financial and statistical data for the Company as of the dates and for
the periods indicated. This information is not necessarily indicative of the Company’s future performance. The
following information should be read in conjunction with the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements and
Notes thereto and Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation included

elsewhere herein.

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Income Statement Data: (In thousands, except ratio, per share and Membership ameounts)
Revenues:
Membership FEes «...covviieiciirie e $330,322 $308,401 $263,514 $211,763 3153918
ASSOCIALE SEIVICES . v.iiveiieeeireieeieeirtecreeeeeeeniesereesreeeesaaescreeen 25,704 37418 36,485 30,372 22,816
Product $a1es (2) .oovvcireiiiire it - - 60 1,016 5,888
OBET vttt ettt 5,287 4,804 3,602 3232 3,809
TOtAl TEVENUES ...voveeeecere e reer e e eeasenneas 361,313 350,623 303,661 246,383 186,431
Costs and expenses:
Membership benefits ..o 111,165 103,761 87,429 69,513 51,089
COMIMUSSIONS ..ttt vttt 115,386 119,371 111,060 96,614 74,333
Associate services and direct marketing...........coococoveer e, 28,929 32,566 29,879 23,251 15,815
General and administrative expenses 36,711 33,256 28,243 21,524 19,280
Product costs (2)..ccccvvveevemnieeninnioninnnnenn - - 33 675 4,174
OLhET, NET...eviiieciiirecete e e e 8,546 6,685 5,884 4,403 3,226
Total costs and eXPEnSes ........vcveerrcerrerieienrierenriisseresisens 300,737 295,639 262,528 215,980 167,917
Income from continuing operations before income taxes and
cumulative effect of change in accounting principle ............... 60,576 54,984 41,133 30,403 18,514
Provision for INCOME tAXES ......cvveivvveeveeieceeiieeeeecereeeneeereeeae e 20,669 18,970 13,519 9,550 6,480
Income from continuing operations before cumulative effect
of change in accounting principle.......c.coeerimirerniiieneririens 39,907 36,014 27,614 20,853 12,034
Income (loss) from operations of discontinued UFL segment
(net of applicable income tax benefit (expense) of $0, $387
and ($444) for years 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively)..... - - (504) 649 826
Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting
PLNCIPLE. ..o aase s 39,907 36,014 27,110 21,502 12,860
Cumulative effect of adoption of SAB 101 (net of
applicable income tax benefit of $546).........ccooovevrrvccnnee, - - - (1,013) -
NEt INCOME ..eviiiiiciiiic et creneenersreeaesineeees 39,907 36,014 27,110 20,489 12,860
Less dividends on preferred shares - - - 4 10
Net income applicable to common stockholders........c..coccconreee. $ 39907 § 36,014 § 27,110 $ 20,485 $ 12,850
Basic earnings per common share from continuing operations
before cumulative effect of accounting change ........c.c.coccce.. $2.28 $1.83 $1.28 $§ .93 $ .52
Basic earnings per common share from discontinued operations - - (.02) .03 .04
Basic earnings per common share before cumulative effect of
change in accounting principle .......ccoceevvinmcenerrnreronnnn 2.28 1.83 1.26 .96 .56
Cumulative effect of adoption of SAB 101......c.ccooccrevcrnrecnnn - - - (.05) -
Basic earnings per common Share..........c.ccoccceoeeeriverinerennecns $2.28 §1.83 $1.26 § 91 $ 56
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Selected Financial Data, continued

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
(In thousands, except ratio, per share and Membership amounts)

Diluted earnings per common share from continuing operations

before cumulative effect of accounting change ..................... $2.27 $1.82 $1.28 $ 92 $ .51

Diluted earnings per common share from discontinued

OPETALIONS .ottt ettt sr et et et - - (.02) 03 .04
Diluted earnings per common share before cumulative

effect of accounting change.........c.cocoveviiieeciiniece 227 1.82 1.26 95 .55
Cumulative effect of adoption of SAB 101 - - - (.05) -
Diluted earnings per COMmMmON SHare. ..........ccoovvereenreiieeronennes $2.27 $1.82 $1.26 $ .90 $ .55
Pro forma amounts assuming adoption of SAB 101 is retroactively applied:

NEUITICOIMNE .oevivriietseiveee b s reesseebestsesbess s s veas s e s aamsessaessssbnmte st b are st asan s ersass s st sstns s anssssassssssnnnasansbassnsrsnassnsnns $ 21,502 $ 12,786
Basic earnings per common share $ .96 $ 55
Diluted €arnings Per COMIMON SHATE ....cc...viiiiueeerreee sttt saetes s et arees s ebes oot essssssensssseanressanses $ .95 $ .55

Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding — basic ........coccoiiriiie e, 17,530 19,674 21,504 22,504 23,099
Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding — diluted ........ccvrniiirci e 17,599 19,764 21,544 22,679 23,374
Membership Benefits Cost and Statistical Data:
Membership benefits ratio (1).....cccooecvvirrerinicnnin e, 33.7% 33.6% 33.2% 32.8% 33.2%
Commissions ratio (1) 34.9% 38.7% 42.1% 45.6% 48.3%
General & administrative expense 1atio (1) ......ccocoocevenviiiennnns 11.1% 10.8% 10.7% 10.2% 12.5%
Product cost ratio (1) (2} ..ccvmreimiiicercinrccen e - - 55.0% 66.4% 70.9%
Commission cost per new Membership sold ... § 172 § 154 $ 152 § 144 S 141
New Memberships sold .....cooovoieiriiiriie e 671,357 773,767 728,295 670,118 525,352
Period end Memberships in force .........oecviecrirnccnincnniencas 1,418,997 1,382,306 1,242,908 1,064,805 827,979
Cash Flow Data:
Net cash provided by operating activities......c....cocervcrirencenee $ 51,693 $§ 52,073  $ 37,801 § 23201 $ 17,031
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities (36,901) (11,074) (6,963) (7,965) 12,070
Net cash (used in) financing ActiVItIES ......ocoovveeeiovieeirieeieninn, (14,191) (34,431) (27,414) (13,714) (26,687)
Balance Sheet Data:
TOLAl ASSELS cvovveviereivieiireeeererte ittt e et e ere st eee s e e s enaen $131,012 § 96,836 $ 85,720 § 77,766 § 58,156
Total HabilitIes .veveeieee et 101,438 61,864 43,496 35,999 25,518
Stockholders' QUILY ....ovovervieiieie e 29,574 34,972 42,224 41,767 32,638

(1) The Membership benefits ratio, the commissions ratio and the general and administrative expense ratio represent those costs
as a percentage of Membership fees. The product cost ratio represents product costs as a percentage of product sales for
those years in which the Company sold products. These ratios do not measure total profitability because they do not take
into account all revenues and expenses.

(2) During the fourth quarter of 1998, the Company completed the acquisition of TPN. Since its inception in late 1994, TPN had
marketed personal and home care products, personal development products and services together with PRIMESTAR®
satellite subscription television service to its members through a network marketing sales force. Product sales declined and
were eventually eliminated following the TPN acquisition due to the concentration on Membership sales as opposed to the
sale of goods and services.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Overview of the Company’s Financial Model

The Company is in one line of business - the marketing of legal expense and other complimentary plans
primarily through a multi-level marketing force to individuals. The Company’s principal revenues are derived from
membership fees, and to a much lesser extent, revenues from marketing associates. The Company’s principal
expenses are commissions, Membership benefits, associates services and direct marketing costs and general and
administrative expense. The following table reflects the changes in these categories of revenues and expenses in the
last 3 years (dollar amounts in 000’s):

% % %
Change Change Change
% of from % of from % of from
Total Prior Total Prior Total Prior
2003 Revenue Year 2002 Revenue Year 2001 Revenue Year
Revenues:
Membership fees....ccocoereeniene $ 330,322 914 7.1 $ 308,401 88.0 170 § 263,514 86.8 24.4
Associate services.... 25,704 7.1 (3L3) 37,418 10.6 2.6 36,485 12.0 20.1
Other ......coeeeerrereirerrieeee 5,287 1.5 10.1 4,804 14 31.2 3,662 1.2 (13.8)
361,313 100.0 3.0 350,623 100.0 15.5 303,661 100.0 232
Costs and expenses:
Commissions............ 115,386 319 (3.3) 119,371 34.0 7.5 111,060 36.6 15.0
Membership benefits .............. 111,165 30.8 7.1 103,761 29.6 18.7 87,429 28.8 25.8
Associate services and
direct marketing ........cc..o..... 28,929 8.0 (11.2) 32,566 9.3 9.0 29,879 9.8 28.5
General and administrative..... 36,711 10.2 104 33,256 9.5 17.7 28,243 9.3 31.2
Other, net .coccvnrvrierecernrnnns 8,546 2.4 27.8 6,685 1.9 13.0 5,917 1.9 16.5
300,737 83.2 1.7 295,639 843 12.6 262,528 36.4 21.6
Provision for income taxes......... 20,669 5.7 9.0 18,970 5.4 40.3 13,519 4.4 41.6
Loss from operations of
discontinued UFL segment..... - - - - - - (504) - -
Net inCome......ovvriienicnsccernnee $ 39907 11.0 108 $ 36,014 103 328 $ 27,110 8.9 323

The number of active Memberships in force and the average monthly fee will directly determine
Membership fees and their impact on total revenues during any period. The two most important variables impacting
the number of active Memberships during a period are the number of new Memberships written during the period
combined with the retention characteristics of both new and existing Memberships. See “Measures of Member
Retention” below for a discussion of the Company’s Membership retention. Associate services revenues are a
function of the number of new sales associates enrolled and the price of entry during the period, the number of
associates subscribing to the Company’s eService offering and the amount of sales tools purchased by the sales
force.

Membership benefits expense is primarily determined by the number of active Memberships and the per
capita contractual rate that exists between the Company and its benefits providers and during the last five years has
been and is expected to continue to be a relatively fixed percentage of Membership revenues of approximately 33%-
34%. Commissions paid to associates are primarily dependent on the number and price of new Memberships sold
during a period and any special incentives that may be in place during the period. The Company expenses advance
commissions ratably over the first month of the related Membership. The level of commission expense in relation
to Membership revenues varies depending on the level of new Memberships written and is expected to be higher
when the Company experiences increases in new Membership sales. During the last five years this percentage has
ranged from approximately 35% to 48% of Membership revenues. Associate services and direct marketing
expenses are directly impacted by the number of new associates enrolled during a period due to the cost of materials
provided to such new associates, the number of associates subscribing to the Company’s eService offering, the
amount of sales tools purchased by the sales force as well as the number of those associates who successfully meet
the Fast Start to Success training and incentive award program qualifications. Generally, these costs are more than
offset by associate services revenue, although this did not occur in 2003 due to the lower entry fees charged during
most of the year. General and administrative expenses are expected to trend up in terms of dollars, but remain
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relatively constant as a percent of revenues. During the past five years, general and administrative expenses have
ranged from 8.7% to 10.2% of total revenues.

The primary benchmarks monitored by the Company throughout the various periods inciude the number of
active Memberships and their related retention characteristics, the number of new Memberships written, the number
of new associates enrolled and the percentage of new associates that successfully meet the Fast Start to Success
qualification requirements.

The Company experienced decreases in both the number of new Memberships written and the number of
new associates enrolled during 2003 compared to the prior year, the first year such a decrease has occurred in more
than ten years. During the 2002 fourth quarter, the Company eliminated the commission advances to certain
associates that had below average retention and due to below average retention rates of Internet submitted
Memberships, the Company placed restrictions on those associates who are able to submit new memberships via the
Internet. These actions naturally reduced the number of new memberships written and new associates enrolled
during the 2002 fourth quarter and during 2003 but demonstrate the Company's commitment to improve
Membership retention. The Company also attributes such decline, in part, to negative publicity (see Risk Factors).
Such adverse publicity may affect the Company’s ability to write new Memberships (especially in large employee
groups), recruit new associates and may have a detrimental effect on the persistency of the Company’s
Memberships. However depending on the average monthly Membership fee and the entry price for new associates,
the Company may experience declines in both areas in terms of numbers but may experience increases in both
Membership fees and associate services revenue and vice versa

Although the Company has grown its active Membership base and related Membership fees in each of the
past 11 years, the rate of growth has slowed to an unacceptable rate. The Company believes however, that its
current product design, pricing parameters and business model are generally appropriate and it has no immediate
plans to change these fundamental sectors. The Company’s focus during 2004 will be on improved training of its
associates, enhancing the quality and quantity of sales tools provided to new and existing associates, providing
incentives for associates to write consistent, quality business and continued emphasis on improving the basic
retention characteristics of its Memberships.

During the first part of 2004, the Company has updated its Fast Start to Success training program materials
and hosted more than 600 Fast Start trainers at its new corporate headquarters in order to “train the trainers” on the
updated training materials. Also, beginning in 2004, the Company has increased the amount of sales tools that are
included in the new associate kit and provided a supplemental package of sale tools if the new associate qualifies
pursuant to the Fast Start rules. The Company has also increased the number of “points” needed to qualify for its
Player’s Club incentive award program to encourage more productivity from both its new and existing associates.

Critical Accounting Policies

The Company’s financial statements and accompanying notes are prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Preparing financial statements requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses.
These estimates and assumptions are affected by management’s application of accounting policies. If these
estimates or assumptions are incorrect, there could be a material change in the Company's financial condition or
operating results, Many of these “critical accounting policies” are common in the insurance and financial services
industries; others are specific to the Company's business and operations. The Company’s critical accounting
policies include estimates relating to revenue recognition related to Membership and associate fees, deferral of
Membership and associate related costs, expense recognition related to commissions to associates, accrual of
incentive awards payable and accounting for legal contingencies.

Revenue recognition - Membership and Associate Fees

The Company’s principal revenues are derived from Membership fees, most of which are collected on a
monthly basis. Memberships are generally guaranteed renewable and non-cancelable except for fraud, non-payment
of Membership fees or upon written request. Membership fees are recognized in income ratably over the related
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service period in accordance with Membership terms, which generally require the holder of the Membership to
remit fees on an annual, semi-annual or monthly basis. Approximately 95% of members remit their Membership
fees on a monthly basis, of which approximately 73% are paid in advance and, therefore, are deferred and
recognized over the following month. At December 31, 2003 the deferred revenue associated with the Membership
fees was $17.8 million which is classified as a current liability.

The Company also charges new members, who are not part of an employee group, a $10 enrollment fee.
This enrollment fee and retated incremental direct and origination costs are deferred and recognized in income over
the estimated life of a Membership in accordance with SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101, “Revenue
Recognition in Financial Statements,” (“SAB 101”). At December 31, 2003 the deferred revenue associated with
the Membership enrollment fees was $7.9 million, of which $4.6 million was classified as a current liability. The
Company computes the expected Membership life using over 20 years of actuarial data as explained in more detail
in the Measures of Membership Retention section of MD&A. At December 31, 2003, management computed the
expected Membership life to be approximately 3 years, which is unchanged from year end 2002. If the expected
Membership life were to change significantly, which management does not expect in the short term, the deferred
Membership enrollment fee and related costs would be recognized over a longer or shorter period.

The Company derives revenues from services provided to its marketing sales force from a one-time non-
refundable enrollment fee of $65 from each new sales associate for which the Company provides initial sales and
marketing supplies and enrollment services to the associate. Revenue from, and costs of, the initial sales and
marketing supplies (approximately $11) are recognized when the materials are delivered to the associates. The
remaining $54 of revenues and related incremental direct and origination costs are deferred and recognized over the
estimated average active service period of associates which at December 31, 2003 is estimated to be approximately
six months, unchanged from year end 2002. At December 31, 2003, the deferred revenue associated with sales
associate enrollment fees was $1.4 million, which is classified as a current liability. Management estimates the
active service period of an associate periodically based on the average number of months an associate produces new
Memberships including those associates that fail to write any Memberships. If the active service period of
associates changes significantly, which management does not expect in the short term, the deferred revenue and
related costs would be recognized over the new estimated active service period.

Member and Associate Costs

Deferred costs represent the incremental direct and origination costs the Company incurs in enrolling new
Members and new associates related to the deferred revenue discussed above, and that portion of payments made to
provider law firms ($5.2 million deferred at December 31,.2003 which is classified as a current asset) and associates
related to deferred Membership revenue. Deferred costs for enrolling new members include the cost of the
Membership kit and salary and benefit costs for employees who process Membership enrollments, and were $5.6
million at December 31, 2003, of which $3.2 million is classified in current assets. Deferred costs for enrolling new
associates include training and success bonuses paid to individuals involved in recruiting the associate and salary and
benefit costs of employees who process associate enrollments, and were $1.2 million at December 31, 2003, and is
classified as a current asset. Such costs are deferred to the extent of the lesser of actual costs incurred or the amount of
the related fee charged for such services. Deferred costs are amortized to expense over the same period as the related
deferred revenue as discussed above. Deferred costs that will be recognized within one year of the balance sheet date
are classified as current and all remaining deferred costs are considered noncurrent. Associate related costs are
reflected as associate services and direct marketing, and are expensed as incurred if not related to the deferred revenue
discussed above. These costs include providing materials and services to associates, Fast Start bonuses, associate
introduction kits, associate incentive programs, group marketing and marketing services departments (including
costs of related travel, marketing events, leadership summits and international sales convention).

Commissions to Associates

Beginning with new Memberships written after March 1, 1995, the Company implemented a level
commission schedule (approximately 27% per annum at December 31, 2001) with up to a three-year advance
commission payment. Prior to March 1, 1995, the Company’s commission program provided for advance commission
payments to associates of approximately 70% of first year Membership premiums on new Membership sales and
commissions were earned by the associate at a rate of approximately 16% in all subsequent years. Effective March 1,
2002, and in order to offer additional incentives for increased Membership retention rates, the Company returned to a
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differential commission structure with rates of approximately 80% of first year Membership premiums on new
Memberships written and variable renewal commission rates ranging from five to 25% per annum based on the first 12
month Membership retention rate of the associate’s personal sales and those of his organization. Beginning in August
2003, the Company allowed the associate to choose between the level commission structure and up to three year
commission advance or the differential commission structure with a one year commission advance.

Prior to January 1997 the Company advanced commissions at the time of sale of all new Memberships. I[n
January 1997, the Company implemented a policy whereby the associate receives only earned commissions on the
first three sales unless the associate has successfully completed the Fast Start training program. For all sales
beginning with the fourth Membership or all sales made by an associate successfully completing the Fast Start
training program, the Company currently advances commission payments at the time of sale of a new Membership.
The amount of cash potentially advanced upon the sale of a new Membership, prior to the recoupment of any
charge-backs (described below), represents an amount equal to up to one-year commission earnings. Although the
average number of marketing associates receiving an advance commission payment on a new Membership is 14, the
overall initial advance may be paid to approximately 30 different individuals, each at a different level within the
overall commission structure. The commission advance immediately increases an associate’s unearned advance
commission balance to the Company.

Although the Company, prior to March 1, 2002, advanced its sales associates up to three years commission
when a Membership is sold and subsequent to March 1, 2002, up to one year commission, the average commission
advance paid to its sales associates as a group is actually less than the maximum amount possible because some
associates choose to receive less than a full advance and the Company pays less than a full advance on some of its
specialty products. In addition, the Company may from time to time place associates on a less than full advance
basis if there are problems with the quality of the business being submitted or other performance problems with an
associate. Additionally, the Company does not advance commissions on certain categories of group business which
have historically demonstrated below average retention characteristics. Also, any residual commissions due an
associate (defined as commission on an individual Membership after the advance has been earned) are retained to
reduce any remaining unearned commission advance balances prior to being paid to that sales associate. For those
associates that have made at least 10 personal sales, opened at least one group and personally write 15% or more of
their organizational business, 15% of their commissions are set aside in individual reserve balance accounts, further
reducing the amount of advance commissions. The average commission advance paid as a percentage of the
maximum advance possible pursuant to the Company’s commission structures was approximately 80%, 76% and
73% during 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The commission cost per new Membership sold has increased over
each of the last three years by 12%, 1% and 6% for 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, and varies depending on the
compensation structure that is in place at the time a new Membership is sold and the amount of any charge-backs
(recoupment of previous commission advances) that are deducted from amounts that would otherwise be paid to the
various sales associates that are compensated for the Membership sale. Should the Company add additional
products, such as the Identity Theft Shield described above or add additional commissions to its compensation plan
or reduce the amount of chargebacks collected from its associates, the commission cost per new Membership will
increase accordingly.

The Company expenses advance commissions ratably over the first month of the related Membership. At
December 31, 2003, advance commissions deferred were $4.7 million and included as a current asset. As a result of
this accounting policy, the Company’s commission expenses are all recognized over the first month of a
Membership and there is no commission expense recognized for the same Membership during the remainder of the
advance period. The Company tracks its unearned advance commission balances outstanding in order to ensure the
advance commissions are recovered before any renewal commissions are paid and for internal purposes of
analyzing its commission advance program. While not recorded as an asset, unearned advance commission
balances from associates for the following years ended December 31 were:
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2003 2002 2001

(Amounts in 000’s)

Beginning unearned advance commission balances (1)................ $ 227,084 $ 211,609 § 167,193
Advance commissions, net of chargebacks and other................... 113,030 118,917 110,211
Earned commissions applied........c.ccooverireciiriinenencninene e (145,371) (101,030) (63,870)
Advance commission Write-0ffs ..........coovevieiiiiiiieiee (2,849) (2,412) (1,925)
Ending unearned advance commission balances before

estimated unrecoverable balances (1) ....c.ccccovnvvrcrcccininninnenenn 191,894 227,084 211,609
Estimated unrecoverable advance commission balances (1)(2)..... (24,862) (25,156) (15,868)
Ending unearned advance commission balances, net (1}............. . $ 167,032 $ 201,928 $ 195,741

(1) These amounts do not represent fair value, as they do not take into consideration timing of estimated recoveries.

(2) Estimated unrecoverable advances increased as a percentage of ending advances from 7% at December 31, 2001 to
13% at December 31, 2003 primarily due to the change in the compensation structure described above from a 36-
month possible advance to a 12-month possible advance. This change allows the advances to be earned more
quickly by the associate so the increase in advances before estimated unrecoverable balances increased 7% from
2001 to 2002 compared to a decrease of 15% from 2002 to 2003.

The ending unearned advance commission balances, net, above includes net unearned advance commission
balances of non-vested associates of $30 million, $26 million and $20 million at December 31, 2003, 2002 and
2001, respectively. As such, at December 31, 2003 future commissions and related expense will be reduced as
unearned advance commission balances of $137 million are recovered. Commissions are earned by the associate as
Membership premiums are earned by the Company, usually on a monthly basis. The Company reduces unearned
advance commission balances or remits payment to an associate, as appropriate, when commissions are earned.
Should a Membership lapse before the advances have been recovered for each commission level, the Company,
except as described below, generates an immediate “charge-back” to the applicable sales associate to recapture up to
50% of any unearned advance on Memberships written prior to March 1, 2002, and 100% on any Memberships
written thereafter. Beginning in August 2003, the Company allowed the associate to choose between the level
commission structure and up to three year commission advance and up to 50% chargebacks or the differential
commission structure with a one year commission advance and up to 100% chargebacks. This charge-back is
deducted from any future advances that would otherwise be payable to the associate for additional new
Memberships. In order to encourage additional Membership sales, the Company waived chargebacks for associates
that met certain criteria in December 2002 and March 2003, which effectively increases the Company's commission
expense. Any remaining unearned advance commission balance may be recovered by withholding future residual
earned commissions due to an active associate on active Memberships. Additionally, even though a commission
advance may have been fully recovered on a particular Membership, no additional commission earnings from any
Membership are paid to an associate until all previous advances on all Memberships, both active and lapsed, have
been recovered. The Company also has reduced chargebacks from 100% to 50% for certain senior marketing
associates who have demonstrated the ability to maintain certain levels of sales over specified periods and maintain
certain Membership retention levels. The Company may adjust chargebacks from time to time in the future in order
to encourage certain production incentives.

Prior to March 1, 2002, the Company charged associates a fee on unearned advance commission balances
relating to lapsed Memberships (“Membership lapse fee”). The fee that was recorded on the associates unearned
commission balance was determined by applying the prime interest rate to the unearned advance commission
balance pertaining to lapsed Memberships. The Company realized and recognized this fee only when the amount of
the calculated fee was collected by withholding from cash commission payments due the associate. The fees
collected reduced commission expense. The Company’s ability to recover these fees was primarily dependant on
the associate selling new Memberships, which qualify for commission advances. The Company eliminated the
Membership lapse fee for Memberships sold after March 1, 2002 in conjunction with the change in the commission
structure described above.

The Company has the contractual right to require associates to repay unearned advance commission

balances from sources other than earned commissions including cash (a) from all associates either (i) upon
termination of the associate relationship, which includes but is not limited to when an associate becomes non-vested
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or (ii) when it is ascertained that earned commissions are insufficient to repay the unearned advance commission
payments and (b) upon demand, from agencies or associates who are parties to the associate agreements signed
between October 1989 and July 1992 or July 1992 to August 1998, respectively. The sources, other than earned
commissions, that may be available to recover associate unearned advance commission balances are potentially
subject to limitation based on applicable state laws relating to creditors’ rights generally. Historicaily, the Company
has not demanded repayments of the unearned advance commission balances from associates, including terminated
associates, because collection efforts would likely increase costs and have the potential to disrupt the Company’s
relationships with its sales associates. This business decision by the Company has a significant effect on the
Company’s cash flow by electing to defer collection of advance payments of which approximately $24.9 million
were not expected to be collected from future commissions at December 31, 2003. However, the Company
regularly reviews the unearned advance commission balance status of associates and will exercise its right to require
associates to repay advances when management believes that such action is appropriate.

Non-vested associates are those that are no longer “vested” because they fail to meet the Company’s
established vesting requirements by selling at least three new Memberships per quarter or retaining a personal
Membership. Non-vested associates lose their right to any further commissions earned on Memberships previously
sold at the time they become non-vested. As a result the Company has no continuing obligation to individually
account to these associates as it does to active associates and is entitled to retain all commission earnings that would
be otherwise payable to these terminated associates. The Company does continue to reduce the unearned advance
commission balances for commissions earned on active Memberships previously sold by those associates.
Substantially all individual non-vested associate unearned advance commission balances were less than $1,000 and
the average balance was $416 at December 31, 2003.

Although the advance commissions are expensed ratably over the first month of the related Membership,
the Company assesses, at the end of each quarter, on an associate-by-associate basis, the recoverability of each
associate’s unearned advanced commission balance by estimating the associate’s future commissions to be earned
on active Memberships. Each active Membership is assumed to lapse in accordance with the Company’s estimated
future lapse rate, which is based on the Company’s actual historical Membership retention experience as applied to
each active Membership’s year of origin. The lapse rate is based on the Company’s more than 20-year history of
Membership retention rates, which is updated quarterly to reflect actual experience. The Company also closely
reviews current data for any trends that would affect the historical lapse rate. The sum of all expected future
commissions to be earned for each associate is then compared to that associate’s unearned advance commission
balance. The Company estimates unrecoverable advance commission balances when expected future commissions
to be earned on active Memberships (aggregated on an associate-by-associate basis) are less than the unearned
advance commission balance. If an associate with an outstanding unearned advance commission balance has no
active Memberships, the unearned advance commission balance is written off but has no financial statement impact
as advance commissions are expensed ratably over the first month of the related Memberships. Refer to “Measures
of Member Retention — Expected Membership Life, Expected Remaining Membership Life” for a description of the
method used by the Company to estimate future commission earnings.

Further, the Company’s analysis of the recoverability of unearned advance commission balances is also
based on the assumption that the associate does not write any new Memberships. The Company believes that this
assessment methodology is highly conservative since its actual experience is that many associates do continue to sell
new Memberships and the Company, through its chargeback rights, gains an additional source to recover unearned
advance commission balances.

Changes in the Company’s estimates with respect to recoverability of unearned commissions could occur if
the underlying Membership persistency changes from historical levels. Should Membership persistency decrease,
the unearned commissions would be recovered over a longer period and the amount not recovered would most
likely increase, although any increase in uncollectible unearned commissions would not have any immediate
expense impact since the commission advances are expensed in the month they incurred. Holding all other factors
constant, the decline in persistency would also lead to lower Membership fees, less net income and less cash flow
from operations. Conversely, should persistency increase, the unearned commissions would be recovered more
quickly, the amount unrecovered would decrease and, holding all other factors constant, the Company would enjoy
higher Membership fees, more net income and more cash flow from operations.
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Incentive awards payable

Associates can earn the right to attend an annual incentive trip by meeting monthly qualification
requirements for the entire calendar year and maintaining certain personal retention rates for the Memberships sold
during the calendar year. Associates can also earn the right to receive additional monthly bonuses by meeting the
monthly qualification requirements for twelve consecutive months and maintaining certain personal retention rates
for the Memberships sold during that twelve month period. The incentive awards payable at any date is estimated
based on an evaluation of the existing associates that have met the monthly qualifications, any changes to the
monthly qualification requirements, the estimated cost for each incentive earned and the number of associates that
have historically met the personal retention rates. At December 31, 2003, the accrued amount payable was
$4.5 million. Changes to any of these assumptions would directly affect the amount accrued but the Company does
not expect any of the significant trends impacting this account to change significantly in the near term.

Legal Contingencies

The Company is subject to various legal proceedings and claims, the outcomes of which are subject to
significant uncertainty. Given the inherent unpredictability of litigation, it is difficult to estimate the impact of
litigation on the Company's financial condition or results of operation. SFAS 3, Accounting for Contingencies,
requires that an estimated loss from a loss contingency should be accrued by a charge to income if it is probable that
an asset has been impaired or a liability has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated.
Disclosure of a contingency is required if there is at least a reasonable possibility that a loss has been incurred. The
Company evaluates, among other factors, the degree of probability of an unfavorable outcome and the ability to
make a reasonable estimate of the amount of loss. The Company has established an accrued liability it believes will
be sufficient to cover estimated damages in connection with various cases, which at December 31, 2003 was $3.3
million. This process requires subjective judgment about the likely outcomes of litigation. Liabilities related to
most of the Company's lawsuits are especially difficult to estimate due to the nature of the claims, limitation of
available data and uncertainty concerning the numerous variables used to determine likely outcomes or the amounts
recorded. Litigation expenses are recorded as incurred and the Company does not accrue for future legal fees. It is
possible that an adverse outcome in certain cases or increased litigation costs could have an adverse effect upon the
Company's financial condition, operating results or cash flows in particular quarterly or annual periods. See “Legal
Proceedings.”

Other General Matters

Operating Ratios

Three principal operating measures monitored by the Company in addition to measures of Membership
retention are the Membership benefits ratio, commission ratio and the general and administrative expense ratio. The
Membership benefits ratio, the commissions ratio and the general and administrative expense ratio represent those
costs as a percentage of Membership fees. The Company strives to maintain these ratios as low as possible while at
the same time providing adequate incentive compensation to its sales associates and provider law firms. These
ratios do not measure total profitability because they do not take into account all revenues and expenses.

Cash Flow Considerations Relating to Sales of Memberships

The Company generally advances significant commissions at the time a Membership is sold. Since
approximately 95% of Membership fees are collected on a monthly basis, a significant cash flow deficit is created at
the time a Membership is sold. This deficit is reduced as monthly Membership fees are remitted and no additional
commissions are paid on the Membership until all previous unearned advance commission balances have been fully
recovered. Since the cash advanced at the time of sale of a new Membership may be recovered over a multi-year
period, cash flow from operations may be adversely affected depending on the number of new Memberships written
in relation to the existing active base of Memberships and the composition of new or existing sales associates
producing such Memberships.

Investment Policy

The Company's investment policy is to some degree controlled by certain insurance regulations, which,
coupled with management's own investment philosophy, results in a conservative investment portfolio that is not
risk oriented. The Company’s investments consist of common stocks, investment grade (rated Baa or higher)
preferred stocks and investment grade bonds primarily issued by corporations, the United States Treasury, federal

28




agencies, federally sponsored agencies and enterprises, as well as mortgage-backed securities and state and
municipal tax-exempt bonds. The Company is required to pledge investments to various state insurance
departments as a condition to obtaining authority to do business in certain states.

New Accounting Standards Issued
In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 150, “Accounting for
Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of Both Liabilities and Equity” (“SFAS 150”). SFAS No. 150
changes the accounting for certain financial instruments that, under previous guidance, could be classified as equity
or “mezzanine” equity, by now requiring those instruments to be classified as liabilities (or assets in some
circumstances) in the consolidated balance sheets. Further, SFAS No. 150 requires disclosure regarding the terms
of those instruments and settlement alternatives. The guidance in SFAS No. 150 generally is effective for all
financial instruments entered into or modified after May 31, 2003, and was otherwise effective at the beginning of
the first interim period beginning after June 15, 2003. The Company has evaluated SFAS No. 150 and determined
that it does not have an impact on its financial reporting and disclosures.

In January 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Interpretation No. 46 (“FIN
46”), "Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities" (VIEs), which is an interpretation of Accounting Research
Bulletin (ARB) No. 51, "Consolidated Financial Statements." FIN 46, as revised by FIN 46 (R), addresses the
application of ARB No. 51 to VIEs, and generally would require that assets, liabilities and results of the activity of a
VIE be consolidated into the financial statements of the enterprise that is considered the primary beneficiary. This
interpretation applies immediately to VIEs created after January 31, 2003, and to VIEs in which a company obtains
an interest after that date. The Company has not created or obtained an interest in any VIEs in 2003. In addition, the
interpretation becomes applicable on December 31, 2003 for special purpose entities (SPEs) created prior to
February 1, 2003. As of December 31, 2003, the company had no SPEs for which it was considered the primary
beneficiary. For non-SPEs in which a company holds a variable interest that it acquired before February 1, 2003, the
FASB has postponed the date on which the interpretation will become applicable to March 31, 2004. The Company
has determined the adoption of the provisions of FIN 46 will not have a material effect on its financial condition or
results of operations.

In November 2003, the Emerging Issues Task Force or EITF of the FASB reached a consensus on one
issue with respect to EITF Issue 03-1, “The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and its Application to
Certain Investments,” thereby requiring certain quantitative and qualitative disclosures for securities accounted for
under SFAS No. 115, “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities,” that are impaired at the
balance sheet date but for which an other-than-temporary impairment has not been recognized. Adoption of EITF
Issue 03-1, which was effective for us on December 31, 2003, did not have a material impact on the Company’s
financial position, results of operations or cash flows. The required disclosures have been included in Note 3 to the
consolidated financial statements.

In December 2003, the Staff of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) issued Staff Accounting
Bulletin (SAB) No. 104, "Revenue Recognition,"” which supersedes SAB No. 101. The primary purpose of SAB No.
104 is to rescind accounting guidance contained in SAB No. 101 and the SEC's "Revenue Recognition in Financial
Statements Frequently Asked Questions and Answers" (the FAQ) related to multiple element revenue arrangements
in order to make this interpretive guidance consistent with current authoritative accounting and auditing guidance
and SEC rules and regulations. The Company does not expect the issuance of SAB No. 104 to significantly impact
its current revenue recognition policies.

Measures of Member Retention

One of the major factors affecting the Company’s profitability and cash flow is the ability of the Company
to retain a Membership, and therefore continue to receive fees, once it has been sold. The Company monitors its
overall Membership persistency rate, as well as the retention rates with respect to Memberships sold by individual
associates and agents and retention rates with respect to Memberships by year of issue, geographic region,
utilization characteristics and payment method, and other sub groupings.
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Terminology

The following terms are used in describing the various measures of retention:

o  Membership life is a period that commences on the day of initial enrollment of a member and continues
until the individual’s Membership eventually terminates or lapses (the terms terminate or lapse may be used
interchangeably here).

o  Membership age means the time since the Membership has been in effect.
e Lapse rate means the percentage of Memberships of a specified group of Memberships that /apse in a
specified time period.

®  Retention rate is the complement of a lapse rate, and means the percentage of Memberships of a specified
group that remain in force at the end of a specified time period.

s  Persistency and retention are used in a general context to mean the tendency for Memberships to continue
to remain in force, while the term persistency rate is a specific measure that is defined below.

® Lapse rates, retention rates, persistency rates, and expected Membership life may be referred to as
measures of Membership retention.

o Expected Membership life means the average number of years a new Membership is expected to remain in
force.

o  Blended rate when used in reference to any measure of member retention means a rate computed across a
mix of Memberships of various Membership ages.

e  Expected remaining Membership life means the number of additional years that an existing member is
expected to continue to renew from a specific point in time based on the Membership life.

Variations in Membership Retention by Sub-Groups, Impact on Aggregate Numbers

Company wide measures of Membership retention include data relating to members who can potentially be
further sorted by identifiable sub-groupings. For example, Memberships may be subdivided into those owned by
members who are or are not sales associates, to those who are or are not members of group plans, etc.

Measures of Membership retention of different sub-groups may vary. For example, the Company’s
experience indicates that first year retention rate of Memberships owned by members who also are sales associates
is approximately 10% better than retention of Memberships owned by non-associate members. While this
correlation can be identified, the cause and effect relationship here cannot be isolated. These sales associate
members may have a financial incentive to retain the Membership in order to continue to receive commissions.
They also likely have a better understanding and appreciation of the benefits of the Membership, which may have
contributed in fact to their decision to also become a sales associate. Additionally, members who have accessed the
services of the provider law firms historically have higher retention rates than those who have not.

All aggregate measures of Membership retention or expected life may be impacted by shifts in the
underlying enrollment mix of sub-groups that have different retention rates. For example Memberships owned by
non-associate new members have comprised an increasing percentage of new Memberships enrolled each year over
the past five years. Since non-associate members have a known lower first year retention rate, a shift in mix alone
will cause a reduction in reported aggregate retention measures and expected member life, even if the retention rates
within each sub-group do not change. It is important to note that all blended rates discussed here may reflect the
impact of such shifts in enrollment mixes. At December 31, 2003, 295,716 of the active 1,418,997 Memberships
were also vested associates which represents 21% of the total active Memberships. The following table shows total
new Memberships sold during each year and the number and percentage of Memberships sold to persons who are
associates.
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Total New Associate

Year Memberships ~ Memberships Ratio
1999 525,352 85,219 16.2%
2000 670,118 90,084 13.5%
2001 728,295 103,515 14.2%
2002 773,767 119,326 15.4%
2003 671,857 86,406 12.9%

Variations in Retention over Life of a Membership, Impact on Aggregate Measures

Measures of member retention also vary significantly by the Membership age. Historically, the Company
has observed that Memberships in their first year have a significantly higher lapse rate than Memberships in their
second year, and so on. The following chart shows the historical observed lapse rates and corresponding yearly
retention rates as a function of Membership age. For example, 49.0% of all new Memberships lapse during the first
year, leaving 51.0% still in force at the end of the first year. More tenured Memberships have significantly lower
lapse rates. For example, by year seven lapse rates are under 10% and annual retention exceeds 90%. The
following table shows as of December 31, 2003 the Company's blended retention rate and lapse rates based on its
historical experience for the last 22 years. The blended retention and lapse rates as of the end of 2003 did not differ
materially from those previously reported at the end of 2002.

Membership Retention versus Membership Age

Membership Yearly Yearly End of Year
Year Lapse Rate  Retention Memberships

0 100.0

1 49.0% 51.0% 51.0

2 28.7% 71.3% 36.4

3 21.1% 78.9% 28.7

4 17.0% 83.0% 23.8

5 15.2% 84.8% 20.2

6 11.9% 88.1% 17.8

7 9.4% 90.6% 16.1

Membership Persistency

The Company's Membership persistency rate is a specific computation that measures the number of
Memberships in force at the end of a year as a percentage of the total of (i) Memberships in force at the beginning
of such year, plus (ii) new Memberships sold during such year. From 1981 through the year ended December 31,
2003, the Company's annual Membership persistency rates, using the foregoing method, have averaged
approximately 71.9%.

Beginning New Ending
Year Memberships ~ Memberships Total Memberships  Persistency
1999 603,017 525,352 1,128,369 827,979 73.4%
2000 827,979 670,118 1,498,097 1,064,805 71.1%
2001 1,064,805 728,295 1,793,100 1,242,908 69.3%
2002 1,242,908 773,767 2,016,675 1,382,306 68.5%
2003 1,382,306 671,857 2,054,163 1,418,997 69.1%

The Company's overall Membership persistency rate varies based on, among other factors, the relative age
of total Memberships in force, and shifts in the mix of members enrolled. The Company's overall Membership
persistency rate could become lower when the Memberships in force include a higher proportion of newer
Memberships, as will happen following periods of rapid growth. The Company's overall Membership persistency
rate could also become lower when the new enrollments include a higher proportion of non-associate members, a
trend that has been observed over the past five years.
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Unless offset by other factors, these factors could result in a decline in the Company's overall Membership
persistency rate as determined by the formula described above, but does not necessarily indicate that the new
Memberships written are less persistent.

Expected Membership Life, Expected Remaining Membership Life

Using historical data through 2003 for all past Members enrolled, the expected Membership life can be
computed to be approximately three years. This number represents the average number of years a new Membership
can be expected to remain in force. Although about half of all new Memberships may lapse in the first year, the
expected Membership life is much longer due to the contribution of higher annual retention rates in subsequent
years.

Since the Company’s experience is that the retention rate of a given generation of new Memberships
improves with Membership age, the expected remaining Membership life of a Membership also increases with
Membership age. For example, while a new Membership may have an expected Membership life of three years, the
expected remaining Membership life of a Membership that reaches its first year anniversary is approximately four
years.

Since the actual population of Memberships in force at any time is a distribution of ages from zero to more
than 20 years, the expected remaining Membership life of the entire population at large greatly exceeds three years
per Membership. As of December 31, 2003, based on the historical data described above, the current expected
remaining Membership life of the actual population is over six years per Membership. This measure is used by the
Company to estimate the future revenues expected from Memberships currently in place.

Expected Membership life measures are based on more than 20 years of historical Membership retention
data, unlike the Membership persistency rate described above which is computed from, and determined by, the most
recent one-year period only. Both or these measures however include data from Memberships of all Membership
ages and hence are referred to as “blended” measures.

Actions that May Impact Retention in the Future

The potential impact on the Company’s future profitability and cash flow due to future changes in
Membership retention can be significant. While blended retention rates have not changed significantly over the past
five years, the Company has implemented several initiatives aimed at improving the retention rate of both new and
existing Memberships. Such initiatives include an optional revised compensation structure featuring variable
renewal commission rates ranging from five to 25% per annum based on the 12 month Membership retention rate of
the associate’s personal sales and those of his organization and implementation of a “non-taken” administrative fee
to sales associates of $35 for any Membership application that is processed but for which a payment is never
received. The Company has designed and implemented an enhanced member “life cycle” communication process
aimed at both increasing the overall amount of communication from the Company to the members as well as more
specific target messaging to members based on the length of their Membership as well as utilization characteristics.
The Company believes that such efforts may ultimately increase the utilization by members and therefore lead to
higher retention rates. The Company's 2003 retention rates did not differ materially from 2002 and the Company
intends to continue to develop programs and initiatives designed to improve retention.

Results of Operatiens

Comparison of 2003 to 2002

Net income for 2003 increased 11 percent to $39.9 million from $36.0 million for 2002. Diluted earnings
per share for 2003 increased 25 percent to $2.27 per share from $1.82 per share for the prior year due to increased
net income of 11 percent and an approximate 11 percent decrease in the weighted average number of outstanding
shares. Membership revenues for 2003 were up 7 percent to $330.3 million from $308.4 million for the prior year
marking the eleventh consecutive year of increased membership revenue.

Membership fees and their impact on total revenues in any period are determined directly by the number of
active Memberships in force during any such period. The active Memberships in force are determined by both the
number of new Memberships sold in any period together with the renewal rate of existing Memberships. New
Membership sales decreased 13% during 2003 to 671,857 from 773,767 during 2002. At December 31, 2003, there
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were 1,418,997 active Memberships in force compared to 1,382,306 at December 31, 2002, an increase of 3%.
Additionally, the average annual fee per Membership has increased from $256 for all Memberships in force at
December 31, 2002 to $262 for all Memberships in force at December 31, 2003, a 2% increase, as a result of a
larger number of Legal Shield subscribers, increased sales of the Company’s business oriented Memberships, and
the introduction of the Identity Theft Shield Membership during the last quarter of 2003.

Associate services revenue decreased 31% from $37.4 million for 2002 to $25.7 million during 2003
primarily as a result of a decline in new enrollments of sales associates and fewer associates enrolling in the
eService program offered by the Company. The eService fees totaled $8.4 million during 2003 compared to $11.2
million for 2002, a decrease of 25%. The Company also had a decline in fees for the Fast Start program for 2003.
The Company received training fees of approximately $7.7 million during 2003 compared to $13.1 million during
2002, primarily as a result of special training promotions during 2003 that reduced the net amount of training fees
received by the Company. The field-training program, titled Fast Start to Success (“Fast Start”) is aimed at
increasing the level of new Membership sales per associate. In addition to the $65 associate fee, associates
participating in this program typically pay a fee ranging from $34 to $184, depending on special promotions the
Company implements from time to time. In order to be deemed successful for Fasr Start purposes, the new
associate must write three new Memberships and recruit one new sales associate or personally sell five
Memberships within 60 days of becoming an associate. The $7.7 million and $13.1 million for 2003 and 2002,
respectively, in training fees was collected from approximately 107,490 new sales associates who elected to
participate in Fast Start in 2003 compared to 150,247 during 2002. New associates electing to participate in Fast
Start increased to 99% of new associates during 2003 from 97% for 2002. Total new associates enrolled during
2003 were 108,557 compared to 155,663 for 2002, a decrease of 30%. Future revenues from associate services will
depend primarily on the number of new associates enrolled, the price charged for the Fast Start program and the
number who choose to participate in the Company’s eService program, but the Company expects that such revenues
will continue to be largely offset by the direct and indirect cost to the Company of training (including training
bonuses paid), providing associate services and other direct marketing expenses.

Other revenue increased 10%, from $4.8 million to $5.3 million primarily due to the increase in revenue
recognized from Membership enrollment fees.

Primarily as a result of the increase in Membership fees, total revenues increased to $361.3 million for
2003 from $350.6 million during 2002, an increase of 3%.

Membership benefits, which represent payments to provider law firms, totaled $111.2 million for 2003
compared to $103.8 million for 2002, and represented 34% of Membership fees for both years. This Membership
benefits ratio (Membership benefits as a percentage of Membership fees) should remain near current levels as
substantially all active Memberships provide for a capitated benefit in the absence of any changes in the capitated
benefit level, which has not changed significantly since 1993.

Commissions to associates decreased 3% from $119.4 million for 2002 compared to $115.4 million for
2003, and represented 39% and 35% of Membership fees for such years. These amounts were reduced by $705,000
and $196,000, respectively, representing Membership lapse fees. These fees were determined by applying the
prime interest rate to the unearned advance commission balance pertaining to lapsed Memberships. The Company
realizes and recognizes this fee only when the amount of the calculated fee is collected by withholding from cash
commissions due the associate, because the Company’s ability to recover fees in excess of current payments is
primarily dependent on the associate selling new Memberships which qualify for advance commission payments.
These fees were eliminated for Memberships sold after March 1, 2002. Commissions to associates are primarily
dependent on the number of new Memberships sold during a period. New Memberships sold during 2003 totaled
671,857, a 13% decrease from the 773,767 sold during 2002.

Associate services and direct marketing expenses decreased to $28.9 million for 2003 from $32.6 million
for 2002. Fast Start training bonuses incurred were approximately $2.9 million during 2003 compared to $6.8
million in 2002. This $3.9 million decline in bonuses, a $521,000 decrease in cost of marketing materials sent to
new associates, and a $1.6 million decrease in the amortization of deferred associate costs were offset by a $1.3
million increase in Fast Start attendance bonuses incurred and a $1.4 million increase in the cost of associate
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incentive program costs. The Fast Start training bonuses are affected by the number of new sales associates that
successfully meet the qualification criteria established by the Company, i.e. more training bonuses will be paid
when a higher number of new sales associates meet such criteria. These expenses also include the costs of
providing associate services and marketing expenses as discussed under Member and Associate Costs.

General and administrative expenses during 2003 and 2002 were $36.7 million and $33.3 million,
respectively, and represented 11% of Membership fees for both years. Management expects general and
administrative expenses, when expressed as a percentage of Membership fees, to increase slightly due to additional
overhead of the home office complex. The Company should experience cost efficiencies as a result of certain
economies of scale in some areas but expects such cost savings in 2004 to be largely offset by higher levels of
expenses related to legal fees.

Other expenses, which includes depreciation and amortization, litigation accruals and premium taxes
reduced by interest income, increased 28% to $8.5 million for 2003 from $6.7 million for 2002. Depreciation and
amortization increased to $7.1 million for 2003 from $5.3 million for 2002. Premium taxes increased from $2.2
million for 2002 to $2.7 million for 2003 due to increased revenues in the states in which the Company pays
premium taxes. Interest income decreased to $1.4 million for 2003 from $2.1 million for 2002. At December 31,
2003 the Company reported $51.6 million in cash and investments (after utilizing $48.3 million to purchase
approximately 2.1 million treasury shares of its common stock during 2003) compared to $41 million at December
31,2002.

The provision for income taxes increased during 2003 to $20.7 million compared to $19.0 million for
2002, representing 34.1% and 34.5% of income from continuing operations before income taxes for 2003 and 2002,
respectively.

Comparison of 2002 to 2001

The Company reported net income of $36.0 million, or $1.82 per diluted common share, for 2002. The net
income per diluted share was up 44% from net income of $27.1 million, or $1.26 per diluted common share, for
2001. The increase in the net income for 2002 is primarily the result of increases in Membership fees for 2002 as
compared to 2001 as well as a decrease in the weighted average number of shares outstanding of 8%.

Membership fees totaled $308.4 million during 2002 compared to $263.5 million for 2001, an increase of
17%. Membership fees and their impact on total revenues in any period.are determined directly by the number of
active Memberships in force during any such period. The active Memberships in force are determined by both the
number of new Memberships sold in any period together with the renewal rate of existing Memberships. New
Membership sales increased 6% during 2002 to 773,767 from 728,295 during 2001. At December 31, 2002, there
were 1,382,306 active Memberships in force compared to 1,242,908 at December 31, 2001, an increase of 11%.
Additionally, the average annual fee per Membership has increased from $251 for all Memberships in force at
December 31, 2001 to $256 for all Memberships in force at December 31, 2002, a 2% increase, as a result of a
higher portion of active Memberships containing the additional pre-trial hours benefit at an additional cost to the
member, a larger number of Legal Shield subscribers and increased sales of the Company’s business oriented
Memberships.

Associate services revenue increased 3% from $36.5 million for 2001 to $37.4 million during 2002
primarily as a result of more new associates enrolling in the eService program offered by the Company. The
eService fees totaled $11.2 million during 2002 compared to $7.3 million for 2001, an increase of 53%. This
increase was offset by the reduced fees for the Fast Start program for 2002, The Company received training fees of
approximately $13.1 million during 2002 compared to $17.5 million during 2001, primarily as a result of special
training promotions during 2002 that reduced the net amount of training fees received by the Company. The $13.1
million and $17.5 million for 2002 and 2001, respectively, in training fees was collected from approximately
150,247 new sales associates who elected to participate in Fast Start in 2002 compared to 117,698 during 2001.
New associates electing to participate in Fass Start increased to 97% of new associates during 2002 from 96% for
2001. Total new associates enrolled during 2002 were 155,663 compared to 122,192 for 2001, an increase of 27%.
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Other revenue increased 31%, from $3.7 million to $4.8 million primarily due to the increase in revenue
recognized from Membership enrollment fees.

Primarily as a result of the increase in Membership fees, total revenues increased to $350.6 million for
2002 from $303.7 million during 2001, an increase of 15%.

Membership benefits, which represent payments to provider law firms, totaled $103.8 million for 2002
compared to $87.4 million for 2001, and represented 34% and 33%, respectively of Membership fees.

Commissions to associates increased 8% to $119.4 million for 2002 compared to $111.1 million for 2001,
and represented 39% and 42% of Membership fees for such years. These amounts were reduced by $705,000 and
$2.2 million, respectively, representing Membership lapse fees. New Memberships sold during 2002 totaled
773,767, a 6% increase from the 728,295 sold during 2001.

Associate services and direct marketing expenses increased to $32.6 million for 2002 from $29.9 million
for 200] primarily due to a $1.8 million increase in the associate incentive program from $3.0 million to $4.8
million. Additional costs of supplies due to increased enrollment of new associates, purchases by associates and
higher staffing requirements for associate related service departments also contributed to the increase. These
expenses also include the costs of providing associate services and marketing expenses as discussed under Member
and Associate Costs.

General and administrative expenses during 2002 and 2001 were $33.3 million and $28.2 million,
respectively, and represented 11% of Membership fees for both years.

Other expenses, which includes depreciation and amortization, litigation accruals and premium taxes
reduced by interest income, increased 14% to $6.7 million for 2002 from $5.9 million for 2001. Depreciation and
amortization increased to $5.3 million for 2002 from $4.1 million for 2001. Due to the increased amount of
litigation during 2002, the Company increased the accrual by $1.3 million to $3.3 million at December 31, 2002.
Premium taxes decreased from $2.5 million for 2001 to $2.2 million for 2002 due to a change in the tax structure of
one of the states in which the Company pays premium taxes. Interest income increased to $2.1 million for 2002
from $1.9 million for 2001. At December 31, 2002 the Company reported $41 million in cash and investments
(after utilizing $50.2 million to purchase approximately 2.3 million treasury shares of its common stock during
2002) compared to $38 million at December 31, 2001.

The provision for income taxes increased during 2002 to $19.0 million compared to $13.5 million for
2001, representing 34.5% and 32.9% of income from continuing operations before income taxes for 2002 and 2001,
respectively.

The results of operations of the UFL segment have been segregated and reported as discontinued
operations in the Consolidated Statements of Income. Loss from discontinued operations, net of income tax, is
$(504,000), net of tax of $0 for the year ended December 31, 2001.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The number of active Memberships in force and the average monthly fee will directly determine
Membership fees collected and their contribution to cash flow from operations during any period. Cash receipts
from associate services are directly impacted by the number of new sales associates enrolled and the price of entry
during the period, the number of associates subscribing to the Company’s eService offering and the amount of sales
tools purchased by the sales force.

The cash outlay related to Membership benefits is directly impacted by the number of active Memberships
and the contractual rate that exists between the Company and its benefits providers. Commissions paid to associates
are primarily dependent on the number and price of new Memberships sold during a period and any special
incentives that may be in place during the period. Cash requirements related to associate services and direct
marketing activities are directly impacted by the number of new associates enrolled during a period due to the cost
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of materials provided to such new associates, the number of associates subscribing to the Company’s eService
offering, the amount of sales tools purchased by the sales force as well as the number of those associates who
successfully meet the Fast Start to Success training and incentive award program qualifications.

Membership revenues are more than sufficient to fund the cash requirements for membership benefits (at
approximately 33%-34% of Membership revenues), commissions (ranging from 34% to 48% of Membership
revenues) and general and administrative expense (at approximately 11% of Membership revenues). Likewise, as a
general rule, associate services revenue is sufficient to fund associate services and direct marketing cash costs. The
Company has generated significant cash flow from operations of approximately $52 million in 2003 and 2002 and
$38 million in 2001. As discussed below, the Company has used a significant portion of its cash flow to repurchase
shares of its stock in the open market. Cash flow from operations could be reduced if the Company experienced
significant growth in new members because of the negative cash flow characteristics of its commission advance
policies discussed above.

As a result of the Company's ability to generate cash flow from operations, including in periods of
Membership growth, it has not historically been dependent on, and does not expect to need in the future, external
sources of financing from the sale of securities or from bank borrowings to fund its basic business operations.
However, as described below, in 2002 and 2003, the Company incurred debt for limited and specific purposes to
permit it to construct a new corporate headquarters and to accelerate its treasury stock purchase program.

General

Consotlidated net cash provided by operating activities was $51.7 million, $52.1 million and $37.8 million
for 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Cash provided by operating activities decreased $380,000 during 2003
compared to 2002 primarily due to the $5.6 million increase in the change in other assets, a $1.6 million decrease in
the change in deferred revenues and a $1.3 million decrease in the change in accounts payable and accrued expenses
partially offset by a $3.9 million increase in net income, $1.8 million increase in depreciation, $1.4 million increase
in the change in other non-current liabilities and a $1.1 million increase in the change in taxes payable.

Net cash used in investing activities was $36.9 million, $11.1 million and $7.0 million for 2003, 2002 and
2001, respectively. During 2001 the Company received dividends of $2.8 million from UFL and received $1.2
million in proceeds from the sale of UFL during 2001. In addition to capital expenditures of $27.0 million, $15.2
million and $8.3 million during 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, the Company’s purchases of available-for-sale
investments exceeded the maturities and sales of such investments by $9.9 million and $7.4 million in 2003 and
2001, respectively, but maturities and sales exceeded purchases by $4.1 million during 2002.

Net cash used in financing activities was $14.2 million, $34.4 million and $27.4 million for 2003, 2002 and
2001, respectively. This $20.2 million change during 2003 was primarily comprised of a $30.4 million increase in
proceeds from issuance of debt, a $1.9 million decrease in purchases of treasury stock, a $1 million vendor rebate
and offset by a $9.9 million increase in repayment of debt and capital lease obligations and a $3.1 million decrease
in proceeds from sale of common stock on exercise of options.

The Company had a consolidated working capital deficit of $11.9 million at December 31, 2003, a
decrease of $14.6 million compared to a consolidated working capital surplus of $2.7 million at December 31, 2002.
The decrease was primarily due to the $17.3 million increase in the current portion of long-term debt. Additional
expenses for furniture, fixtures and equipment and related cost to move into the new office complex increased
accounts payable and related expenses by $2.9 million. An increase in cash and equivalents as well as investments
available for sale reduced the deficit by $6.8 million. The $11.9 million working capital deficit at December 31,
2003 would have been a $2.3 million working capital deficit excluding the current portion of deferred revenue and
fees in excess of the current portion of deferred member and associate service costs. These amounts will be
eliminated by the passage of time without the utilization of other current assets or the Company incurring other
current liabilities. Additionally, at the current rate of cash flow provided by continuing operations ($51.7 million
during 2003) and the Company’s contractual commitment to refrain from discretionary treasury stock purchases
until the purchase line of credit is repaid, the Company does not expect any difficulty in meeting its financial
obligations in the short term or the long term.
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The Company generally advances significant commissions to associates at the time a Membership is sold.
The Company expenses these advances ratably over the first month of the related Membership. During 2003, the
Company paid advance commissions to associates of $113.0 million on new Membership sales compared to $118.9
million for 2002. Since approximately 95% of Membership fees are collected on a monthly basis, a significant cash
flow deficit is created on a per Membership basis at the time a Membership is sold. Since there are no further
commissions paid on a Membership during the advance period, the Company typically derives significant positive
cash flow from the Membership over its remaining life. See Commissions to Associates above for additional
information on advance commissions.

The Company announced on April 6, 1999, a treasury stock purchase program authorizing management to
acquire up to 500,000 shares of the Company's common stock. The Board of Directors has increased such
authorization from 500,000 shares to 8,000,000 shares during subsequent board meetings. At December 31, 2003,
the Company had purchased 7.6 million treasury shares under these authorizations for $173.4 million, an average
price of $22.74 per share. Treasury stock purchases will be made at prices that are considered attractive by
management and at such times that management believes will not unduly impact the Company’s liquidity, however,
due to restrictions contained in the Company’s debt agreements with lenders, the Company is prohibited from
purchasing treasury stock with any funds other than the $25 million loan proceeds until the loan is repaid. At
December 31, 2003, the Company had approximately $10.8 million available to purchase additional treasury shares.
No time limit has been set for completion of the treasury stock purchase program. Given the current interest rate
environment, the nature of other investments available and the Company’s expected cash flows, management
believes that purchasing treasury shares enhances shareholder value. The Company expects to continue its treasury
stock program and may seek alternative sources of financing to continue or accelerate the program.

The Company believes that it has significant ability to finance expected future growth in Membership sales
based on its existing amount of cash and cash equivalents and unpledged investments at December 31, 2003 of
$47.4 million. The Company expects to maintain cash and cash equivalents and investment balances on an on-
going basis of approximately $20 million to $30 million in order to meet expected working capital needs and
regulatory capital requirements. Balances in excess of this amount would be used for discretionary purposes such
as treasury stock purchases, after repayment of the stock purchase line of credit.

As more fully discussed in Item—2 - Description of Property, the Company just completed a new office
complex, containing approximately 170,000 square feet of office space, and constructed on approximately 87 acres
contributed to the Company by the City of Ada in 2001 as part of an economic development incentive package.
Costs incurred through December 31, 2003 of approximately $30.7 million, including $706,000 in capitalized
interest costs, have been paid from existing resources and proceeds from a $20 million line of credit for the new
office construction. The Company has entered into construction contracts in the amount of $28.9 million with the
general contractor pertaining to the new office complex. Total remaining costs of completion pursuant to these
contracts from January 1, 2004 are estimated at approximately $3.1 million and will be funded from existing
resources and cash flow from operations.

On June 11, 2002, the Company entered into two line of credit agreements totaling $30 million with a
commercial lender providing for a treasury stock purchase line and a real estate line for funding of the Company’s
new corporate office complex. The treasury stock line of credit provided for funding of up to $10 million to finance
treasury stock purchases and has been repaid. The real estate line of $20 million was fully funded in December
2003 with interest at the 30 day LIBOR Rate plus 2.25%, adjusted monthly, and is repayable beginning December
31, 2003 in monthly principal payments of $191,000 plus interest with a balloon payment on September 30, 2008.
The loan is primarily collateralized by a first mortgage on the 87 acre construction site, the 170,000 square foot
home office complex, the Company's rights to receive Membership fees on a portion of its Memberships and by a
security interest covering all equipment. The interest rate at December 31, 2003 was 3.42% for the real estate loan
and the real estate loan agreement provides for the same financial covenants described below for the 2003 $25
million credit facility.

During the 2003 third quarter, the Company arranged $25 million in additional financing from a group of

banks, consisting of Bank of Oklahoma, Comerica Bank and First United Bank and Trust. The $25 million was
fully funded on November 30, 2003. The financing provided up to $25 million for treasury stock purchases with
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scheduled monthly principal payments of $1,389,000 beginning December 31, 2003 through May 31, 2005 with
interest at the 30 day LIBOR Rate plus three percent, adjusted monthly. The interest rate at December 31, 2003 was
4.17% for the treasury stock loan. The loan is primarily collateralized by the Company's rights to receive
Membership fees on a portion of its Memberships and a pledge of the stock of its subsidiaries. The definitive
agreement contains covenants similar to those in the Company's previous line of credit, including provisions
prohibiting the Company from pledging assets, incurring additional indebtedness and selling assets. The loan
agreement also prohibits the Company from purchasing treasury stock with any funds other than the $25 million
loan proceeds until the loan is repaid. In addition to customary events of default, an additional event of default
occurs if Harland C. Stonecipher ceases to be the chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company for 90
days. Pre-payment of the loan is permitted.

The loan agreements contain the following financial covenants: (a) the Company’s quarterly Debt
Coverage Ratio (as defined in the loan agreements) shall not be less than 125%; (b) the Company’s cancellation rate
on contracts less than or equal to twelve months old shall not exceed 45% on a trailing 12 month basis, calculated
on a monthly basis, (¢) the Company shall maintain a rolling twelve month average retention rate of Membership
contracts in place for greater than eighteen months of not less than 70%, calculated on a monthly basis, (d)
commencing December 31, 2003 and for each quarter thereafter Net Worth shall increase by the amount as of
September 30, 2003 minus the amount of stock repurchased since the date of the loan plus 50% of quarterly net
income and shall never fall below zero, and (e) the Company’s dividends to shareholders, if declared, are limited to
$1.8 million per quarter.

Parent Company Funding and Dividends

Although the Company is the operating entity in many jurisdictions, the Company's subsidiaries serve as
operating companies in various states that regulate Memberships as insurance or specialized legal expense products.
The most significant of these wholly owned subsidiaries are PPLCI and PPLSIF. The ability of PPLCI and PPLSIF
to provide funds to the Company is subject to a number of restrictions under various insurance laws in the
jurisdictions in which PPLCI and PPLSIF conduct business, including limitations on the amount of dividends and
management fees that may be paid and requirements to maintain specified levels of capital and reserves. In addition
PPLCI will be required to maintain its stockholders' equity at levels sufficient to satisfy various state or provincial
regulatory requirements, the most restrictive of which is currently $3 million. Additional capital requirements of
PPLCI or PPLSIF, or any of the Company’s regulated subsidiaries, will be funded by the Company in the form of
capital contributions or surplus debentures. During February 2004, the Company made a capital contribution to a
wholly-owned subsidiary of PPLCI, Pre-Paid Legal Services of Tennessee, Inc. in the amount of $600,000. At
December 31, 2003, PPLSIF did not have funds available for payment of substantial dividends without the prior
approval of the insurance commissioner. While PPLCI had approximately $3.5 million in surplus funds available
for payment of an ordinary dividend in December 2002, no such dividend was declared or paid during 2003. At
December 31, 2003 PPLCI had approximately $750,000 available for payment of an ordinary dividend. At
December 31, 2003 the amount of restricted net assets of consolidated subsidiaries was $16.7 million.

Contractual Obligations
The following table reflects the Company’s contractual obligations as of December 31, 2003.

Payments Due by Period (In Thousands)

More
Less than than
Contractual Obligations Total 1 year 1-3 years  3-5 years S years
Long-term debt........ccocoveevinineiniinieeneeenne $ 43,421 $ 18,953 § 11,516 § 12952 § -
Purchase obligations (1) .....ccvvevevenieiennnnicnnennnene 9,486 4,721 4,765 - -
Contractual obligations related to construction in

PrOZIESS (2) ceeeieireiiereriinieiie sttt ecerennne 4,770 4,770 - - -
Capital 18aSes .....covvvvvveeeeceiiieirire e 2,621 67 933 142 1,479
Deferred compensation plan..........ceecoeevnncenenne 1,445 - - - 1,445
Operating 18ases.......oovvvervineveenreencrecere s 311 67 134 110 -
Total (3) it e $ 62,054 $ 28,578 § 17,348 $ 13,204 $ 2,924
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(1) Includes contractual commitments pursuant to executory contracts for products and services such as voice and data
services and contractual obligations related to future Company events such as hotel room blocks, meeting space and
food and beverage guarantees. The Company expects to receive proceeds from such future events and reimbursement
from provider law firms for certain voice and data services that will partially offset these obligations.

(2) Primarily related to remaining amounts pursuant to contracts entered into with the general contractor pertaining to the
new corporate headquarters as well as other ancillary vendors.

(3) Does not include commitments for attorney provider payments, commissions, etc. which are expected to remain in
existence for several years but as to which the Company’s obligations vary directly either based on Membership
revenues or new Memberships sold and are not readily estimable.

Forward-Looking Statements

All statements in this report concerning Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc. (the “Company”) other than purely
historical information, including but not limited to, statements relating to the Company's future plans and objectives,
discussions with the staff of the SEC, expected operating results, and the assumptions on which such forward-
looking statements are based, constitute “Forward-Looking Statements” within the meaning of Section 27A of the
Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and are based on the Company's
historical operating trends and financial condition as of December 31, 2003 and other information currently
available to management. The Company cautions that the Forward-Looking Statements are subject to all the risks
and uncertainties incident to its business, including but not limited to risks described below. Moreover, the
Company may make acquisitions or dispositions of assets or businesses, enter into new marketing arrangements or
enter into financing transactions. None of these can be predicted with certainty and, accordingly, are not taken into
consideration in any of the Forward-Looking Statements made herein. For all of the foregoing reasons, actual
results may vary materially from the Forward-Looking Statements. The Company assumes no obligation to update
the Forward-Looking Statements to reflect events or circumstances occurring after the date of the statement.

Risk Factors
There are a number of risk factors which could affect our financial condition or results of operations.

Our future results may be adversely affected if Membership persistency or renewal rates are lower than
our historical experience.

The Company has over 20 years of actual historical experience to measure the expected retention of new
members. These retention rates could be adversely affected by the quality of services delivered by provider law
firms, the existence of competitive products or services, the Company's ability to provide administrative services to
members or other factors. If the Company's Membership persistency or renewal rates are less than the Company has
historically experienced, the Company's cash flow, earnings and growth rates could be adversely affected.

The Company may not be able to grow Memberships and earnings at the same rate as it has historically
experienced and has recently experienced declines in new membership sales and associate recruitment.

The Company's year end active Memberships have increased 3%, 11% and 17% in the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Net income for the same three years has increased 11%, 33% and
32%, respectively. However, beginning in the fourth quarter of 2002 and continuing in each quarter of 2003, the
Company experienced declines in new Memberships sold and during four of these five quarters also had a decline in
the number of associates recruited compared to the comparable quarter of the prior year. The Company's ability to
grow Memberships and earnings is substantially dependent upon its ability to expand or enhance the productivity of
its sales force, develop additional legal expense products, develop alternative marketing methods or expand
geographically. There is no assurance that the Company will be able to achieve increases in Membership and
garnings growth comparable to its historical growth rates.

The Company is dependent upon the continued active participation of its principal executive officer.

The success of the Company depends substantially on the continued active participation of its principal
executive officer, Harland C. Stonecipher. Although the Company's management includes other individuals with
significant experience in the business of the Company, the loss of the services of Mr. Stonecipher could have a
material adverse effect on the Company's financial condition and results of operations.
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There is litigation pending that may have a material adverse effect on the Company if adversely
determined.
See “Item 3. Legal Proceedings”.

The Company is in a regulated industry and regulations could have an adverse effect on the Company's
ability to conduct its business.

The Company is regulated by or required to file with or obtain approval of State Insurance Departments,
State Bar Associations and State Attorney General's Cffices, depending on individual state positions regarding
regulatory responsibility for prepaid legal expense plans. Regulation of the Company's activities is inconsistent
among the various states in which the Company does business with some states regulating legal expense plans as
insurance or specialized legal expense products and others regulating such plans as services. Such disparate
regulation requires the Company to structure its Memberships and operations differently in certain states in
accordance with the applicable laws and regulations. The Company's multi-level marketing strategy is also subject
to U.S. federal, Canadian provincial and U.S. state regulation under laws relating to consumer protection, pyramid
sales, business opportunity, lotteries and multi-level marketing. Changes in the regulatory environment for the
Company's business could increase the compliance costs the Company incurs in order to conduct its business or
limit the jurisdictions in which the Company is able to conduct business.

The business in which the Company operates is competitive.

There are a number of existing and potential competitors that have the ability to offer competing products
that could adversely affect the Company's ability to grow. In addition, the Company may face competition from a
growing number of Internet based legal sites with the potential to offer legal and related services at competitive
prices. Increased competition could have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial condition and results
of operations. See “Description of Business — Competition”.

The Company is dependent upon the success of its marketing force.

The Company's principal method of product distribution is through multi-level marketing. The success of
a multi-level marketing force is highly dependent upon the Company's ability to offer a commission and
organizational structure and sales training and incentive program that enable sales associates to recruit and develop
other sales associates to create an organization. There are a number of other products and services that use multi-
level marketing as a distribution method and the Company must compete with these organizations to recruit,
maintain and grow its multi-level marketing force. In order to do so, the Company may be required to increase its
marketing costs through increases in commissions, sales incentives or other features, all of which could adversely
affect the Company's future earnings. In addition, the level of confidence of the sales associates in the Company's
ability to perform is an important factor in maintaining and growing a multi-level marketing force. Adverse
financial developments concerning the Company, including negative publicity or common stock price declines,
could adversely affect the ability of the Company to maintain the confidence of its sales force.

The Company’s stock price may be affected by the significant level of short sellers of the Company's stock.

As of February 10, 2004, the New York Stock Exchange reported that approximately 8.2 million shares of
the Company's stock were sold short, which constitutes approximately 49% of the Company's outstanding shares
and 73% of its public float, representing one of the largest short interest percentages of any New York Stock
Exchange listed company. Short sellers expect to make a profit if the Company's shares decline in value. The
Company has been the subject of a negative publicity campaign from several known sources of information who
support short sellers. The existence of this short interest position may contribute to volatility in the Company's
stock price and may adversely affect the ability of the Company's stock price to rise if market conditions or the
Company's performance would otherwise justify a price increase.

The Company has not been able to increase significantly its employee group membership sales.

The Company’s success in growing membership sales is dependent in part on its ability to market to
employee groups. In 2003, group memberships declined to 25% of total memberships at year end compared to 27%
at December 31, 2002. Adverse publicity about the Company may affect the Company’s ability to market
successfully to employee groups, particularly larger groups. There is no assurance that the Company will be able to
increase its group business.
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Disclosures About Market Risk

The Company's consolidated balance sheets include a certain amount of assets and liabilities whose fair
values are subject to market risk. Due to the Company’s significant investment in fixed-maturity investments,
interest rate risk represents the largest market risk factor affecting the Company's consolidated financial position.
Increases and decreases in prevailing interest rates generally translate into decreases and increases in fair values of
those instruments. Additionally, fair values of interest rate sensitive instruments may be affected by the
creditworthiness of the issuer, prepayment options, relative values of alternative investments, liquidity of the
instrument and other general market conditions.

As of December 31, 2003, substantially all of the Company’s investments were in investment grade (rated
Baa or higher) fixed-maturity investments and interest-bearing money market accounts including certificates of
deposit. The Company does not hold any investments classified as trading account assets or derivative financial
instruments.

The table below summarizes the estimated effects of hypothetical increases and decreases in interest rates
on the Company's fixed-maturity investment portfolio. It is assumed that the changes occur immediately and
uniformly, with no effect given to any steps that management might take to counteract that change.

The hypothetical changes in market interest rates reflect what could be deemed best and worst case
scenarios. The fair values shown in the following table are based on contractual maturities. Significant variations
in market interest rates could produce changes in the timing of repayments due to prepayment options available.
The fair value of such instruments could be affected and, therefore, actual results might differ from those reflected
in the following table:

Hypothetical change in Estimated fair value
interest rate after hypothetical
Fair value (bp = basis points) change in interest rate

(Dollars in thousands)

Fixed-maturity investments at December 31, 2003 (1) .......... $ 27,052 100 bp increase $ 26,009
200 bp increase 24,977
50 bp decrease 27,451
100 bp decrease 27,904

Fixed-maturity investments at December 31, 2002 (1) ........... $ 16,111 100 bp increase $ 14,740
200 bp increase 13,806
50 bp decrease 16,310
100 bp decrease 16,794

(1) Excluding short-term investments with a fair value of $2.4 million and $2.7 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively.

The table above illustrates, for example, that an instantaneous 200 basis point increase in market interest rates at
December 31, 2003 would reduce the estimated fair value of the Company’s fixed-maturity investments by approximately
$2.1 million at that date. At December 31, 2002, and based on the fair value of fixed-maturity investments of $16.1 million,
an instantaneous 200 basis point increase in market interest rates would have reduced the estimated fair value of the
Company’s fixed-maturity investments by approximately $2.3 million at that date. The Company’s $11 million increase in
fixed-maturity investments from $16.1 million at December 31, 2002 to $27.1 miilion at December 31, 2003 was primarily
from the $10 million increase in daily variable interest rate municipal bonds. The Company’s decreased sensitivity to rising
interest rates is due to the $1.0 million decrease in long term fixed-maturity corporate obligation investments and a $1
million increase in mid-term U.S. Government investments. The definitive extent of the interest rate risk is not quantifiable
or predictable due to the variability of future interest rates, but the Company does not believe such risk is material.

The Company primarily manages its exposure to interest rate risk by purchasing investments that can be
readily liquidated should the interest rate environment begin to significantly change.

41




Interest Rate Risk

The Company is exposed to market risk related to changes in interest rates. As of December 31, 2003, the
Company had $43.4 million in notes payable outstanding at interest rates indexed to the 30 day LIBOR rate that
exposes it to the risk of increased interest costs if interest rates rise. Assuming a 100 basis point increase in interest
rates on the floating rate debt, interest expense would increase by approximately $400,000. Additionally, the
Company had $10.0 million invested in floating rate municipal bonds at year end. Assuming a 100 basis point
decrease in interest rates on the bonds, interest income would be reduced by approximately $100,000. As of
December 31, 2003, the Company had not entered into any interest rate swap agreements with respect to the term
loans or the floating rate municipal bonds.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk

Although the Company is exposed to foreign currency exchange rate risk inherent in revenues, net income
and assets and liabilities denominated in Canadian dollars, the potential change in foreign currency exchange rates
is not a substantial risk, as approximately 1% of the Company’s revenues are derived outside of the United States.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc. and subsidiaries
(the “Company”) as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements of income, cash flows
and changes in stockholders' equity for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have also audited Schedule | as’of December 31, 2003 and 2002 and for each of the three years in the period

ended December 31, 2003. In our opinion, this schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information therein.

GRANT THORNTON LLP

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
February 27, 2004
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PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts and shares in §00's, except par values)

ASSETS
December 31,
2003 2002
Current assets:
Cash and cash eqUIVALENTS ..o § 21,459 $20,858
Available-for-sale investments, at fair value........cccooviieieeriiiiiice e 10,203 3,970
Membership fees receivable..... ..o 4,575 5,247
LT 1110 ) o (=) DU SO U U U USROS 857 1,212
Refundable INCOME tAXES ..iivviiiueriiirieeeie et cvr et ve e s e sverebe e st b e sebab s bt s esteesteeensneaens 331 275
Deferred member and aSSOCIALE SEIVICE COSES 1.nuvuiriiiniiiriireesrreeeesreeeesreenesssinesseereeeseneees 14,215 13,639
DEfEITEd IMCOMIE TAKES ..ot ovviiriieeiiee et sttt teeereieebe st e e eeseitbeesseassraserestsessessastaratesesasosreness 4,894 4,603
TOtAl CUITENT BSSELS 1.viviiieiieeeeeeie e ettt e eereibe et s e s e s rabr b e re e sertbtreeesseasssannntaseseserenenees 56,534 49,804
Available-for-sale investments, at fair ValUE..........coceevveeveveii it 15,711 11,560
Investments PledZed. .......cccoviiiiiiiiiiieiiee e ettt ere 4,253 4,160
Property and eQUIPIMENE, NEE .....c.ovvvveuiriiiiteriiiiteier ettt reee e s ne e ssebeasaseseeens 47,004 25,593
Deferred member and aSSOCIAtE SETVICE COSES .....viiivivriirrereeerieireereetrenteesetsesesesesneeneeseesnnss 2,375 2,991
L1 1T g LY o1 - PO PSR 5,135 2,728
TOLAL @SSELS .vvivvveviiiiiiiitiee it et eeee e eaeeeaesrveets e teetbesreesre et e s eebesetesareenreeneeerenreees $ 131,012 $ 96,836
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
MemDbership DENETILS .....c.cueieiier ettt srer et es et es sttt seens $ 9289 § 8,610
Deferred revenue and £8ES..........uuiviiiiiiiiiiiriee e s e et s e e sennaes 23,763 22,612
Current portion of capital leases payable ..........ccvvrririicininiinnesc e 19 14
Current portion 0f Notes Payable ... 18,953 2,412
Accounts payable and accrued eXPenses.........oc.iveerrrirerirrnrrr e e e 16,380 13,498
Total current HabIlITIES ...ccviiiiviiici ettt ere e e ettt naee e 68,404 47,146
Capital 16288 PAYADIE ....ccviiiieieieiie et 1,687 912
INOLES PAVADIE ...ttt sttt e s e sbe s rba e sebesanr e 24,468 8,221
Deferred revenue and fEES.......ovuiiiiiiiiii ittt ettt et en e e seen e 3,330 4,266
DeferTed INCOME LAXES . ....viiivieeerie ettt sttt et et s ettt eat s et e e esas e s estss st e ee e e 2,104 1,319
Other non-current Habilities ....cc...oiieiiiiiii ettt 1,445 -
 TOtAl HADIHEES ......vvoocveoeee et 101,438 61,864
Stockholders' equity:
Common stock, $.01 par value; 100,000 shares authorized; 21,674 and
23,688 issued at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively..........coeeiiirirnnnnncnn. 217 237
Capital in excess Of PAr VALUE........cc.ooiiviiiiiririicerene et st st neees - 43,219
ReEtaINed CAIMINES ....oocviiivriiieic et ce et et esteesbeeraesrae st s e eateetbeetaeeenesbesnneesesebessreens 127,576 90,254
Accumulated other comprehensive INCOME.........ocvecvvrereerriiniriieec et 809 290
Treasury stock, at cost; 4,852 and 4,852 shares held at
December 31, 2003 and 2002, 1eSPECtiVELY.....c..vvvvriirrieiiireisereee et (99,028)  (99,028)
Total stockholders’ eqUILY.......ccccciriiriiriiiie et 29,574 34,972
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity ..........cccceevrrrrrinnirnneeer s $ 131,012  $ 96,836

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
{Amounts in 000's, except per share amounts)

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
Revenues:
MEMDBEISHIP TEES ...vvvevivririrnrerererere ettt $ 330,322 $ 308,401 $ 263,514
ASSOCIALE SEIVICES ..vvivviiiveirireieerieireeeteeietneeeeseesaeeereseisteresaresenseetaensrens 25,704 37,418 36,485
OREL ...ttt et ebe e et ee e e re e er et eaaeereen 5,287 4,804 3,662

361,313 350,623 303,661

Costs and expenses:

Membership benefits..........cciviviveireriiiireree e 111,165 103,761 87,429

COMIMISSIONS .. vvereeiriiaaitieeeiaeastceesseaeee sebtanenebereasteessebeaesssnerensneessebeeran 115,386 119,371 111,060

Associate services and direct marketing ......c..ccoceecvinerccnininercnnnen 28,929 32,566 29,879

General and adminiStrative........ooceeeveiiieeeee e 36,711 33,256 28,243

OUHEr, TIEL...c.iieeeieiieieiete ettt ettt ettt e bbb 8,546 6,685 5,917

300,737 295,639 262,528

Income from continuing operations before income taxes .........c..ccccoevnnene 60,576 54,984 41,133
Provision for INCOME tAXES.......ccviieeevrieiiee et ere e srs e b e eaee e 20,669 18,970 13,519
Income from continuing OPETAtiONS .........ccveevereeererreriniseecrereererrerereeeee 39,907 36,014 27,614
Loss from operations of discontinued UFL segment (net of

applicable income tax benefit 0f $0) .........ovvivveviecvre e - - (504)
INELINCOMIE ..oeecetiteree ettt et se s re e et e e st s es et ene st b esbeetbestsentatessseareanes $ 39907 $ 36,014 § 27,110
Basic earnings per common share from continuing operations ............... $ 228 § 1.83 § 1.28
Basic earnings per common share from discontinued operations............ - - (.02)
Basic earnings per COMMON ShAT€..........ccccvvvevieiievernninierennsreseseeerenens $ 228 § 183 § 1.26
Diluted earnings per common share from continuing operations ............ h) 227 S 1.82 % 1.28
Diluted earnings per common share from discontinued operations.......... - - (.02)
Diluted earnings per common Share............cococooiinnorivncicenenreeecens $ 227 % 1.82 § 1.26

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Amounts in 000's)
Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 260
Cash flows from operating activities:
INEL IICOITIE -ttt ettt sttt et e e et se st r e e $39,907 §$36,014 $27,110
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Loss from UFL’s discontinued operations .........c.ccccveevereiennrnerinnenienesivences - - 504
Provision (benefit) for deferred income taxes.........c.ccccoeneivinniiinncninn. 288 102 (1,314)
Depreciation and amortization ............ccccevecerenioniesieneccnenienennee e 7,082 5,272 4,135
Tax benefit on exercise of StOCK OPtIONS ......ccveiviereeieeereeririereer e 234 1,104 82
Compensation expense relating to contribution of stock to ESOP................ 220 207 162
Decrease (increase) in accrued Membership inCOMe ......ooveverveveercecrenennene 672 225 (909)
Decrease (inCrease) N INVENTOTIES........c.vieereveeeiiteeereeerenieenenerenereniee e seeeees 355 (290) 620
(Increase) in refundable INCOME tAXES......ccovcvivrireererienrerre e cceniceeeeenees (56) (275) -
Decrease (increase) in deferred member and associate service costs............ 40 505 (3,016)
(Increase) decrease in Other aSSets ..........ocovoiviiiiieeereeeeereere e e (2,407) 3,234 614
Increase in accrued Membership benefits ..., 679 946 833
Increase in deferred revenue and fE€S ......c.cooeiicieciei e 215 1,827 3,838
Increase in other non-current Habilities.....cccoviiiiieiveeniiniie e 1,445 - -
(Decrease) increase in income taxes payable .......coovvervviiniincininiiineeee, - (1,087) 327
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses and other..................... 3,019 4,289 4,815
Net cash provided by operating activities ..........ccoevciviiiiinierniininicncecnins 51,693 52,073 37,801
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale 0f UFL.......cccccooviiiiiiiiiiniriniieeee e esene e - - 1,200
Dividends received from UFL..........cccocoiiiiiiiiiiieveeieeeeee e - - 2,800
Additions to property and eqUIPMENt............ccoeveieieireriereeeencee e reeaes (27,012)  (15,184) (8,326)
Purchases of investments — available for sale .......ccococvenrnencnnncnc e (15,695)  (12,280)  (12,642)
Maturities and sales of investments — available for sale .........c.ccceeeeviveeeernenn. 5,806 16,390 10,005
Net cash used in INVesting ACtVItIES........c.vviververeriereerrcercereenrenee e (36,901)  (11,074) (6,963)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of debt..........cccviveieeiiiiiiicies e e 42,700 12,300 -
Repayments of debt.......ccceiciiiiii e 9,912) (1,667) -
Proceeds from exercise of StoCk OPtIONS .....covvevireicnrerrieen e 2,014 5,088 1,022
Purchases of treasury Stock ... (48,292)  (50,152)  (28,213)
Proceeds from other financing ..........c..ccevvivviriinrecrieieeineieneeeeie e e 1,000 - -
Decrease in capital lease obligations.........cocvevvvecveiiiniiininicnini e, (1,701 - (223)
Net cash used in financing aCtiVIties ......c.oceeveervercerenriinene e (14,191)  (34,431) (27,414)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents..............cocoeoieiiiniinienicrie e 601 6,568 3,424
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year.........cccocvvnivinnininecneene 20,858 14,290 10,866
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year.........ccovevevevvcrinrricciirieieenne, $21,459 $20,858 $14,290
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Net cash used in discontinued OPErations .............cceeuvvereeereercrneinneererrrnnens $ - 8 -8 (704)
Cash paid for interest, net of amount capitalized ........ccooeerrrcrccriicrnancenes $ 78 S - 8 2
Cash paid fOr iNCOME TAXES .....o.vivvreiiierriiecrieeeee e senebe e eees $20,200 $19,116 $12,700
Non-cash activities - capital lease obligations incurred .........c.cccceveeenerenenne $ 2481 § 926 3§ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(Amounts and shares in $00's, except dividend rates and par values}

Accumulated
Capital in Other
Common Stock Excess of Retained Comprehensive Treasury Stock
Shares Amount Par Value Eamings Income (Loss)'  Shares Amount Total
January 1, 2001 24740 § 247 § 64,958 § 27,130 $ (108) 2,480 §(50,460) $41,767
Contributed to Company’s ESOP plan.. 6 - 162 - - - - 162
Exercise of stock options and other-....... 60 1 1,021 - - - - 1,022
Income tax benefit related to exercise
of stock Options ...c.c.ovveccenncricniceenn - - 82 - - - - 82
Net INCOME ....oocveiirriirerenrerieene - - - 27,110 - - - 27,110
Other comprehensive income - - - - 294 - - 294
Treasury shares purchased..................... - - - - - 1,509 (28,213) (28,213)
December 31, 2001 24,806 248 66,223 54,240 186 3,989 (78,673) 42,224
Contributed to Company’s ESOP plan.. 10 - 207 - - - - 207
Exercise of stock options and other....... 314 3 5,085 - - - - 5,088
Income tax benefit related to exercise
of stock Options ........cccovveveeerivieceencn. - - 1,104 - - - - 1,104
Subscriptions receivable retired (net
of additional advances of $489 and
interest recognized of $85) - - 383 - - - - 383
Net INCOME ....vvvevevrriireecieeieenns - - - 36,014 - - - 36,014
Other comprehensive income - - - - 104 - - 104
Treasury shares purchased.......... - - - - - 2,305 (50,152) (50,152)
Treasury shares retired .............ccooevnne. (1,442) 14y  (29,783) - - (1,442 29,797 -
December 31, 2002 23,688 237 43,219 90,254 290 4,852 (99,028) 34,972
Contributed to Company’s ESOP plan.. 8 - 220 - - - - 220
Exercise of stock options and other....... 105 - 2,014 - - - - 2,014
Income tax benefit related to exercise -
of Stock OptioNS .....cvveevveiieeireire e, - - 234 - - - 234
Net income............. - - - 39,907 - - - 39,907
Other comprehensive income..... - - - - 519 - - 519
Treasury shares purchased.......... - - ~ - - 2,127 (48,292) (48,292)
Treasury shares retired ........ e (2,027 (20) (45,687) (2,585) - (2,127 48,292 -
December 31, 2003 .......co.ocro. 21674 S 217§ - $127576 § 809 4,852 §(99.028) $29,574
(1) Other Comprehensive Income Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
INEELINCOIIR ..t ivreetiesiriiar et taie s teae et et ebet e s re e e aese st e e see e eb et et neet s e e st eneeseateseabaasasbeneanenee $ 39,907 $ 36,014 $ 27,110
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:
Foreign currency translation adjustment ............ccovvevererresrinecienececmnneennressesnsseennes 137 85 )
Unrealized gains on investments:
Unrealized holding gains arising during period, ........c.ccoveveernccniiinnincnncr e, 469 75 299
Less: reclassification adjustment for (gains) losses included in net income ........... 87) (56) 2
382 19 301
Other comprehensive income, net of income taxes of $206, $11 and $162 in 2003,
2002 and 2001, TeSPECIVELY ...c.eviiiieiiie ettt 519 104 294
COMPIENENSIVE INCOIME w....vivveeier ettt ettt et er st brasee e erer et beeeeeen e $ 40,426 3 36,118 § 27,404
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Except for per share amcunts, dollar amounts in tables are in thousands unless otherwise indicated)

Note 1 - Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc. (the “Parent”) and subsidiaries (collectively, the “Company”) develops and
markets legal service plans (referred to as “Memberships”). The Memberships sold by the Company allow
members to access legal services through a network of independent law firms (“provider law firms”) under contract
with the Company. During the third quarter of 2003, the Company began offering its Identity Theft Shield to new
and existing members at $9.95 per month if added to a legal service Membership or it may be purchased separately
for $12.95 per month. The nationwide provider of the Identity Theft Shield benefits and the Provider law firms are
paid a fixed fee on a capitated basis to render services to plan members residing within the state or province in
which the provider law firm is licensed to practice. Because the fixed fee payments by the Company to benefit
providers do not vary based on the type and amount of benefits utilized by the member, this capitated arrangement
provides significant advantages to the Company in managing claims risk. At December 31, 2003, Memberships
subject to the provider law firm arrangement comprised approximately 99% of the Company's active Memberships.
The remaining Memberships, approximately 1%, were primarily sold prior to 1987 and allow members to locate
their own lawyer to provide legal services available under the Membership with the member's lawyer being
reimbursed for services rendered based on usual, reasonable and customary fees. Memberships are generally
guaranteed renewable and Membership fees are principally collected on a monthly basis, although approximately
5% of Members have elected to pay their fees in advance on an annual or semi-annual basis. At December 31,
2003, the Company had 1,418,997 Memberships in force with members in all 50 states, the District of Columbia
and the Canadian provinces of Ontario, British Columbia, Alberta and Manitoba. Approximately 90% of the
Memberships were in 29 states. The Memberships are marketed by an independent sales force referred to as
“agsociates”.

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“generally accepted accounting principles”) which vary in some
respects from statutory accounting principles used when reporting to state insurance regulatory authorities.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned
subsidiaries, as well as those of PPL Agency, Inc. (See Note 10 for additional information regarding PPL Agency,
Inc.). The primary subsidiaries of the Company include Pre-Paid Legal Casualty, Inc. (“PPLCI”) and Pre-Paid
Legal Services, Inc. of Florida (“PPLSIF”). All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been
eliminated.

Notes 6 and 12 and the first two paragraphs of Note 10 to these consolidated financial statements relate to
the Parent.

Foreign Currency Translation

The financial results of the Company's Canadian operations are measured in its local currency and then
translated into U.S. dollars. All balance sheet accounts have been translated using the current rate of exchange at
the balance sheet date. Results of operations have been translated using the average rates prevailing throughout the
year.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

48




Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company’s financial instruments consist primarily of cash, certificates of deposit, short-term
investments, debt and equity securities, Membership fees receivable, Membership benefits payable, notes payable
and accounts payable and accrued expenses. Fair value estimates have been determined by the Company, using
available market information and appropriate valuation methodologies. The carrying value of cash, certificates of
deposit, Membership fees receivable, Membership benefits payable and accounts payable and accrued expenses are
considered to be representative of their respective fair value, due to the short term nature of these instruments. The
carrying value of notes payable is considered to be representative of their respective fair value, due to the variable
interest rate feature of such notes. The fair value disclosures relating to debt and equity securities are presented in
Note 3.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid unpledged investments with maturities of three months or less at
time of acquisition to be cash equivalents. The Company maintains its cash balances in financial institutions, which
at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts and
believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Investments

The Company classifies its investments held as available for sale and accounts for them at fair value with
unrealized gains and losses, net of taxes, excluded from earnings and reported as other comprehensive income. The
Company classifies available-for-sale securities as current if the Company expects to sell the securities within one
year, or if the Company intends to utilize the securities for current operations. All other available-for-sale securities
are classified as non-current.

All investment securities are adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts.
Amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts are recorded to income over the contractual maturity or
estimated life of the individual investment on the level yield method. Gain or loss on sale of investments is based
upon the specific identification method. Income earned on the Company’s investments in certain state and political
subdivision debt instruments is not generally taxable for federal income tax purposes.

Membership fees receivable

The Company's Membership fees receivable consists of amounts due from members for services provided
pursuant to their Membership contract. Membership fees are principally collected on a monthly basis. Membership
fees receivable is a result of a portion of members, mostly group members, who pay their Membership fees in
arrears and are recorded at amounts due under the terms of the Membership agreement. An allowance for doubtful
accounts is not necessary as the recorded amount is adjusted to net realizable value at period-end based on the
Company’s historical experience and the short period of time after period-end in which the accounts will be
collected.

Inventories
Inventories include the cost of materials and packaging and are stated at the lower of cost or market.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation of
property and equipment is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
Leasehold improvements are amortized over the estimated useful lives of the related assets or the period of the
lease, whichever is shorter. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred and renewals and betterments are
capitalized. Interest cost incurred during the construction period of major facilities is capitalized. The capitalized
interest is recognized as part of the asset to which it relates and is amortized over the asset's estimated useful life.

Revenue recognition - Membership and Associate Fees

The Company’s principal revenues are derived from Membership fees, most of which are collected on a
monthly basis. Memberships are generally guaranteed renewable and non-cancelable except for fraud, non-payment
of Membership fees or upon written request. Membership fees are recognized in income ratably over the related
service period in accordance with Membership terms, which generally require the holder of the Membership to
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remit fees on an annual, semi-annual or monthly basis. Approximately 95% of members remit their Membership
fees on a monthly basis, of which approximately 73% are paid in advance and, therefore, are deferred and
recognized over the following month.

The Company also charges new members, who are not part of an employee group, a $10 enrollment fee.
This enrollment fee and related incremental direct and origination costs are deferred and recognized in income over
the estimated life of a Membership in accordance with SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101, “Revenue
Recognition in Financial Statements,” (“SAB 101”). The Company computes the expected Membership life using
more than 20 years of actuarial data. At December 31, 2003, management computed the expected Membership life
to be approximately 3 years. If the expected Membership life were to change significantly, which management does
not expect in the short term, the deferred Membership enrollment fee and related costs would be recognized over a
longer or shorter period. ‘

The Company derives revenues from services provided to its marketing sales force from a one-time non-
refundable enrollment fee of $65 from each new sales associate for which the Company provides initial sales and
marketing supplies and enrollment services to the associate. Revenue from, and costs of, the initial sales and
marketing supplies (approximately $11) are recognized when the materials are delivered to the associates. The
remaining $54 of revenues and related incremental direct and origination costs are deferred and recognized over the
estimated average active service period of associates which at December 31, 2003 is estimated to be approximately
six months. Management estimates the active service period of an associate periodically based on the average
number of months an associate produces new Memberships including those associates that fail to write any
Memberships. If the active service period of associates changes significantly, the deferred revenue and related costs
will be recognized over the new estimated active service period.

The Company also encourages participation in a training program (“Fast Start™) that allows an associate
who successfully completes the program to advance through the various commission levels at a faster rate.
Associates participating in this training program typically pay a fee ranging from $34 to $184, depending on special
promotions the Company implements from time to time. The fee covers the additional training and materials used
in the training program, and is recognized in income upon completion of the training. Associate services revenue
also includes revenue recognized on the sale of marketing supplies and promotional material to associates and
includes fees related to the Company’s eService program for associates. The eService program provides subscribers
Internet based back office support such as reports, on-line documents, tools, a personal e-mail account and multiple
personalized web sites with “flash” movie presentations.

Member and Associate Costs

Deferred costs represent the incremental direct and origination costs the Company incurs in enrolling new
Members and new associates related to the deferred revenue discussed above, and that portion of payments made to
provider law firms and associates related to deferred Membership revenue. Deferred costs for enrolling new
members include the cost of the Membership kit and salary and benefit costs for employees who process
Membership enrollments. Deferred costs for enrolling new associates include training and success bonuses paid to
individuals involved in recruiting the associate and salary and benefit costs of employees who process associate
enrollments. Such costs are deferred to the extent of the lesser of actual costs incurred or the amount of the related
fee charged for such services. Deferred costs are amortized to expense over the same period as the related deferred
revenue. Deferred costs that will be recognized within one year of the balance sheet date are classified as current
and all remaining deferred costs are considered noncurrent. Associate related costs are reflected as associate
services and direct marketing, and are expensed as incurred if not related to the deferred revenue discussed above.
These costs include providing materials and services to associates, Fast Start bonuses, associate introduction Kits,
the associate incentive program, group marketing and marketing services departments (including costs of related
travel, marketing events, leadership summits and international sales convention).

Membership Benefits Liability

The Membership benefits liability represents per capita amounts due the provider of Identity Theft Shield
benefits and provider law firms on approximately 99% of the Memberships and claims reported but not paid and
actuarially estimated claims incurred but not reported on the remaining non-provider Memberships which represent
approximately 1%. The Company calculates the benefit liability on the non-provider Memberships based on
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completion factors that consider historical claims experience based on the dates that claims are incurred, reported to
the Company and subsequently paid. Processing costs related to these claims are accrued based on an estimate of
expenses to process such claims.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes using the asset and liability approach that requires the recognition
of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of events that are recognized in
different periods in the Company's financial statements and tax returns. In estimating future tax consequences, the
Company generally considers all future events other than future changes in the tax law or rates that have not been
enacted.

Deferred income taxes are determined based on the difference between the financial statement and tax
bases of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect in the years in which the differences are expected to
reverse. The Company records deferred tax assets related to the recognition of future tax benefits of temporary
differences and net operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. To the extent that realization of such benefits is not
considered more likely than not, the Company establishes a valuation allowance to reduce such assets to the
estimated realizable amount.

Commissions to Associates

Prior to March 1, 2002, the Company had a level Membership commission schedule of approximately 27%
of Membership fees and advanced the equivalent of up to three years of commissions on new Membership sales.
Effective March 1, 2002, and in order to offer additional incentives for increased Membership retention rates, the
Company returned to a differential commission structure with rates of approximately 80% of first year Membership
premiums on new Memberships written and variable renewal commission rates ranging from five to 25% per annum
based on the 12 month Membership retention rate of the associate’s sales organization. Beginning in August 2003,
the Company allowed the associate to choose between the level commission structure and up to three year
commission advance or the differential commission structure with a one year commission advance.

The Company expenses advance commissions ratably over the first month of the related Membership. As
a result of this accounting policy, the Company’s advance commission expenses are recorded in the first month of a
Membership and there is no commission expense recognized for the same Membership during the remainder of the
advance period. Associates must qualify for advance commissions by writing at least three Memberships.

Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews long-lived assets to be held and used in operations when events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the assets might be impaired. The carrying value of long-lived assets is considered
impaired when the identifiable undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by those assets are less than their
carrying amounts. In that event, a loss is recognized based on the amount by which the carrying value exceeds the
fair value of the long-lived asset. Fair value is determined primarily using the anticipated cash flows discounted at a
rate commensurate with the risk involved. Losses on long-lived assets to be disposed of are determined in a similar
manner, except that fair values are reduced by disposal costs.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company has a stock-based employee compensation plan, which is described more fully in Note 13.
The Company accounts for this plan under the recognition and measurement principles of APB Opinion No. 25,
Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and related Interpretations. No stock-based employee compensation cost
is reflected in net income, as all options granted had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying
common stock on the date of grant. The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share if
the Company had applied the fair value recognition provisions of FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation, to stock-based employee compensation.
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2003 2002 2001

Net inCome, 88 TEPOTLEU.....evvuiveeeerrerriirreeteeeererrbere ettt seeeseeie et bebesanas $39907 $36,014 $27,110
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense determined
under fair value based method for all awards, net of related tax effects ....... (860) (3,201) (2,471)
Pro fOrma Net INCOIME ......ovevirieericierie ettt e s b see et ennans $39,047 $32,813  §24,639
Earnings per share:
Basic - 88 TEPOTLEd .....vveeeieeerriieiee ettt et vese et eb s st e ranas $§ 228 % 18 $ 126
BaSIC - PTO fOIMA oottt et § 223 § 167 $§ 113
Diluted - 88 TEPOTTEd .....vvrvereeirieire et e n $ 227 $ 18 $ 126
Diluted - Pro fOrMa.........civveiiiriieirieeie st eee e et $ 222 § 166 $ 1.14

The estimated fair value of options granted to employees was estimated on the date of grant using the
Biack-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted-average assumptions used: no dividend yield; risk-
free interest rate of 2.38% for 2003, 3.06% for 2002 and 4.09% for 2001; expected life of 3-5 years; and expected
volatility for the years ending December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were 55.9%, 59.3% and 63.1%, respectively.
Using these assumptions, the weighted average fair values at date of grant for options granted during 2003, 2002
and 2001 were $8.63, $9.86 and $8.58, respectively.

The exercise of certain stock options which have been granted gives rise to compensation which is
includable in the taxable income of the option grantee and deductible by the Company for federal and state income
tax purposes. Such compensation results from increases in the fair market value of the Company’s common stock
subsequent to the date of grant of the applicable exercised stock options, and in accordance with Accounting
Principles Board Opinion No. 25, such compensation is not recognized as an expense for financial accounting
purposes and the related tax benefits are recorded in capital in excess of par value.

Incentive awards payvable

Associates can earn the right to attend an annual incentive trip by meeting monthly qualification
requirements for the entire calendar year and maintaining certain personal retention rates for the Memberships sold
during the calendar year. Associates can also earn the right to receive additional monthly bonuses by meeting the
monthly qualification requirements for twelve consecutive months and maintaining certain personal retention rates
for the Memberships sold during that twelve month period. The incentive awards payable at any date is estimated
based on an evaluation of the existing associates that have met the monthly qualifications, any changes to the
monthly qualification requirements, the estimated cost for each incentive earned and the number of associates that
have historically met the personal retention rates. Changes to any of these assumptions would directly affect the
amount accrued but the Company does not expect any of the significant trends impacting this account to change
significantly in the near term.

Legal Contingencies

The Company accounts for legal contingencies in accordance with SFAS 5, Accounting for Contingencies,
which requires that a loss contingency should be accrued by a charge to income if it is probable that an asset has
been impaired or a liability has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Disclosure of
a contingency is required if there is at least a reasonable possibility that a loss has been incurred. The Company
evaluates, among other factors, the degree of probability of an unfavorable outcome and the ability to make a
reasonable estimate of the amount of loss. This process requires subjective judgment about the likely outcomes of
litigation. Liabilities related to most of the Company's lawsuits are especially difficult to estimate due to the nature
of the claims, limitation of available data and uncertainty concerning the numerous variables used to determine
likely outcomes or the amounts recorded. Litigation expenses are recorded as incurred and the Company does not
accrue for future legal fees. It is possible that an adverse outcome in certain cases or increased litigation costs could
have an adverse effect upon the Company's financial condition, operating results or cash flows in particular
quarterly or annual periods.
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Segment Information

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which separate financial information is
available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker(s) in deciding how to allocate resources
and in assessing performance. Disclosures about products and services and geographic areas are presented in
Note 16.

New Accounting Standards Issued

In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 150, “Accounting for
Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of Both Liabilities and Equity” (“SFAS 150”). SFAS No. 150
changes the accounting for certain financial instruments that, under previous guidance, could be classified as equity
or “mezzanine” equity, by now requiring those instruments to be classified as liabilities (or assets in some
circumstances) in the consolidated balance sheets. Further, SFAS No. 150 requires disclosure regarding the terms
of those instruments and settlement alternatives. The guidance in SFAS No. 150 generally is effective for all
financial instruments entered into or modified after May 31, 2003, and was otherwise effective at the beginning of
the first interim period beginning after June 15, 2003. The Company has evaluated SFAS No. 150 and determined
that it does not have an impact on its financial reporting and disclosures.

In January 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Interpretation No. 46 (“FIN
46”), "Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities" (VIEs), which is an interpretation of Accounting Research
Bulletin (ARB) No. 51, "Consolidated Financial Statements." FIN 46, as revised by FIN 46 (R), addresses the
application of ARB No. 51 to VIEs, and generally would require that assets, liabilities and results of the activity of a
VIE be consolidated into the financial statements of the enterprise that is considered the primary beneficiary. This
interpretation applies immediately to VIEs created after January 31, 2003, and to VIEs in which a company obtains
an interest after that date. The Company has not created or obtained an interest in any VIEs in 2003. In addition, the
interpretation becomes applicable on December 31, 2003 for special purpose entities (SPEs) created prior to
February 1, 2003. As of December 31, 2003, the company had no SPEs for which it was considered the primary
beneficiary. For non-SPEs in which a company holds a variable interest that it acquired before February 1, 2003, the
FASB has postponed the date on which the interpretation will become applicable to March 31, 2004. The Company
has determined the adoption of the provisions of FIN 46 will not have a material effect on its financial condition or
results of operations.

In November 2003, the Emerging Issues Task Force or EITF of the FASB reached a consensus on one
issue with respect to EITF Issue 03-1, “The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and its Application to
Certain Investments,” thereby requiring certain quantitative and qualitative disclosures for securities accounted for
under SFAS No. 115, “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities,” that are impaired at the
balance sheet date but for which an other-than-temporary impairment has not been recognized. Adoption of EITF
Issue 03-1, which was effective for us on December 31, 2003, did not have a material impact on the Company’s
financial position, results of operations or cash flows. The required disclosures have been included in Note 3 to the
consolidated financial statements.

In December 2003, the Staff of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) issued Staff Accounting
Bulletin (SAB) No. 104, "Revenue Recognition," which supersedes SAB No. 101. The primary purpose of SAB No.
104 is to rescind accounting guidance contained in SAB No. 101 and the SEC's "Revenue Recognition in Financial
Statements Frequently Asked Questions and Answers" (the FAQ) related to multiple element revenue arrangements
in order to make this interpretive guidance consistent with current authoritative accounting and auditing guidance
and SEC rules and regulations. The Company does not expect the issuance of SAB No. 104 to significantly impact
its current revenue recognition policies.

Note 2 — Discontinued Operations
On December 31, 2001 the Company completed the sale of its wholly owned subsidiary, Universal Fidelity

Life Insurance Company (“UFL”). The Company received a $2.8 million dividend and $1.2 million from the sale of
100% of UFL stock resulting in no gain or loss on the sale. The results of operations of the UFL segment have been
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segregated and reported as discontinued operations in the consolidated statements of income. Details of income
from discontinued operations, net of income tax, are as follows:

REVEIUES ..ottt ettt ettt sre et et ab et s enre s e e e $ 1,703

Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax benefit of $0 ................... $  (504)

Note 3 - Investments

A summary of the amortized cost, unrealized gains and losses

investments at December 31, 2003 and 2002 follows:

Year Ended
December 31,
2001

and fair values of the Company’s

Available-for-Sale

U.S. Government obligations...........c.coceeeivenveennne
Corporate oObligations........ccovoueveeereerereneresesininenns
EqQUItY SECUIIHIES..c.vivievveniiicirree e ecencecnae
Obligations of state and political subdivisions .......
Certificates of deposit......c.covvvirerivnveccccnnaiennnns

Available-for-Sale

U.S. Government obligations............ccevevvveceevrennne.
Corporate obligations............ccocevvenrciiicninnnnennn,
EqUItY SECUTtIES....oveoviiiriceiiieriieieiee e
Obligations of state and political subdivisions .......
Certificates of deposit........cccovevvvnicrriinrenscneencen.

December 31, 2003
Amortized Gross Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
$ 7,086 $ 155 $ 45 $ 7,196
4,388 337 (14) 4,711
417 322 - 739
14,968 203 (25) 15,146
2,375 - - 2,375
$ 29,234 $1,017 $ (84 $ 30,167
December 31, 2002
Amortized Gross Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
$ 5915 $ 276 $ - $ 6,191
5,540 88 (83) 5,545
917 5 (56) 866
4,260 120 (5) 4,375
2,713 - - 2,713
$ 19,345 $ 489 $ (144) $ 19,690

In determining whether declines in the fair value of available-for-sale securities below their cost are other
than temporary, management considers the financial condition of the issuer, causes for the decline in fair value (i.e.,
interest rate fluctuations or declines in creditworthiness) and severity and duration of the decline, among other
things. The following table presents gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by investment category for
investments with unrealized losses that have not been recognized as other than temporary. All individual securities
have been in a continuous unrealized loss position less than 12 months at December 31, 2003:
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Gross
Unrealized

Fair Value Losses
........ $ 3,534 $ (45)
........ 1,013 (14)
........ 763 (25)

$ 5310  $ (84)




The contractual maturities of the Company’s available-for-sale investments in debt securities and

certificates of deposit at December 31, 2003 by maturity date follows:

One year or 1esS.......coevevveennrcvenennenn
Two years through five years.............

Amortized
Cost Fair Value
..................... $ 2,559 $ 2,567
..................... 2,361 2,530
..................... 6,603 6,680
..................... 17,294 17,650
..................... $ 28,817 $ 29,427

The Company’s investment securities are included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets at

December 31, 2003 and 2002 as follows:

Available-for-sale investments (current).................
Available-for-sale investments (non-current)..........
Investments pledged...........ccocccconnenee

December 31,

2003 2002

$10203 S 3,970

15,711 11,560

..................... 4,253 4,160
...................... $30,167  $ 19,690

The Company is required to pledge investments to various state insurance departments as a condition to

obtaining authority to do business in certain states.
agencies is as follows:

Certificates of deposit.......ccccovveueneene
Obligation of state and political subdivisions.........
U. S. Government obligations...........

The fair value of investments pledged to state regulatory

December 31,

2003 2002

...................... $ 2375 § 2,243
136 139

...................... 1,742 1,778
...................... $ 4253 S 4,160

Proceeds from sales of investments during 2003 and 2002 were $4.7 million and $7.6 million and resulted
in gross realized gains of $154,000 and $95,000 and gross realized losses of $19,000 and $9,000. Sales of

investments during 2001 were not significant.

Note 4 - Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is comprised of the following:

Equipment, furniture and fixtures.....
Computer software.........ccoveveiinne,
Building and improvements..............
AUOMOLIVE ..o
Construction in progress ...........o.c.....
Land oo

Accumulated depreciation.................
Property and equipment, net .............

Estimated December 31,

Useful Life 2003 2002
......... 3-10 years $ 26,109 § 17,696
......... 3 years 8,370 6,585
......... 20-40 years 31,107 3,185
......... 3 years 188 171
......... N/A 3,002 12,649
......... N/A 170 170

68,946 40,456

................................ (21,942)  (14,863)
................................ $ 47,004 $ 25,593
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Construction in progress includes all construction costs, including capitalized interest on funds borrowed,
associated with the portion of the Company’s new corporate headquarters not placed in service prior to
December 31, 2003. Capitalized interest on funds borrowed was $586,000 during 2003 and $120,000 during 2002.
No interest was capitalized in 2001.

Note 5 — Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses are comprised of the following:

December 31,

2003 2002
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE ..cvviiire et $ 4,875 $ 3,340
Marketing bonuses payable............coeceeeeerrerinnnn. 1,049 1,201
Incentive awards payable.........cccoeeiniiinicicncennn 4,453 3,345
Litigation acerual .....c.ccorvverennnviee s 3,263 3,290
OFher ..ottt 2,740 2,322
Total .o $ 16,380 $ 13,498

The Company’s litigation accrual increased from $1.7 million at December 31, 2000 to $2.0 million at
December 31, 2001 reflecting an additional accrual of $1.7 million and a settlement payment of $1.4 million during
2001. Due to increased litigation during 2002 (See Note 12), the Company increased the accrual by $1.3 million to
$3.3 million at December 31, 2002 and only insignificant changes occurred during 2003.

Note 6 — Notes Payabie

On June 11, 2002, the Company entered into two line of credit agreements totaling $30 million with a
commercial lender providing for a treasury stock purchase line and a real estate line for funding of the Company’s
new corporate office complex. The treasury stock line of credit provided for funding of up to $10 million to finance
treasury stock purchases and has been repaid. The real estate line of $20 million was fully funded in December
2003 with interest at the 30 day LIBOR Rate plus 2.25%, adjusted monthly, and is repayable beginning December
31, 2003 in monthly principal payments of $191,000 plus interest with a balloon payment on September 30, 2008.
The loan is primarily collateralized by a first mortgage on the 87 acre construction site, the 170,000 square foot
home office complex, the Company’s rights to receive Membership fees on a portion of its Memberships and by a
security interest covering all equipment. The interest rate at December 31, 2003 was 3.42% for the real estate loan
and the real estate loan agreement provides for the same financial covenants described below for the 2003 $25
million credit facility.

During the 2003 third quarter, the Company arranged $25 million in additional financing from a group of
banks, consisting of Bank of Oklahoma, Comerica Bank and First United Bank and Trust. The $25 million was
fully funded on November 30, 2003. The financing provided up to $25 million for treasury stock purchases with
scheduled monthly principal payments of $1.4 million beginning December 31, 2003 through May 31, 2005 with
interest at the 30 day LIBOR Rate plus three percent, adjusted monthly. The interest rate at December 31, 2003 was
4.17% for the treasury stock loan. The loan is primarily collateralized by the Company's rights to receive
Membership fees on a portion of its Memberships and a pledge of the stock of its subsidiaries. The definitive
agreement contains covenants similar to those in the Company's previous line of credit, including provisions
prohibiting the Company from pledging assets, incurring additional indebtedness and selling assets. The loan
agreement also prohibits the Company from purchasing treasury stock with any funds other than the $25 million
loan proceeds until the loan is repaid. In addition to customary events of default, an additional event of default
occurs if Harland C. Stonecipher ceases to be the chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company for 90
days. Pre-payment of the loan is permitted.
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The loan agreements contain the following financial covenants: (a) the Company’s quarterly Debt
Coverage Ratio (as defined in the loan agreements) shall not be less than 125%; (b) the Company’s cancellation rate
on contracts less than or equal to twelve months old shall not exceed 45% on a trailing 12 month basis, calculated
on a monthly basis, (¢) the Company shall maintain a rolling twelve month average retention rate of Membership
contracts in place for greater than eighteen months of not less than 70%, calculated on a monthly basis, (d)
commencing December 31, 2003 and for each quarter thereafter Net Worth shall increase by the amount as of
September 30, 2003 minus the amount of stock repurchased since the date of the loan plus 50% of quarterly net
income and shall not fall below zero, and (e) the Company’s dividends to shareholders, if declared, are limited to
$1.8 million per quarter.

A schedule of outstanding balances and future maturities as of December 31, 2003 follows:

Real estate line of credit ..o, $ 19,810
Stock purchase line of credit .........ccccocuenne 23,611
Total notes payable.........cocoevvivvivieccrnninnnn. 43421
Less: Current portion of notes payable....... (18,953)
Long term portion........ccceceeerevrnnreencerennens $ 24,468

Repayment Schedule commencing

January 2004:
Year oo $ 18,953
YEAI 2 oottt et 9,230
Year 3 oo 2,286
Year4 .o e 2,286
YEar S oot 10,666
Total notes payable..........ccccooiiniciinnnne $ 43,421

Note 7 - Income Taxes

The provision (benefit) for income taxes consists of the following:

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
CUITENL ..ttt e 20,381 18,868 14,833
Deferred ..c...oovvveiiicec e, 288 102 (1,314)
Total provision for income taxes............. $20,669  $18970  $13,519

A reconciliation of the statutory Federal income tax rate to the effective income tax rate is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
Statutory Federal income tax rate .............. 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Change in valuation allowance .................. - - (.8)
TaX exempt interest......cocovvererererrrverercrcrnnns (D @) 1
Wage tax credits.........ccceovvvvvicnvinvvenannnann, (.5) (4) (.5)
Other .o (.3) - (7
Effective income tax rate ........coceevnrienn 34.1% 34.5% 32.9%
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Deferred tax liabilities and assets at December 31, 2003 and 2002 are comprised of the following:

December 31,

2003 2002
Deferred tax liabilities:
Unrealized investment gains, net .........o.o.cocovveeees $ 326 § 121
Deferred member and associate service costs........ 6,337 5,821
Depreciation ..o.oiiiveeiieeiecei et 2,695 1,735
Total deferred tax liabilities............ccoeeveeennnne. 9,358 7,677
Deferred tax assets:
Expenses not yet deducted for tax purposes .......... 1,798 1,152
Deferred revenue and fees..........ccoeevvivvniiceeennns 10,350 9,407
Net operating loss carryforward.........cocoooeeinininnns - 402
Total deferred tax assets ..ocovvevveeevevrcreeereesvirnens 12,148 10,961
Net deferred tax asset......c.covvveveiiciinreiierreeeiineens $ 2,790 $ 3,284

The Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities are included in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets at December 31, 2003 and 2002 as follows.
December 31,

2003 2002
Deferred income taxes (current asset)...........c........ $ 4,894 $ 4,603
Deferred income taxes (non-current liability)......... (2,104) (1,319)
Net deferred tax asset........ccvvieeeivivrieereeiiresneens $ 2,790 $ 3,284

Note 8 - Stockholders’ Equity

The Company announced on April 6, 1999, a treasury stock purchase program authorizing management to
acquire up to 500,000 shares of the Company's common stock. The Board of Directors has increased such
authorization from 500,000 shares to 8,000,000 shares during subsequent board meetings. At December 31, 2003,
the Company had purchased 7.6 million treasury shares under these authorizations for $173.4 million, an average
price of $22.74 per share.

The Company has lines of credit (see Note 6) which prohibit payment of cash dividends on its common
stock in excess of $1.8 million per quarter. Any decision by the Board of Directors of the Company to pay cash
dividends in the future will depend upon, among other factors, the Company’s earnings, financial condition, capital
requirements and approval from its lender for any dividends in excess of $1.8 million per quarter. In addition, the
Company’s ability to pay dividends is dependent in part on its ability to derive dividends from its subsidiaries. The
payment of dividends by PPLCI is restricted under the Oklahoma Insurance Code to available surplus funds derived
from realized net profits and requires the approval of the Oklahoma Insurance Commissioner for any dividend
representing more than 10% of such accumulated available surplus or an amount representing more than the
previous years’ net profits. During 2002, PPLCI declared and paid a $6 million dividend to the Company. PPLSIF
is similarly restricted pursuant to the insurance laws of Florida. At December 31, 2003, PPLSIF did not have funds
available for payment of substantial dividends without the prior approval of the insurance commissioner. While
PPLCI had approximately $3.5 million in surplus funds available for payment of an ordinary dividend in December
2002, no such dividend was declared or paid during 2003. At December 31, 2003 PPLCI had approximately
$750,000 available for payment of an ordinary dividend. At December 31, 2003 the amount of restricted net assets
of consolidated subsidiaries was $16.7 million.
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Note 9 - Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income is comprised of two subsets - net income and other comprehensive income.

Included in other comprehensive income for the Company are foreign currency translation adjustments and

unrealized gains on investments. These items are accumulated within the Statements of Changes in Stockholders’
Equity under the caption “Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income”. As of December 31, accumulated other
comprehensive income, as reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity, was
comprised of the following:

2003 2002

Foreign currency translation adjustments ............ccoovevviveriiereecnnenieeneere s $ 203 $ 66
Unrealized gains on investments, net of income taxes of $326 and $121...... 606 224
Accumulated other comprehensive iNCOME ..........oecccreniirireienieiiceieenne $ R09 $ 290

Note 10 - Related Party Transactions

The Company's Chairman, Harland C. Stonecipher, is the owner of PPL Agency, Inc. (“Agency”). The
Company has agreed to indemnify and hold harmless the Chairman for any personal losses incurred as a result of
his ownership of this corporation and any income earned by Agency accrues to the Company. The Company
provides management and administrative services for Agency, for which it receives specified management fees and
expense reimbursements.

Agency's financial position and results of operations are included in the Company's financial statements on
a combined basis. Agency earned commissions, net of amounts paid directly to its agents by the underwriter, during
2003, 2002 and 2001 of $119,000, $138,000 and $121,000, respectively, through its sales of insurance products of
an unaffiliated company. Agency had net income of $20,000, $33,000 and $16,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively after incurring commissions earned by the Chairman of $57,000,
$58,000 and $57,000, respectively, and annual management fees paid to the Company of $36,000 for 2003, 2002
and 2001.

Mr. Stonecipher and his wife, Shirley A. Stonecipher, own Stonecipher Aviation LLC (“SA”) and Mr. and
Mrs. Stonecipher together with Wilbum L. Smith, National Marketing Director and formerly President and a
director of the Company, own S & S Aviation LLC (“S&SA”). The Company has agreed to reimburse SA and
S&SA for certain expenses pertaining to trips made by Company personnel for Company business purposes using
aircraft owned by SA and S&SA. Such reimbursement represents the pro rata portion of direct operating expenses,
such as fuel, maintenance, pilot fees and landing fees, incurred in connection with such aircraft based on the relative
number of flights taken for Company business purposes versus the number of other flights during the applicable
period. No reimbursement is made for depreciation, capital expenditures or improvements relating to such aircraft.
During 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Company paid $307,000, $397,000 and $214,000, respectively, to SA and paid
$592,000, $436,000 and $355,000 to S&SA during 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, as reimbursement for such
transportation expenses.

Mr. Smith had loans from the Company made in December 1992, December 1996 and October 1998. The
largest aggregate balance of the loans during the year ended December 31, 2002 was $521,000. These loans were

=fully repaid during 2002 including interest of $24,100. Mr. Smith also owns corporations or partnerships not

affiliated with the Company but engaged in the marketing of the Company’s legal service Memberships and which
eamn commissions from sales of Memberships. These entities earned commissions of $15,000, $15,000 and $18,000
during 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, of which $6,000, $9,000 and $10,000, respectively, was passed through
as commissions to their sales agents.

Randy Harp, Chief Operating Officer and a director of the Company, had loans frorri the Company made in
2000 and 2002, including an advance of $489,000 during 2002. These loans were fully repaid during 2002
including interest of $105,200.
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John W. Hail, a director of the Company, served as Executive Vice President, Director and Agency
Director of the Company from July 1986 through May 1988 and also served as Chairman of the Board of Directors
of TVC Marketing, Inc., which was the exclusive marketing agent of the Company from April 1984 through
Septernber 1985. Pursuant to agreements between Mr. Hail and the Company entered into during the period in
which Mr. Hail was an executive officer of the Company, Mr. Hail receives override commissions from renewals of
certain Memberships initially sold by the Company during such period. During 2003, 2002 and 2001, such override
commissions on renewals totaled $81,000, $87,000 and $92,000, respectively. Mr. Hail also owns interests ranging
from 12% to 100% in corporations not currently affiliated with the Company, including TVC Marketing, Inc., but
which were engaged in the marketing of the Company’s legal service Memberships and which earn renewal
commissions from Memberships previously sold. These entities earned renewal commissions of $552,000,
$526,000 and $543,000 during 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, of which $300,000, $266,000 and $294,000,
respectively, was passed through as commissions to their sales agents.

During the 2003 third quarter, the Company terminated a marketing services agreement with Eric Worre, a
senior marketing associate, and commenced an action in the District Court of Pontotoc County, Cklahoma alleging
breach of contract and seeking to collect $1.4 million in outstanding notes receivable arising from loans made by the
Company at various times between 1998 and 2001. Due to uncertainties about the full recoverability of these notes,
the Company recorded bad debt expense of $515,000 in 2003 to write down the notes to the Company's current
estimate of their recoverable value. Depending on future developments in the litigation, it is possible that a write
off of all or a portion of the remaining $867,000 of notes receivable may be necessary.

Note 11 - Leases
At December 31, 2003, the Company was committed under noncancelable operating and capital leases,
principally for buildings and equipment. Aggregate rental expense under all operating leases was $93,000,

$174,000 and $142,000 in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Future commitments commencing January 2004 related to noncancelable operating leases are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2004 < $ 67
2005 <ttt e 67
2000 ..ot et 67
2007 ettt 66
2008 ot e 44
Total operating lease cOmMMmItMEnts ..........cc..ccvreenenen. $ 311

Future minimum lease payments commencing in January 2004 related to capital leases are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2004 ..ot e $ 67
2005 oottt b e 862
2000 . e e 71
2007ttt 71
2008 ..o e s 71
Thereafter. ..o, 1,479
Total minimum lease payments ...........cccoceeevicrennenne 2,621
Less: Imputed interest.........cceceeevrriviecievvernirireesnneenn, (915)
Present value of net minimum lease payments ......... 1,706
Less: Current portion ........c.oeceeveeeveirenennnvnevessenenanns (19)
Non current portion of capital leases payable........... $ 1,687

60




The Company entered into two capital leases near the end of 2002 and one early in 2003 to acquire
equipment and buildings. These capital leases expire at various dates through 2032. The capital lease assets are
included in property and equipment as follows at December 31, 2003.

Equipment, furniture and fiXtures .............cocovennne. § 2,094
Buildings and improvements .............covvevenverennnn. 314
2,408
Less: accumulated amortization.........c.ccoveeeveirennns (519)
Net capital [ease aSSetS....c..ouciviriveineiererieeeriennenes $ 1,889

Note 12 - Commitments and Contingencies

The Company and various of its executive officers have been named as defendants in a putative securities
class action originally filed in the United States District Court for the Western District of Oklahoma in early 2001
seeking unspecified damages on the basis of allegations that the Company issued false and misleading financial
information, primarily related to the method the Company used to account for commission advance receivables from
sales associates. On March 5, 2002, the Court granted the Company’s motion to dismiss the complaint, with
prejudice, and entered a judgment in favor of the defendants. Plaintiffs thereafter filed a motion requesting
reconsideration of the dismissal which was denied. The plaintiffs have appealed the judgment and the order
denying their motion to reconsider the judgment to the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals. In August 2002 the lead
institutional plaintiff withdrew from the case, leaving two individual plaintiffs as lead plaintiffs on behalf of the
putative class. As of December 31, 2003, the briefing in the appeal had been completed. On January 14, 2004 oral
argument was held in the appeal. The Company is unable to predict when a decision will be made on this appeal,
and the ultimate outcome of the case is not determinable.

Beginning in the second quarter of 2001 multiple lawsuits were filed against the Company, certain officers,
employees, sales associates and other defendants in various Alabama and Mississippi state courts by current or
former members seeking actual and punitive damages for alleged breach of contract, fraud and various other claims
in connection with the sale of Memberships. During 2003, there were at one time as many as 30 separate lawsuits
involving approximately 285 plaintiffs in Alabama. As of December 31, 2003, as a result of dismissals or
settlements for nominal amounts, the Company was aware of approximately 25 separate lawsuits involving
approximately 98 plaintiffs that have been filed in multiple counties in Alabama. As of February 27, 2004, there
were approximately 80 named plaintiffs in approximately 25 cases pending in Alabama. In February 2004, the
claims of several additional plaintiffs in one of the cases were dismissed on summary judgment in the Company’s
favor. As of December 31, 2003, the Company was aware of 18 separate lawsuits involving approximately 432
plaintiffs in multiple counties in Mississippi. Certain of the Mississippi lawsuits also name the Company's provider
attorney in Mississippi as a defendant. Proceedings in several of the eleven cases which name the Company’s
provider attorney as a defendant have been stayed pending the Mississippi Supreme Court’s ruling on the Pre-Paid
defendants’ appeal of a trial court’s granting of a partial summary judgment that the action is not required to be
submitted to arbitration. At least three complaints have been filed by the law firm representing plaintiffs in eleven
of the cases on behalf of certain of the Mississippi plaintiffs and others with the Attorney General of Mississippi in
March 2002, December 2002 and August 2003. The Company has responded to the Attorney General’s requests for
information with respect to these complaints, and as of December 31, 2003, the Company was not aware of any
further actions being taken by the Attorney General. In Mississippi, the Company has filed lawsuits in the United
States District Court for the Southern and Northern Districts of Mississippi in which the Company seeks to compel
arbitration of the various Mississippi claims under the Federal Arbitration Act and the terms of the Company's
Membership agreements, and has appealed the state court rulings in favor of certain of the plaintiffs on the
arbitration issue to the Mississippt Supreme Court. One of the federal courts has ordered arbitration of a case
involving 8 plaintiffs. These cases are all in various stages of litigation, including trial settings beginning in
Alabama in April 2004, and in Mississippi in May 2004, and seek varying amounts of actual and punitive damages.
While the amount of Membership fees paid by the plaintiffs in the Mississippi cases is $500,000 or less, certain of
the cases seek damages of $90 million. Additional suits of a similar nature have been threatened. The ultimate
outcome of any particular case is not determinable.
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On April 19, 2002, counsel in certain of the above-referenced Alabama suits also filed a similar suit against
the Company and certain of its officers in the District Court of Creek County, Oklahoma on behalf of Jeff and Jana
Weller individually and doing business as Hi-Tech Auto making similar allegations relating to the Company's
Memberships and seeking unspecified damages on behalf of a “nationwide” class. The Pre-Paid defendants’
preliminary motions in this case were denied, and on June 17, 2003, the Cklahoma Court of Civil Appeals reversed
the trial court’s denial of the Pre-Paid defendants’ motion to compel arbitration, finding that the trial court erred
when it denied Pre-Paid’s motion to compel arbitration pursuant to the terms of the valid Membership contracts, and
remanded the case to the trial court for further proceedings consistent with that opinion. There have been no
material developments in this case since the June 17, 2003 Court of Appeals decision. The ultimate outcome of this
case is not determinable.

On June 29, 2001, an action was filed against the Company in the District Court of Canadian County,
Oklahoma. In 2002, the petition was amended to add five additional named plaintiffs and to add and drop certain
claims. This action was originally a putative class action brought by Gina Kotwitz, later adding, George Kotwitz,
Rick Coker, Richard Starke, Jeff Turnipseed and Aaron Bouren, on behalf of all sales associates of the Company.
The amended petition seeks injunctive and declaratory relief, with such other damages as the court deems
appropriate, for alleged violations of the Oklahoma Uniform Consumer Credit Code in connection with the
Company's commission advances, and seeks injunctive and declaratory relief regarding the enforcement of certain
contract provisions with sales associates, including a request stated in June 2003 for the imposition of a constructive
trust as to earned commissions applied to the reduction of debit balances and disgorgement of all earned renewal
commissions applied to the reduction of debit balances. On September 23, 2003 the court entered an order
dismissing the class action allegations upon the motion of the plaintiffs. The order provides that the action will
proceed only on an individual basis, and that the hearing on plaintiffs' motion for class certification previously set
for February 2004 was cancelled. The Company has filed a motion for summary judgment, which was pending as
of December 31, 2003. The ultimate outcome of this case is not determinable.

On March 1, 2002, an action was filed in the United States District Court for the Western District of
Oklahoma by Caroline Sandler, Robert Schweikert, Sal Corrente, Richard Jarvis and Vincent Jefferson against the
Company and certain executive officers. This action is a putative class action seeking unspecified damages filed on
behalf of all sales associates of the Company and alleges that the marketing plan offered by the Company
constitutes a security under the Securities Act of 1933 and seeks remedies for faiture to register the marketing plan
as a security and for violations of the anti-fraud provisions of the Securities Act of 1933 and the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 in connection with representations alleged to have been made in connection with the
marketing plan. The complaint also alleges violations of the Oklahoma Securities Act, the Oklahoma Business
Opportunities Sales Act, breach of contract, breach of duty of good faith and fair dealing and unjust enrichment and
violation of the Oklahoma Consumer Protection Act and negligent supervision. This case is subject to the Private
Litigation Securities Reform Act. Pursuant to the Act, the Court has approved the named plaintiffs and counsel and
an amended complaint was filed in August 2002. The Pre-Paid defendants filed motions to dismiss the complaint
and to strike the class action allegations on September 19, 2002, and discovery in the action was stayed pending a
ruling on the motion to dismiss. On July 24, 2003, the Court granted in part and denied in part the Pre-Paid
defendants’ motion to dismiss. The claims asserted under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the Cklahoma
Securities Act were dismissed without prejudice. The motion was denied as to the remaining claims. On July 23,
2003, the Court denied the motion to strike class action allegations at that time. The case is in the process of
completion of class certification briefing currently scheduled to be concluded May 5, 2004, after which time the
Court will make a determination as to whether the case may proceed as a class action. The ultimate outcome of this
case is not determinable.

In December 2002, the West Virginia Supreme Court reversed a summary judgment which had been
granted by the Circuit Court of Monangalia County, West Virginia in favor of the Company in connection with the
claims of a former member, Georgia Poling and her daughters against the Company and a referral lawyer with
respect to a 1995 referral. That action was originally filed in March 2000, and alleges breach of contract and fraud
against the Company in connection with the referral. Plaintiffs seek actual and punitive damages in unspecified
amounts. The case is set for trial in April 2004. The ultimate outcome of this case is not determinable.
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On January 30, 2003, the Company announced that it had received a subpoena from the office of the
United States Attorney for the Southern District of New York requesting information relating to trading activities in
the Company's stock in advance of the January 2003 announcement of recruiting and Membership production
results for the fourth quarter of 2002. The Company also received notice from the Securities and Exchange
Commission that it is conducting an informal inquiry into the same subject and requesting that the Company
voluntarily provide certain information. The Company has and will continue to respond to any such requests, the
last of which occurred in July 2003. As of February 27, 2004, the Company was not aware of any further inquiries
in either of these matters. The ultimate outcome of these matters is not determinable.

The Company is a defendant in various other legal proceedings that are routine and incidental to its
business. The Company will vigorously defend its interests in all proceedings in which it is named as a defendant.
The Company also receives periodic complaints or requests for information from various state and federal agencies
relating to its business or the activities of its marketing force. The Company promptly responds to any such matters
and provides any information requested.

While the ultimate outcome of these proceedings is not determinable, the Company does not currently
anticipate that these contingencies will result in any material adverse effect to its financial condition or results of
operation, unless an unexpected result occurs in one of the cases. The costs of the defense of these various matters
are reflected as a part of general and administrative expense in the consolidated statements of income. The
Company has established an accrued liability it believes will be sufficient to cover estimated damages in connection
with various cases (exclusive of ongoing defense costs which are expensed as incurred), which at December 31,
2003 was $3.3 million. The Company believes it has meritorious defenses in ail pending cases and will vigorously
defend against the plaintiffs’ claims. However, it is possible that an adverse outcome in certain cases or increased
litigation costs could have an adverse effect upon the Company's financial condition, operating results or cash flows
in particular quarterly or annual periods.

The Company constructed a new corporate office complex which was substantially completed near the end
of 2003. Costs incurred through December 31, 2003 of approximately $30.7 million, including approximately
$706,000 of capitalized interest costs, have been paid from existing resources and the real estate line of credit. The
Company entered into construction contracts in the amount of $28.9 million with the general contractor pertaining
to the new office complex and expected remaining costs related to these contracts from January 1, 2004 are
estimated at approximately $3.1 million and will be funded from existing resources and cash flow from operations.

Near the end of 2002, the Company committed to acquire significant new computer hardware to
supplement its current information technology platform and provide redundancy for its critical business systems.
The Company paid approximately $1.6 million in 2003 and received a $1 million vendor rebate during 2003 as a
result of this commitment. The commitment calls for the Company to expend approximately $800,000 in 2005.

Note 13 - Stock Options, Stock Ownership Plan and Benefit Plan

The Company has a stock option plan (the “Plan”) under which the Board of Directors (the “Board”) or its
Stock Option Committee (the “Committee’) may grant options to purchase shares of the Company’s common stock.
The Plan permits the granting of options to directors, officers and employees of the Company to purchase the
Company’s common stock at not less than the fair value at the time the options are granted. The Plan provides for
option grants to acquire up to 3,000,000 shares and permits the granting of incentive stock options as defined under
Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code at an exercise price for each option equal to the market price of the
Company’s common stock on the date of the grant and a maximum term of 10 years. Options not qualifying as
incentive stock options under the Plan have a maximum term of 15 years. The Board or Committee determines
vesting of options granted under the Plan. No options may be granted under the Plan after December 12, 2005.

The Plan provides for automatic grants of options to non-employee directors of the Company. Under the
Plan, each incumbent non-employee director and any new non-employee director receives options to purchase
10,000 shares of common stock on March 1 of each year. The options granted each year are immediately
exercisable as to 2,500 shares and vest in additional increments of 2,500 shares on the following June Ist,
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September 1st, and December Ist in the year of grant, subject to continued service by the non-employee director
during such periods. Options granted to non-employee directors under the Plan have an exercise price equal to the
closing price of the common stock on the date of grant.

Also included below are stock options that have been issued to the Company’s Regional Vice Presidents
(“RVPs™) in order to encourage stock ownership by its RVPs and to increase the proprietary interest of such persons
in its growth and financial success. These options have been granted periodically to RVPs since 1996. Options are
granted at fair market value at the date of the grant and are generally immediately exercisable for a period of three
years or within 90 days of termination, whichever occurs first. There were 106,002, 244,679 and 131,288 total
options granted to RVPs in the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The Company has
not adopted any limit for the number of options that may be granted to RVPs.

A summary of the status of the Company’s total stock option activity as of December 31, 2003, 2002 and
2001, and for the years ended on those dates is presented below:

2003 2002 2001
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
QOutstanding at beginning of year ..... 1,498,392 $ 26.09 1,336,636 $ 25.09 1,199,086 $29.06
Granted.......coceeviiiienei e e, 153,502 20.99 499,679 22.54 443,288 17.64
Exercised.....o.ovveevieeriveniiniieeieeenn, (105,514) 2542 (329,229) 16.73 (43,175) 20.77
Terminated ......coooveveieriiinicreeienee (270,881) 35.45 (8,694) 23.31 (262,563) 32.51
Outstanding at end of year ............... 1,275,499 $ 24.06 1,498,392 $ 26.09 1,336,636 $ 25.09
Options exercisable at year end........ 1,206,124 $24.18 1,378,392 $ 26.54 1,199,644 $25.56

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2003:

Weighted Average
Range of Exercise Remaining Weighted Average
Prices Number Qutstanding Contractual Life Exercise Price
$15.65 - $20.16 409,424 2.8 $17.84
$20.24 - $25.65 394,735 2.8 23.88
$26.11 - $38.31 471,340 0.9 29.63
1,275,499 2.1 $ 24.06

The following table summarizes information about stock options exercisable at December 31, 2003:

Weighted Average
Range of Exercise Remaining Weighted Average
Prices Number Cutstanding Contractual Life Exercise Price
$15.65 - $20.16 379,424 2.4 $17.73
$20.24 - $25.65 360,360 2.8 23.87
$26.11 - $38.31 466,340 0.8 29.67
1,206,124 1.9 $24.18

During 1988, the Company adopted an employee stock ownership plan. Under the plan, employees may
elect to defer a portion of their compensation by making contributions to the plan. Up to seventy-five percent of the
contributions made by employees may be used to purchase Company common stock. The Company, at its option,
may make matching contributions to the plan, and recorded expense during 2003, 2002 and 2001 of $220,000,
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$207,000 and $162,000, based on annual céntributions of Company stock of 8,220 shares, 10,000 shares and 6,100
shares, respectively.

In November 2002, the Company adopted a deferred compensation plan, which permits executive officers
and key employees to defer receipt of a portion of their compensation. Deferred amounts accrue hypothetical
returns based upon investment options selected by the participant. Deferred amounts are paid in cash based on the
value of the investment option and are generally payable following termination of employment in a lump sum or in
installments as elected by the participant, but the plan permits on demand distributions, which are subject to a 10%
penalty, and provides for financial hardship distributions, distributions in the event of total disability or death and
distributions upon a change in control. The plan also provides for a death benefit of $500,000 for each participant.
Although the plan is unfunded and represents an unsecured liability of the Company to the participants, during
2003, the Company purchased company-owned variable life insurance policies to insure the lives of the group of
participants and to finance its obligations under the plan. As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Company had an
aggregate deferred compensation liability of $1.4 million and $307,000, respectively, which is included in other
non-current liabilities. At December 31, 2003, the cash value of the underlying company-owned insurance policies
was $1.3 million and included in other assets.

Note 14 - Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per common share are computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of
shares of common stock outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per common share are computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number
of shares of common stock and dilutive potential common shares outstanding during the year. The weighted
average number of common shares is also increased by the number of dilutive potential common shares issuable on
the exercise of options iess the number of common shares assumed to have been purchased with the proceeds from
the exercise of the options pursuant to the treasury stock method; those purchases are assumed to have been made at
the average price of the common stock during the respective period.

Year Ended December 31,
Basic Earnings Per Share: 2003 2002 2001
Earnings:
Income from continiing OPEIAtIONS .....ccvevvveverrirrerriecoertorecsenraeecrarssasesssrseesenes $ 39,907 $36,014 $27,614
Shares:
Weighted average shares outstanding..........ccooeeeeviirironcicnicenne e, 17,530 19,674 21,504
Diluted Earnings Per Share:
Earnings:
Income from continuing operations after assumed coOnversions................o.e...... $39,907 $36,014 $27.614
Shares:
Weighted average shares outStanding..........cccovvevineccriineninncncnenenc e 17,530 19,674 21,504
Assumed eXerciSe Of OPLIONS ...vcvvveivvvvceerieriririrce et e 69 90 40
Weighted average number of shares, as adjusted .........ccocooviiiiiinnncinnnn 17,599 19,764 21,544

Options to purchase shares of common stock are excluded from the calculation of diluted earnings per
share when their inclusion would have an anti-dilutive effect on the calculation. Options to purchase 799,000
shares, 921,000 shares and 903,000 shares with an average exercise price of $27.48, $29.76 and $29.57, were
excluded from the calculation of diluted earnings per share for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively.

65




Note 15 - Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Following is a summary of the unaudited interim results of operations for the years ended December 31,
2003 and 2002.
Selected Quarterly Financial Data
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

2003 19 Quarter 2™ Quarter 3 Quarter 4™ Quarter

REVENUES ... $ 90,320 § 89,642 § 90,024 $ 91,327
NEt HNCOME .o ee e 12,034 10,043 9,438 8,392
Basic income per common share (1):

Net INCOME ...c.vrviirieriaieeriiieriir e erereinens $§ .67 § 57 § 54 $§ 49
Diluted income per common share (1):

Net INCOME ....cvvirieereriiiecniiern et en s $ .67 § 57 $§ 54 $ 49

002

ReVenues.......c.occovviveiienecee e $ 82,031 $87,944 $£90,159  § 90,489
INEL INCOME ..ot erabe e esnebeneeeen 8,870 8,527 8,957 9,660

Basic income per common share (1):
Net INCOME.....ooviieeiiivieeeiirii e eva e § 44 § 4 § 46 $§ 51

Diluted income per common share (1):
Net INCOME ... $§ 43 § 42 $ 46 $§ 5]

(1) The sum of EPS for the four quarters may differ from the annual EPS due to rounding and the required
method of computing weighted average number of shares in the respective periods.
Note 16 - Segment Information
The Company previously reported UFL as a segment. On December 31, 2001 the Company completed the
sale of UFL and as a result has made the disclosures required by discontinued operations accounting - see Note 2 to
consolidated financial statements.
Substantially all of the Company’s business is currently conducted in the United States. Revenues from the

Company’s Canadian operations for 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $4.5 million, $4.0 million and $4.4 million,
respectively. The Company has no significant long-lived assets located in Canada.
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ITEMS. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING
AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Not applicable.

ITEM %4, CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The Company’s Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer have reviewed and evaluated
the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rule 240.13a-
14(c)) as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based on that evaluation, the Principal Executive Officer
and the Principal Financial Officer have concluded that the Company’s current disclosure controls and procedures
are effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the Company in reports it files or submits under
the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the
Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules and forms.

PART III

In accordance with the provisions of General Instruction G (3), information required by Items 10 through
14 of Form 10-K are incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of
Shareholders to be filed prior to April 30, 2003.

PART 1V

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

(a) The following documents are filed as part of this report:

(1) Financial Statements: See Index to Consolidated Financial Statements and Consolidated Financial
Statement Schedule set forth on page 42 of this report.

(2) Exhibits: For a list of the documents filed as exhibits to this report, see the Exhibit Index following the
signatures to this report.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K:
The Company filed Form 8-K dated October 2, 2003 providing under Item 7 — Financial Statements and
Exhibits the Company’s press release dated October 2, 2003 announcing its Membership and recruiting
information for the three months ended September 30, 2003.
The Company filed Form 8-K dated October 27, 2003 providing under Item 7 - Financial Statements and
Exhibits the Company’s press release dated October 27, 2003, announcing its earnings and operating

results for the three months ended September 30, 2003.

Both of these Form 8-K’s were filed pursuant to the instructions to Form 8-X requiring the information to
be “furnished” to the SEC. They are not deemed to be filed for any other purpose.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.

Date: March 12, 2004 By: /s/Randy Harp
Randy Harp
Chief Operating Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by
the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Name Position Date

Chairman of the Board of Directors March 12, 2004
(Principal Executive Officer)

/s/ Harland C. Stonecipher
Harland C. Stonecipher

/s/ Randy Harp

Randy Harp

/s/ Steve Williamson

Steve Williamson

Chief Operating Officer and
Director

Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and

March 12, 2004

March 12, 2004

Accounting Officer)

/s/ Peter K. Grunebaum Director March 12, 2004

Peter K. Grunebaum

/s/ John W. Hail Director March 12, 2004
John W. Hail
/s/ Martin H. Belsky Director March 12, 2004

Martin H. Belsky

/s/ Steven R. Hague Director March 12, 2004

Steven R. Hague
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PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
Schedule [ — Condensed Financial Information of the Registrant

PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. (Parent Companry)

CONDENSED FINANCIAL EINFORMATION OF THE REGISTRANT

BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts in 600s)

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENTS ..o e e
Available-for-sale investments, at fair value .........ccooceoviiiiiiiiieee e
Membership InCome reCeivable ......c.ooo i
TIVENTOTIES 1ooviectiei ettt et sttt e aecateeesbs s et e e eb e s et e e anse s esaesebesenes
Refundable INCOME tAXES .....c..ooiiiiiiiii ettt
Deferred member and assoCiate SEIVICE COSIS....cvirriiiimrieiiiiiirerrinrrenreeeene s creesnesereans
DEferred INCOIME TAXES ..vooiviiviiiiiie ettt ettt ettt ere s sr et aeeteesteesseess et beereeraenaens
TOAl CUITENE @SSELS.....uiiiiiiieiieeeitieeeeett et e et e e st e e et eeetr e e e etsba e et e e eenneeseaaees
Available-for-sale investments, at fair Value ...........oocveeiiiiiicic e
Investments PLedEEd ........coiv ittt e b
Property and eqUIPMENt, MEt........cccoiriririirieririnee et e aenssen e eeee
Investments in and amounts due to/from subsidiaries, Net...........cccocveviviiivveriecce e,
Deferred member and asSOCIALE SEIVICE COSS...vriiivirirriieeiiriiiririieeeereeseeeneseriseievesseeeneas
O BT ASSES ..o euiiiitie ettt et e e et e et e et e ts e e et a e tb et e e e ettt e et e e eneeeaeeeneen

TOtAL ASSELS 1.vviiiiviii ettt e e et e ettt e st r e et b et e eane e bee s eeareesenres

Current liabilities:
Membership DENETILS........cooiriiiriiieii et s
Deferred revenue and fEeS ........occovcveiiiiiiieiicc e e
Current portion of capital leases payable..........ccccevviiiiiriiniei e
Current portion 0f NOtES PAYADIE ........eeeiviriecirer e e
INCOME tAXES PAYADIE. ... .eieeieii ittt bbbttt eb e s e
Accounts payable and acCrued EXPEMSES .......eoeevererieiriniarieceieeere e eee e eeens
Total current Habilities .......cccovoriniiiirir et ssa e es e eees
Capital 1ea5es PAYADIE ... ..ooviiiiiiiice e s
INOLES PAYADIC. ..ottt e st e e et eabeerr e enee
Deferred revenue and fEes ........ccceoviiiiiiiiciee e
Other non-current Habilities ....c.occiviiniii et ae st eae e
TOtal HADIITIES c.o.vivivieiceeeice ettt bbb b es e
Stockholders' equity:

COMMON SEOCK c...cveveriiiece ittt ettt b e ese s
Capital in excess Of Par VAIUE ......c..ooviiiiiii e
Retained CarningS......covveiiiiiee et ceitie ettt eteesba e e etbeear e nt e e tbe s stbeainenanes
Accumulated other comprehensive INCOME .........cccoovvrirnriciinninnireee e
TTEasury SEOCK, B COSE ..vvvuierreeieeietcrts et este et et eeesee et eeaeataesbesaeesbeeeeanseebessbessasassessnenneans
Total stockholders' EQUILY ....ocoiiiiiiiiii e e e

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity .......cccoveeiiiiiiiiii e

See accompanying notes to condensed financial statements.
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December 31,

2003 2002
$17,981 $ 18,828
9,895 -
2,637 3,201
857 1,212
331 -
12,372 11,873
2,837 3,187
46910 38301
792 450
273 274
46,615 25,124
18,140 21,561
2,375 2,991
5,184 2,415
$120,289 $ 91,116
$ 9,008 $ 8,329
17,740 16,796
19 14
18,953 2,412
- 1,234
14,065 12,550
59,785 41,335
1,687 912
24,468 8,221
3,330 4,266
1,445 1,410
90,715 56,144
217 237
- 43219
127,576 90,254
809 290
(99,028)  (99,028)
29,574 34972
$120,289 $ 91,116




PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. (Parent Company)
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE REGISTRANT
STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(Amounmnts in 000's)

Revenues:
Membership fEes ..c.ooceveviiiiir e
ASSOCIALE SEIVICES ..vvvviivreerreitreitreireetrastristeeteenseseesreesseessssaeatsesssessesnnes

Costs and expenses:
Membership benefits ........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiii e
COMIMUSSIONS 1.c.vvreviierierrereeteeieeeteeetcesreectareaesseesraeseoseesnesssessaeseesnensanns
Associate services and direct marketing ............oceeeereeeninenieniniinnnennns
General and admMINIStTALIVE......c.ceovereeiririiriiie e
OTHET, MEL....eiiiiii ettt ettt eta e et e s et et e neserreeeas

Income from continuing operations before income taxes and

equity in net income of Subsidiaries.........ccocveveeecereciieceeee e
Provision fOr iNCOME tAXES . .cvvveriierirriieierirriiie bt eseen e saseesaensens
Income from continuing operations before equity in net

income of subsidiaries.........ocoiciiccveinne e
Equity in net income of subsidiaries ...........ccccocvrrirvennernincnncie s
Income from continuing OPErations ..........ccccevveeemeriinniiiciiiene e
Loss from operations of discontinued UFL segment (net of

applicable income tax benefit 0f $0) ...c....ccoovviriiveiriiiicrice
NELINCOIIE ettt e r ettt sttt e er s et e st et st eb e

See accompanying notes to condensed financial statements.
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Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
$ 211,824 $ 199,849 § 169,036
25,499 37,195 36,019
3,796 3,004 2,065
241,119 240,048 207,120
66,524 63,515 52,017
68,353 83,097 88,040
28,823 32,516 29,829
14,711 13,773 12,307
6,792 5,829 4,553
185,203 198,730 186,746
55,916 41,318 20,374
19,080 14,271 6,593
36,836 27,047 13,781
3,071 8,967 13,833
39,907 36,014 27,614
- - (504)
$ 39907 § 36014 § 27,110




PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. (Parent Company)
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE REGISTRANT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Amounts in 000's)

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
Net cash provided by operating actiVities ........c.ccovcveneereiieneicnenenceenn $§ 50271 $ 55380 $ 39,673
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale 0f UFL........ooooiviiiiiiiieeeee e e - - 1,200
Additions to property and eqUIpMeNt........cocoovecreeeriicricnincie e (27,012) (15,184) (8,326)
Purchases of investments — available for sale ..........cococeceovniicnicnns (9,915) - -
Maturities and sales of investments — available for sale .............c....... - 64 -
Net cash used in Investing actiVItIes.....cceviveeverciinieereenie e (36,927) {15,120) (7,126)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from exercise of StoCK OPtONS ......c.cccvvvvveiveneireieiiicecre s 2,014 5,088 1,022
Decrease in capital lease obligations.........cceeciiinicinnininnncenne, (1,701) - (223)
Purchases of treasury StoCK .........cccooiinrmmnieciierci i (48,292) (50,152) (28,213)
Proceeds from issuance of debt.......ocooviiiiiiiiiciii e, 42,700 12,300 -
Repayments of debt ... (9,912) (1,667) -
Proceeds from other fInancing ........ccccoovevivinivievienieercniece e 1,000 - -
Net cash used in financing activities ...........ccocovveecoreesieieieiee e (14,191) (34,431) (27,414)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents...........ccocooeiiiiviiiininciccn (847) 5,829 5,133
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year........c.ccocoevvvverirennnenn. 18,828 12,999 7,866
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year.........cccocoeeveiiciiiiiii e $ 17981 $ 18,828 § 12,999

See accompanying notes to condensed financial statements.
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PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC, (Parent Company)
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE REGISTRANT
Notes to Condensed Financial Statements

Basis of Presentation

In the parent-company-only financial statements, Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc.’s (“Parent Company”) investment in
subsidiaries is stated at cost plus equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries since the date of acquisition. The
parent-company-only financial statements should be read in conjunction with the Parent Company’s consolidated
financial statements.

Notes 6 and 12 and the first two paragraphs of Note 10 to the consolidated financial statements of Pre-Paid Legal
Services, Inc. relate to the Parent Company and therefore have not been repeated in these notes to condensed
financial statements.

Expense Advances and Reimbursements

Pursuant to management agreements with certain subsidiaries, which have been approved by insurance regulators,
commission advances are paid and expensed by the Parent Company and the Parent Company is compensated for a
portion its general and administrative expenses determined in accordance with the agreements.

Dividends from Subsidiaries
Dividends paid to the Parent Company from its subsidiaries accounted for by the equity method are summarized as

follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
(Amounts in 000’s)
Pre-Paid Legal Casualty, INC.....ccccoeiiiiininiiicii e $ - $ 11,000 $ 3,500
Universal Fidelity Life Insurance Company ..........c.oceevvevevirveienienncnnenn. - - 2,800
$ - § 11,000 $§ 6,300
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Exhibit No.

31

32

*10.1

*10.2

*10.3

*10.4

*10.5

*10.6

*10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

*10.11

10.12

211
23.1

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Description
Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company, as amended (Incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Company’s Report on Form 8-K dated January 10, 1997)

Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of the
Company's Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2003)

Employment Agreement effective January 1, 1993 between the Company and Harland C. Stonecipher
{(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the
year ended December 31, 1992)

Agreements between Shirley Stonecipher, New York Life Insurance Company and the Company
regarding life insurance policy covering Harland C. Stonecipher (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.21 of the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1985)

Amendment dated January 1, 1993 to Split Dollar Agreement between Shirley Stonecipher and the
Company regarding life insurance policy covering Harland C. Stonecipher (Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.3 of the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the year ended December 31,
1992)

Form of New Business Generation Agreement Between the Company and Harland C. Stonecipher
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.22 of the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 1986)

Amendment to New Business Generation Agreement between the Company and Harland C.
Stonecipher effective January, 1990 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 of the Company's
Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the year ended December 31, 1992)

Amendment No. 2 to New Business Generation Agreement between the Company and Harland C.
Stonecipher effective January, 1990 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 of the Company's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002)

Stock Option Plan, as amended effective May 2000 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 of the
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2000)

Loan agreement dated June 11, 2002 between Bank of Oklahoma, N.A. and the Company
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
six-months ended June 30, 2002)

Security agreement dated June 11, 2002 between Bank of Oklahoma, N.A. and the Company
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
six months ended June 30, 2002)

Form of Mortgage dated July 23, 2002 between Bank of Oklahoma, N.A. and the Company
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
six months ended June 30, 2002)

Deferred compensation plan effective November 6, 2002 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14
of the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002)

Loan agreement dated September 19, 2003 between Registrant and Bank of Oklahoma, N.A.,
Comerica Bank and First United Bank & Trust (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the
Company's Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2003)

List of Subsidiaries of the Company
Consent of Grant Thornton LLP
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311

31.2

321

322

Certification of Harland C. Stonecipher, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, pursuant to
Rule 13a-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Certification of Steve Williamson, Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Certification of Harland C. Stonecipher, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, pursuant to 18
U.S.C. Section 1350 '

Certification of Steve Williamson, Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350

* Constitutes a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement required to be filed as an exhibit to this

report.
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Board

of Directors

Harland C. Stonecipher
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer,
and President of the Company

Randy Harp
Chief Operating Officer

Stockholder

Peter K. Grunebaum .
Information

Independent Investment Banker &
Corporate Consultant

John W. Hail Stockholder Inquiries
) Communications regarding lost stock certificates,

Chai d Chief Executive Offi
amanan et Executive Dthicer change of address, etc., should be directed to:

Advantage Marketing Systems

Martin H. Belsky

Dean and Professor of Law

UMB Bank, N.A.

Securities Transfer Division

P.O. Box 410064

Kansas City, Missouri 64141-0064

University of Tulsa College of Law Investor Relations 800.884.4225

Steven R. Hague _ Corporate Headquarters
Partner, One Source Adv1_sors . Pre-Paid Legal Services®, Inc.
(a management & actuarial consulting firm) One Pre-Paid Way

Ada, Oklahoma 74820
www.prepaidlegal.com

Stock Transfer Agent

UMB Bank, N.A.

Securities Transfer Division
P.O.Box 410064

Kansas City, Missouri 64141-0064

Legal Counsel

Crowe & Dunlevy

20 North Broadway

Suite 1800

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102

Independent Accountants

Grant Thornton, LLP

Suite 1200

One Leadership Square

211 N. Robinson

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102-7148




Our Mission

Our goal is to revolutionize the way legal services are delivered
in North America and beyond by providing affordable access to
quality law firms for middle income individuals and families.
In essence, “Justice for All” truly becomes a reality.

Pre-Paid Legal Services”, Inc.
www.prepaidlegal.com
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